
C/CAG
Crry/Couxry AssocrlTroN or GovnnxMENTS

oF SAN Marno CouNry

AtherlontBelmontcBrisbaneoBurlingamecColmaoDalyCity.EastPaloAlto.FosterCityo¡¡oyroonBayc¡¡¡¡t6oroughoMenlopark
MillbraecPacifica.PorlolaValleyop¿¿roodCity.S*srrrooSanCarlosoSanMateocsanMaleoCounlycsouthsanFranciscocll'oodside

BOARD MEETING NOTICE

DATE:

TIME:

Meeting No. 204

Thursday, August 14, 2008

7:00 P.M. Board Meeting

PLACE: San Mateo County Transit District Office
1250 San Carlos Avenue, Second Floor Auditorium
San Carlos, CA

PARKING: Available adjacent to and behind building.
Please note the underground parking garage is no longer open.

PUBLIC TRANSIT: SamTrans Bus: Lines 261, 295, 297, 390, 391, 397,pX, KX.
CalTrain: San Carlos Station.

***{<{<***{.*****:1.*****'1.{<*{<{<***'ft{.*********{.********<**{<,1.***{<{<*{.*****.*{.1.*{<*

1.0 CALL TO ORDER/ ROLL CALL

2.0 PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA
Note: Public comment is limited to two minutes per speaker.

3.0 RESOLUTIONS OF APPRECIATION / PRESENTATIONS/ ANNOUNCEMENTS

4.0 CONSENT AGENDA

Consent Agenda items are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one motion. There will be
no separate discussion on these items unless members of the Board, staff or public request specific
items to be removed for separate action.

4.1 Review and approval of the Minutes of Regular Business Meeting No. 203 dated June 12, 2008.
ACTION p. 1

4.2 Review and approval of Resolution 08-38 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to execute an amendment to
the Cooperative Agreement between C/CAG, the Santa ClaraValley Transportation Authority
CVTA), and the San Mateo County Transportation Authority (TA) for the "2020 Peninsula Gateway
Conidor Study - Phase 1" to increase the funding in an amount not to exceed $40,700 for a new
maximum amount of $589,700 for completion of the project. ACTION p. 7

555 cou¡¡rv crNrrn, 5mFLoon, RÐwooo crrv, CA94063 Pr¡ols: 650.599.1420 FliI,.: 650.361.8227



4.3 Review and approval of Resolution 08-33 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to execute a funding
agreement between C/CAG and the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) for the2020
Peninsula Gateway Corridor Study - Phase 2inthe amount of $250,000. ACTION p. 15

4.4 Review and approval of Resolution 08-34 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to execute the Memorandum
of Understanding (MOU) between Caltrans District 4,the County of San Mateo, City of Belmont,
City of Burlingame, City of Foster City, City of Millbrae, City of Redwood City, City of San Bruno,
City of San Carlos, City of San Mateo, San Mateo County Transportation Authority, and C/CAG to
acknowledge the Smart Corridors Project, and to agree to work cooperatively to assist in development
of the Smart Corridors project, and further authorizing the Executive Director to make minor changes
to said MOU upon consultation with signatory agencies. ACTION p. 27

4.5 Review and approval of Resolution 08-35 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to execute amendments to
the agreements with various cities and the Alliance for the provision of Congestion Relief Program
shuttle services for a total cost not to exceed $738,803 for July 1, 2008 through June 30, 2009.

ACTION p. 39

4.6 Review and approval of Resolution 08-36 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to execute an agreement with
Hexagon Transportation Consultants, Inc. for the Travel Demand ModelingiForecasting for the
El Camino Real "Grand Boulevard" Multi-Modal Transportation Corridor Plan in an amount not to
exceed 5164,164, with a net cost to C/CAG not to exceed $101,177, and further authorizing the
CiCAG Executive Director to execute minor amendments to the agreement.

4.7 Review and accept the Quarterly Investment report as of June 30, 2008.

ACTION p. 105

ACTION p.I2I

4.8 Review and approval of the 2nd Cycle Lifeline Transportation Program Call for Projects.
ACTION p.127

4.9 Review of the Draft FY 07-08 C/CAG Management Finance Report ending June 30, 2008.

4.10 Status report on the Hydrogen Shuttle for FY 07-08.

INFORMATION p. 161

INFORMATION p. r7l

4.11 Review and approval of Resolution 08-37 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to execute the Program
Manager Funding Agreement with the Bay Area Air Quality Management District (BAAQMD) for
the200812009 Transportation Fund for Clean Air (TFCA) (40%) Program for San Mateo County for
the receipt of an amount up to $1,193,400. ACTION p. 181

NOTE: All items on the Consent Agenda are approved/accepted by a majority vote. A request must be made
at the beginning of the meeting to move any itemfrom the Consent Agenda to the Regulør Agenda.

REGULAR AGENDA

Review and approval of CiCAG Legislative priorities, positions and Legislative update.
(A position may be taken on any legislation, including legislation not previously identified.)

ACTION p.201

5.0

5.1

5.2 Executive Director Presentation on C/CAG's FY 07-08 Performance. INFORMATION p.203



5.3

6.r

7.0

8.0

8.1.

8.2.

8.3.

6.0

6.2

Update to Three-Year Report to the California Legislature.

Next scheduled meeting: September 11, 2008 Regular Board Meeting.

PUBLIC NOTICING: All notices of C/CAG Board and Committee meetings will be posted at
San Mateo County Transit District Office, 1250 San Carlos Ave., San Carlos, CA.

Review and approval for distribution to C/CAG member agencies of the Draft San Mateo County
Energy Strategy. ACTION p;.205

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Committee Reports (oral reports).

Chairperson's Report.

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT

COMMUNICATIONS - Information Only

Copies of communications are included for C/CAG Board Members and Alternates only. To request a
copy of the communications, contact Nancy Blair at 650 5991406 or nblair@co.sanmateo.ca.us or
download a copy from C/CAG's website - www.ccag.ca.gov.

Letter from Deborah C. Gordon, C/CAG Chair, to Honorable Danell Steinberg, California State
Senate, dated 7124108. Re: Request for changes to SB 375. p.217

Letter from Deborah C. Gordon, C/CAG Chair, to Honorable Bill Dodd, Metropolitan Transportation
Commission, dated 7124108. Re: Proposed Dumbarton Rail swap of $91M of RM 2 Funds. p. 219

Letter from Richard Napier, Executive Director C/CAG, to E. Dotson Vy'ilson, Chief Clerk, State of
CaliforniaAssembly, dated 7130108. Re: California Government Code 65089.11-15 (AB 1546) -

p.221

Public records that relate to any item on the open session agenda for a regular board meeting are available for
public inspection. Those records that are distributed less than 72 hours prior to the meeting are available for
public inspection at the same time they are distributed to all members, or a majority of the members of the
Board. The Board has designated the Cityi County Association of Governments of San Mateo County
(C/CAG), located at 555 County Cênter, 5th Floor, Redwood City, CA 94063, for the purpose of making
those public records available for inspection. The documents are also available on the C/CAG Intemet
Website, at the link for agendas for upcoming meetings. The website is located at: http:i/www.ccag.ca.gov.

555 cou{rv c¡Ntsn, 5rH FLooR, REDwooD crry, CA 94063 Puor.æ: 650j99j420 Ftx:650.361.8227



NOTE: Persons with disabilities who require auxiliary aids or services in attending and participating in this meeting
should contact Nancy Blair at 650 599-1406, five working days prior to the meeting date.

If you have any questions about the C/CAG Board Agenda, please contact C/CAG Staff:

Executive Director: Richard Napier 650 599-1420 Administrative Assistant: Nancy Blair 650 599-1406

FUTURE MEETINGS

August 6, 2008 2020 Peninsula Gateway Corridor Study TAC - Menlo Park Cþ Hall - canceled.
August 13, 2008 2020 Peninsula Gateway Conidor Study PAC - Menlo Park City Hall - 4:00 p.m.
August 14,2008 Legislative Committee - SamTrans 2nd Floor Auditorium - 5:30 p.m.
August 14,2008 C/CAG Board - SamTrans 2"d Floor Auditorium - 7:00 p.m.
August 19,2008 NPDES Technical Advisory Committee - to be determined - 10:00 a.m.
August 21,2008 CMP Technical Advisory Committee - SamTrans 2od Floor Auditorium - l:15 p.m.
August 25,2008 Cl\ÆQ Committee - San Mateo City Hall - Conference Room C - 3:00 p.m.
August 28,2008 Airport Land Use Committee (ALUC) - Burlingame Crty Hall - Council Chambers - 4:00 P.M.
August 28,2008 Bikeway and Pedestrian Advisory Committee - 7:00 P.M.
September 2,2008 Administrators' Advisory Committee - 555 County Center, 5th Fl, Redwood City - Noon



C/CAG
Crry/Cou¡r'rv Assocr¡.rroN oF Govnnmvmnrs

or SaxMlrno Couxrv

Atherton¡BelmonttBrisbane¡Burlingame¡Colma.DalyCiA¡EastPaloAIto.FosterCÌty¡HalfMoonBay.Hillsborough¡MenloPark
Millbrae.Pacifrca¡PortolaValleytp¿¿roodCitytSonS*no¡SanCarlosoSanMateo.SanMateoCounty.SoztthSanFranciscooll¡oodside

Meeting No. 203
June 12, 2008

1.0 CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL

Chair Gordon called the meeting to order at7:06 p.m. Roll Call was taken,.

Jerry Carlson - Atherton
Rosalie O'Mahony - Burlingame, San Mateo County Transportation Authority
Judith Christensen - Daly City
LndaKoelling - Foster City
Bonnie McClung - Half Moon Bay
Tom Kasten - Hillsborough
Kelly Ferguson - Menlo Park
Gina Papan - Millbrae
Julie Lancelle - Pacifica
Diane Howard - Redwood Cþ
Irene O'Connell - San Bruno
Bob Grassilli - San Carlos
Carole Groom - San Mateo
Rose Jacobs-Gibson - County of San Mateo
Karyl Matsumoto - South San Francisco, San Mateo County Transit District
Deborah Gordon - Woodside

Absent:
Belmont
Brisbane
Colma
East Palo Alto
Portola Valley

Others:

Richard Napier, Executive Director - C/CAG
Sandy'Wong, Deputy Director - C/CAG
Nancy Blair, Administrative Assistant - C/CAG
David Silberman, C/CAG - Legal Counsel
Tom Madalena, C/CAG Staff
John Hoang, C/CAG Staff
Matt Fabry, C/CAG Staff
Jean Higaki, C/CAG Staff
Brian Lee, San Mateo County - Public Works
Jim Bigelow, Redwood City/San Mateo County Chamber, CVIEQ Member
Onnalee Trapp, CMEQ Committee, League of Women Voters of San Mateo County ITEM 4.1

555 cou¡¡rycexren,5oFroon,REDwooDcrry,_Cf 94063 Pnour,: 650.599.1420 Ftx:650.361.8227



Jerry Grace, Union Cþ
Pat Giorni, Burlingame
Gladwyn d'Souza, Belmont, Peninsula Bicycle and Pedestrian Coalition

2.0 PIIBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT ON TI{E AGENDA

Jim Bigelow, Redwood City/San Mateo County Chamber, provided an update on the
Dumbarton Rail project: MTC is considering loaning funds from the Dumbarton Rail to help

pay for an extension of BART to Fremont's'Warm Springs District. This could stall the
Dumbarton Rail Bridge Project. MTC's Board will be make a decision on7109108.

Jerry Grace, Union Cþ, told about his trip to Sacramento urging Legislators not to cut public

transportation.

Pat Giorni, Burlingame, updated the Board on a proposal submitted to the Parks and Recreation
Department. The proposal was to request funding for bicycle signage in San Mateo County.
The proposal was declined for failure to follow policy guidelines.

Jean Higaki, C/CAG's new Transportation System Coordinator, was introduced to the Board.

3.0 RESOLUTIONS OF APPRECIATION / PRESENTATIONS/ ANNOUNCEMENTS

3.I Review and approval of Resolution 08-24 expressing appreciation to Arne Croce, City Manager

of the City of San Mateo, for his years of dedicated services and contribution to C/CAG.
APPROVED

The Board expressed their appreciation and gratitude to Mr. Croce for his years of dedication,
leadership, and service.

Board Member O'Mahony expressed her gratitude and appreciation, "Arne Croce has provided

consulate guidance to the administrative organization of C/CAG from its beginnings and

attended every Administrators' Advisory meeting when I was Chair, and prior to that when I
was Vice Chair. Arne had faith and confidence in C/CAGwhen some organizations did not, and

those organrzations wanted to mold it like the PTA. We are glad for people like Arne, John

Martin, and others who have helped us to become the organizationthat we are, representing

each of the twenty cities."

Chair Gordon agreed with her thoughts.

Richard Napier, Executive Director, reflected on his beginning with C/CAG and the invaluable
guidance Arne provided. He noted Arne's significant contributions to C/CAG the County, and

how Arne will be remembered and missed.

Board Member Groom MOVED approval of item 3.1. Board Membe¡ O'Mahony
SECONDED. MOTION CARRIED 16-0.

4.0 CONSENT AGENDA

Board Member Koelling MOVED approval of Consent Items 4.1,4.3,4.4,4.7, and 4.8. Board
Member O'Connell SECONDED MOTI9I CARRIED 16-0



4.1 Review and approval of the Minutes of Regular Business Meeting No. 202 dated May 8, 2008.
APPROVED

4.3 Review and approval of Resolution 08-25 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to execute a funding
agreement with the City of San Bruno for the Downtown and Transit Corridors Specific Plan in
an amount not to exceed $50,000. APPROVED

4.4 Review and approval of Resolution 08-26 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to execute the
Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between San Mateo County Transit District, Santa
Clara Valley Transportation Authority, and C/CAGto prepare the Grand Boulevard Multimodal
Transportation Conidor Plan. APPROVED

4.7 Review and approval of Resolution 08-29 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to execute an
amendment to the Technical Consultant Contract with Eisenberg, Olivieri, and Associates Inc.
to approve 2008-09 costs of $632,Q00 for support of the Countywide 'Water Pollution
Prevention Program. APPROVED

4.8 Status report on the 2008 State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) for San Mateo
County. INFORMATION

Items 4.2, 4.5, 4.6, 4.9,4.10 were removed from the Consent Calendar.

4.2 Review and approval of the revised El Camino Real lncentive Prograrh Planning Grant process.
APPROVED

Gladwyn d'Souza, Belmont, asked the Board to consider using electric powered buses for
transit. Electric buses are cheap, quiet, and zero pollution - the only zero pollution vehicle in
mass transit choices.

Board Member O'Mahony MOVED approval of Item 4,2. BoardMember Christensen
SECONDED. MOTION CARRMD 16-0.

4.5 Review and approval of Resolution 08-32 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to execute an
agreement with Bottomley Associates for the Context Sensitive Design Practice & Guidelines
and the Multi-Modal Access Strategy in an amount not to exceed 5140,692, with $0 net cost to
C/CAG, and further authorizing the C/CAG Executive Director to execute minor amendments
to the agreement. APPROVED

Gladwyn d'Souza, Belmont, asked the Board to consider true multi modality.

This study is focused on El Camino Real. This did not go through an RFP process, and will be
paid for by a grant and SamTrans.

Board Member Howard MOVED approval of Item 4.2. BoardMember Koelling
SECONDED. MOTTON CARRMD 16-0.

555cor¡¡rycevren,5oFrooR,REDwooDcrrv,C$94063 PHox¡: 650.599.1420 Fpx 650.361.822'7



4.6 Review and approval of Resolution 08-28 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to execute a Technical
Consultant Contract with San Mateo County Division of Environmental Health for a cost of
$311,320 for support of the Countywide Water Pollution Prevention Program in Fiscal Year
2OO8-09. APPROVED

Board Member Kasten questioned why the hourly rate increasedÀíYo from 2008 to 2009. Staff
will look into this and bring the information back to the Board at a future meeting.

Board Member Kasten MOVED approval of Item 4.6 in accordance with staffrecommendation.
Board Member Howard SECONDED. MOTION CARRIED 16-0.

4.9 Review and approval of Resolution 08-31 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to execute a

Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between C/CAG and the San Mateo County
Department of Public Works to provide matching funds in an amount not to exceed $30,000 for
a Resource Conservation Specialist position to support the San Mateo County Energy Strategy.

APPROVED

The funds will be used to help build in-house capacity for anticipated countywide initiatives, to
increase energy efficiency, conserve water, reduce greenhouse gas emissions, provide
workshops for the cities in the County, and establish a pool of unpaid volunteer stafffor the
cities.

Board Member Howard MOVED approval of ltem 4.9. Board Member O'Mahony
SECONDED. MOTION CARRIED 16-0.

4.70 Review and accept the list of projects for the second submittal to the Metropolitan
Transportation Commission (MTC) for consideratiqn in the Regional Transportation Plan
(RrP). TNFORMATTON

Gladwyn d'Souza, Belmont, asked the Board to:
o Increase funding to complete Regional Bicycle Network and Comprehensive Bicycle Plan in

San Mateo County to $200M over the next 25 years.

o Increase funding for Safe Routes to Transit by investing an additional $2 millior/ year for the
nert25 years.

o Create a new Safe Routes to Schools grant program to $300M over 25 years.

o Develop working strategies to meet air quality goals for PMro and PMz.s because none of the
options are remotely expected to succeed by 2035.

Staffreported the list in Item 4.10 is a planning document, not a program document, and reflects
what was submitted to MTC's call for projects in March 2008.

5.0 REGULAR AGENDA

5. I Review and approval of C/CAG Legislative priorities, positions and Legislative update.
INFORMA'TION

The May Revise of the State Budget shows San Mateo County receiving a loss of
approximately $30 million.

Proposition 1A is currently not on the table.

-4-



SB 348 (SimitiaÐ - The bill is in print, has passed the first committee (Senate Local
Government), and will now go to the Assembly Transportation Committee.

SB 375 (Steinberg) - This bill deals with greenhouse gas emissions, targets, and transportation
modeling. There is concern there can be some inadvertent impacts depending on how this bill is
done. The Committee would like C/CAG to weigh in constructively without taking an oppose
or support position. It is recommended that C/CAG draft a letter expressing support of the
broad context of the bill, and then state what the Board feels the issues are, and how these issues
should be addressed.

5.2 Review and approval of Cooperative Agreement and Status Report for the San Mateo County
Smart Corridors project.

5.2.1 Status report on funding for the Smart Corridors project. INFORMA*TION

Gladwyn d'Souza, Belmont, commented on the Smart Corridors Project: The Smart Corridor
Program has a negative impact on zero COz modes creating accessibility problems for
pedestrian, transit users, the disabled, and bicycles. Please ensure that the subsequent E\
which the attorney general has fortunately enforced, takes the water and air pollution issues
from restricted multi modality into consideration.

A segment of the Smart Coridors project (I-380 in the City of San Bruno to Holly Street in the
City of San Carlos) was awarded $l0M from the TLSP (Traffic Light Synchronization
Program). C/CAG has programmed $lOM in the 2008 STIP (State Transportation
Improvement Program) for this segment of the Smart Corridors for a total project
implementation (design and construction) cost of $20M,

5.2.2 Review and approval of Resolution 08-30 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to execute a
Cooperative Agreement with Caltrans for the Project ApprovalÆnvironmental Document
(PA/ED) phase of the San Mateo County Smart Corridors project. APPROVED

Board Member O'Connell MOVED approval of Item 5.2.2. Board Member Kasten
SECONDED. MOTION CARRMD 16-0.

5.3 Review and approval of Resolution03-22 approving the C/CAG 2008-09 Program Budget and
Fees.

APPROVED

C/CAG member fees will be the same as 2007-08. A Countywide Housing Element Update fee
of $5,000 per city will also be addressed.

Board Member Kasten MOVED approval of Item 5.3. Board Member O'Connell SECONDED.
MOTION CARRIED 16-0.

555con¡rycevmn,5oFrooR,REDwooDclry,eô94063 Pnor.rs: 650.599.1420 Ftx:650.367.8227



6.0 COMMITTEE REPORTS

6.1 Committee Reports (oral reports).

Rosalie O'Mahony, C/CAG Board Member and Representative to the San Mateo County
Transportation Authorit¡ provided a summary of the approved FY 08-09 Transportation
Authority budget.

6.2 Chairperson's Report.

Chair Gordon appointed the following members to the Compensation Committee:

Tom Kasten,
Diane Howard,
Irene O'Connell
Rosalie O'Mahony
Carole Groom

Chair Gordon asked that the Performance Review Forms, for the Executive Director, be ready

by August.

7.O E)GCUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT

The Activity Report was distributed to the Board Members.

8.0 COMMUNICATIONS - Information Only

8.1. Letter from Henry L. Gardner, Association of Bay Area Governments, to Duane Bay, Director,

Department of Housing, and Richard Napier, Executive Director C/CAG, dated 5/21108. Re:

Praise for C/CAG and San Mateo County 's success in the Regional Housing Need Allocation as

a sub-region.

9.0 MEMBERCOMMLINICATIONS

Burlingame celebrated its lO0ú anniversary of June 6, 2008.

1O.O ADJOURN

Meeting adjourned at 8:55 p.m.

-6-



Date:

To:

From:

Subject:

CICAG AGENDA REPORT

August 14,2008

CitylCounty Association of Governments Board of Directors

Richard Napier, Executive Director

Review and approval of Resolution 08-38 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to execute an
amendment to the Cooperative Agreem
Transportation Authority (VTA), and the San
for the "2020 Peninsula Gateway Corridor S
amount not to exceed $40,700 for a new m
the project.

(For further information or questions contact John Hoang at363-4105)

RECOMMENDATION

Review and approval of Resolution 08-3 8 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to execute an amendment to
the Cooperative Agreement between C/CAG, the Santa Claru Valley Transportation Authority
(VTA), and the San Mateo County Transportation Authority (TA) for the"2020 Peninsula Gateway
Corridor Study - Phase 1" to increase the funding in an amount not to exceed $40,700 for a new
maximum amount of $589,700 for completion of the project.

FISCAL IMPACT

The total net cost increase to the Cooperative Agreement is $40,700 (based on adjustments to the
project tasks and redistribution of the cost sharing between the agencies). C/CAG's cost sharing
amount is $13,907.

The revised total maximum project contribution from each party is: VTA - $295,636; TA -
8147,032; and C/CAG -5147,032

The C/CAG cost is included in the Congestion Management Program budget for FY 07108.

SOURCE OF'F'T]NDS

Funding sources for the 2020 Gateway Peninsula Corridor Study comes from the C/CAG Congestion
Management Program, TA, and VTA.

BACKGROUND/DIS CUS SION

The2020 Peninsula Gateway Study, which began in2003, identifies short, medium and long-term
options for addressing congestion issues relating to the approaches to the Dumbarton Bridge and

ITEIM 4.2

-7-



Highway 101 between Routes 84 and 85. The objective ofthe study is to define and evaluate traffic
improvements in the study area that address the Study goals which includes: facilitating access;
enhancing economic opportunities; optimizing use of existing inûastructure; reducing congestion
and local community impacts; and minimizing environmental impacts on sensitive resources.

In April 2002, the C/CAG Board passed Resolution 02-13 approving C/CAG to enter into a
Cooperative Agreement with the TA and VTA for the Study for an original project cost of $500,000,
which was divided as follows: C/CAG - 25%; T A - 25%;and VTA - 50%.

In December 2006, the C/CAG Board approved Resolution 06-46 for an Amendment No. I to
Cooperative Agreement to increase the total amount by $49,000 for a mærimum total of $549,000 for
additional services andtime extension. Accordingly, the consultant contractwas amendedtoreflect
the revised amount.

In December2}}7,the C/CAG Board approved an amendmentto the consultant contract for $40,700
(total of $589,700) for additional services to complete the project, specifically for completing the
traffic demand forecasting and traffrc operational analyses. At that time, development of the
Amendment No. 2 to the Cooperative Agreement for cost sharing between C/CAG, TA, and VTA
was underway.

The AmendmentNo. 2, which includes the costreimbursement stipulations forthe additional work
and cost adjustments, has since been reviewed and approved by the respective agencies. The
execution ofthis AmendmentNo. 2 will finalize the cost split between the agencies and will enable
staff to submit the final reimbursement requests to the TA and VTA.

The 2020 Gateway Peninsula Corridor Study Final Project Report was completed in July 2008.
Staff is in the process of scheduling presentations of the findings to the stakeholders and public
and preparing action plans for development of Phase 2 of the project.

ATTACHMENTS

¡ Resolution 08-38
r Cooperative Agreement - Amendment No. 2

-8-



RESOLUTION 08.38

***rt *:kir**tÉJrtÉ

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
CITY/COUNTY ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS

oF'sAN MATEO COUNTY (C/CAG) AUTHORTZTNG THE CHArR TO
EXECUTE AN AMENDMENT TO THE COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT

BET\ryEEN C/CAG, THE SANTA VALLEY TRANSPORTATION
AUTHORITY (VTA), AND THE SAN MATEO COUNTY

TRANSPORTATTON AUTHORITY (TA) FOR THE "2020 PENTNSULA
GATE\ryAY COORIDOR STUDY _ PHASE 1'' TO INCREASE THE

FUNDING IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $4O,7OO FOR A NE\ry
MAXIMUM AMOUNT OF $589,700 FOR COMPLETION OF THE

PROJECT
ir * tr :k rÉ rÉ rÉ * * * * tç * tç * !!r

RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the City/County Association of Governments
of San Mateo County (C/CAG), that

WHEREAS, C/CAG, the Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority (VTA), and the
San Mateo County Transportation (TA) have entered into a Cooperative Agreement for the
*2020 Peninsula Gateway Corridor Study"; and

\ryHEREAS, the parties agree that the updated project cost will be $589,700. VTA will
contribute 5295,636, the San Mateo County entities of the TA and C/CAG will each contribute
8747,032; and

WHEREAS, the cost breakdown of the $40,700 for this additional work is as follows:

\üHEREAS, the Cooperative Agreement is based on cost reimbursement basis,
therefore, C/CAG will make payments to the consultant and will be reimbursed by the VTA and
TA; and

Description Original Cost
ûncl. Amend No. l)

Final Cost
ûncl. Amend No. 2)

Final
Reimbursements

.2020 Peninsula Gateway Study
Report

$500,000 $555,628 c/cAG -25%
TA-25o/o
VTA _ 50%

. PSR Equivalent for US 101

Auxiliary Lanes without "Added
lanes"

$25,000 $25,000 C/CAG _25%
TA-25%
VTA _ 50%

. PSR Equivalent for US 101

Auxiliarv Lanes with "Added lanes"
$16,500 sI,572 vTA- 100%

. Project Nomination Documents $7,500 $7,500 c/cAc -2s%
TA-25%
vTA- 50%

-9-



WHEREAS, the Cooperative Agreement term is set to expire August 29,2008 or upon
presentation ofthe final report to each party; and

\ryHEREAS, C/CAG is authorized to act on behalf of the pafies as lead agency and

Project Manager for the *2020 Peninsula Gateway Corridor Study" project; and

NOW, THEREX'ORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the
CitylCounty Association of Govemments of San Mateo County that the Chair is authorized to
execute an amendment to the Cooperative Agreement between C/CAG, VTA, and TA for the

"2020 Peninsula Gateway Corridor Study - Phase l" to increase the funding in an amotmt not to
exceed $40,700 for additional services, for a new maximum amount of $589,700, and to extend
the term to August 29,2008.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED THrS 14TH DAY OX'AUGUST 2008.

Deborah C. Gordon, Chair

-10 -



AMENDMENT NO. 2TO
COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT

BET\ryEEN THE SAI\TA CLARA VALLEY TRANSPORT¡.TTON AUTHORITY, THE
crry/colINTy ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS OF'SAN MATEO COIINTY,

AND THE SAN MATEO COUNTY TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

WHEREAS, the City/County Association of Governments of San Mateo County
(hereinafter referred to as "C/CAG"), the Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority
(hereinafter referred to as "VTA"), and the San Mateo County Transportation Authority
(hereinafter referred to as "TA") entered into a Cooperative Agreement for fhe"2020 Peninsula
Gateway Corridor Study" on May 1,2002, and amended May 21,2007 (the "Existing
Cooperative Agreement"); and,

V/HEREAS, the parties wish to amend the Existing Cooperative Agreement to modifu
services and add funding;

WHEREAS, the Existing Cooperative Agreement, as amended by this AmendmentNo. 2,

shall be referred to as the "Cooperative Agreemenf'.

IT IS HEREBY AGREED by C/CAG; VTA, and TA that the Cooperative Agreement is
hereby revised and amended to provide that:

1. Additional services for performing travel demand forecasting and traffic
operational analyses are required to complete the 2020 Peninsula Gateway Study
Report, and the total cost is increased by $55,628 for such additional services; and

2. The project scope of work for the Project Study Report (PSR) equivalent for the
US 101 Auxiliary Lanes with "Added lanes" (VTA project) is modified by a
reduction in project scope and the total cost is decreased to $1,572; and

3. The Cooperative Agreement total cost amount shall be increased by $40,700 for
such modifications in services, for a revised maximum contribution of $589,700;
and

4. The final project cost is $589,700 and redistributed as follows:

Description Original Cost
ûncl. Amend No. 1)

X'inal Cost
ûncl. Amend No. 2)

Final
Reimbursements

.2020 Peninsula Gateway Study
Report

$500,000 $555,628 C/CAG _25%
TA-25%
VTA _ 50%

.PSR Equivalent for US 101 Auxiliary
Lanes without "Added lanes"

$25,000 $25,000 c/cAG -2s%
TA-25%
VTA _ 50%

. PSR Equivalent for US 101 Auxiliary
Lanes with "Added lanes"

$16,500 $r,572 vTA- 100%

. Project Nomination Documents s7,500 $7,500 c/cAG -25%
TA -25%
VTA_ 50%

-11-



The revised total manimum project coniribution from each party is:

. VTA -5295,636

. TA -$L47,032

. C/CAG -5147,032

5. The term of the Cooperative Agreement shall expire on August 29,2008 or upon
presentation ofthe final report to each party, whichever is later; and

6. This amendment shall take effect upon signature by all parties. '

-L2-



SANTA CLARA VALLEY TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

By:
Michael T. Burns
General Manager

Date:

By:

Date:

SAI\ MATEO COUNTY TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

By:
Michael J. Scanlon
Executive Director

Date:

By:

Date:

Counsel

CITY/COUNTY ASSOCIATION OF' GOVERNMENTS OF SA¡I MATEO COUNTY

By:
Deborah C. Gordon
C/CAG Chair

Date:

By:

Date:

-13 -



-L4-



Date:

To:

From:

Subject:

CICAG AGENDA REPORT

August 14,2008

City/County Association of Governments Board of Directors

Richard Napier, Executive Director

Review and approval of Resolution 08-33 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to execute

a funding agreement between C/CAG and the Metropolitan Transportation
Commission (MTC) for the 2020 Peninsula Gateway Corridor Study - Phase 2 in
the amount of $250,000.

(For further information or questions contact John Hoangat363-4105)

RECOMMENDATION

Review and approval of Resolution 08-33 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to execute a funding
agreement between C/CAG and the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) forthe2020
Peninsula Gateway Corridor Study - Phase 2 in the amount of $250,000.

F'ISCAL IMPACT

$250,000 will be used in conjunction with other local funds (amount to be determined) towards the
projects identified within the 2020 Peninsula Gateway Corridor Study - Phase 2.

SOURCE OF'FUNDS

Bay Area Toll Authority (BATA) funds

BACKGROUND/DIS CUS SION

The 2020 Gateway Study was one of the recommendations from the Bay Crossing Study. The
purpose of the Study, which began in2003, is to identiff short, medium and long-term options for
addressing congestion issues relating to the approaches to the Dumbarton Bridge and Highway l0l
between Routes 84 and 85. The objective of the study is to define and evaluate traffic improvements
in the study area that address the Study goals which includes: facilitating access; enhancing
economic opportunities; optimizing use of existing infrastructure; reducing congestion and local
community impacts; and minimizing environmental impacts on sensitive resources.

The Study includes the establishment of the universe of potential project altematives, preliminary
review and identification of potential issues, and the development of next step strategies to further
evaluate and implement specific projects. An assessment ofrelative benefits, costs, and impacts for
these project alternatives w¿rs conducted and summarized in assessment tables that utilizes a simple
"high-medium-lo#'approach. ITEM 4.3

-1 5-



At the May'8, 2008 C/CAG Board Meeting, staff provided the Board with a project status update.

Since then, the Study Report was finalized in July 2008 and the report will be made available in
August 2008. Current activities include development of aproject Action Plan to implement selective
project alternatives identified from the study results and performing outreach to stakeholders
(Councils, Boards, and communities). The Action Plan, once approved and funded, will provide a

framework for advancing proposed projects in Phase 2. T\e 2020 Peninsula Gateway Corridor Study
- Phase 2 will include both implementation (design/construction) projects for proposed near-term
improvements and projects that will require additional planning and engineering anaþsis for
proposed long-term improvements.

In addition to the MTC contribution, it is anticipated that additional ñrnding will be provided by a
combination of project sponsors (C/CAG, Transportation Authority, Santa Clara Valley
Transportation Authority) and local city stakeholders towards proposed implementation projects and
projects requiring additional engineering analyses. The additional fund amounts and funding sources

will be established as part of the Action Plan in advance of the start of Phase 2.

ATTÄCHMENTS

. Resolution 08-33

' Funding Agreement between MTC and C/CAG for Planning Assistance in the amount of
$250,000

-16 -



RESOLUTION 08.33

* JÉ JÉ tr tr :t tr rr ts :lç rÉ *

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
CITY/COUNTY ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS

OF SAN MATEO COUNTY (C/CAG) AUTHORIZING THE CHAIR TO
EXECUTE AN AMENDMENT TO TIIE COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT
BET\ilEEN C/CAG AND THE METROPOLITAN TRANSPORTATION

coMMrssroN (MTC) FoR THE 2020 PENINSULA GATE\ilAY
CORRIDOR STUDY - PHASE 2 IN THE AMOUNT OF'$25O,OOO

* :k tç * :l * * * * * rÉ * * tr Jr *

RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the City/County Association of Governments
of San Mateo County (C/CAG), that

WHEREAS, C/CAG, the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) has entered

into a Funding Agreement for the *2020 Peninsula Gateway Corridor Study - Phase 2"; and

WIIEREAS, the 2020Peninsula Gateway Corridor Study - Phase 2 will focus on
projects that are recofirmend for implementation and further project development to address

traffic congestion relating to the connections of the Dumbarton Bridge and US 101 between SR

84 and SR 85; and

WIIEREAS, MTC will support Phase 2 by providing C/CAG $250,000 (two payments
of$125,000 each, once in FY 08/09 and once in FY 09/10); and

WHEREAS, the Funding Agreement term is set to expire June 30, 2010 or upon
presentation ofthe final project deliverables; and

NO\M, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the
City/County Association of Governments of San Mateo County that the Chair is authorized to
execute a Funding Agreement between C/CAG and MTC for the "2020 Peninsula Gateway
Corridor Study - Phase 2" in the amount of $250,000.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED THIS 14TH DAY OF AUGUST 2008.

Deborah C. Gordon, Chair

-L7 -



-18 -



FUNDING AGREEMEN1
BET'WEEN METROPOLITAN TRANS PORTATI ON C OMMI S SION

AND THE CITY/COUNTY ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS OF SAN MATEO
COUNTY

FOR PLANNING AS SISTANCE

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into as ofthe lstday of June, 2008, byand

between the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (herein called "MTC"), a regional

transportation planning agency established pursuant to Califomia Government Code $ 66500 e/

seq., and the City/County Association of Governments of San Mateo County (herein called

..RECIPIENT").

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, MTC has two hundred fifty thousand ($250,000) to support Phase 2 of a

planning study known as the 2020Peninsula Corridor Gateway Study ("the Project") to identify

short, medium and long-range options for addressing traffic congestion relating to the

connections ofthe Dumbarton Bridge and US 101 between SR 84 and SR 85; and

WHEREAS, Phase I of the Project \¡/as successfully completed; and

WHEREAS, Phase 2 of the Project will address projects that are recommended for

further study to resolve issues and identified mitigations and development of projects with

identifiable and immediate benefits; and

WHEREAS, MTC will particþate in the Policy Advisory Committee (PAC) and

Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) and monitor the study as it relates to the Freeway

Performance Initiative (FPI); and

WHEREAS, MTC has agreed to provide funding forthis planning effort, and has

programmed funds in FY 2008-09 and FY 2009-10 to fund this project;

NO'W, THEREFORE, the parties hereto agree as follows:

1. SCOPE OF WORK

RECIPIENT agrees to perform, or to engage a consultant to perform, the Project

activities described in Attachment A, Scope of Work, attached hereto and incorporated herein by

-19-



MTC/ San Mateo City/County Assoc. of Gov'ts
2020 Peninsula Conidor Gateway Study

Page2

this reference as though set forth in full. RECIPIENT agrees, in addition, to provide all

necessary staff support to deliver the activities in Attachment A.

2. TIME OF PERFORMANCE

The activities funded by this Agreement shall commence on or after June 1, 2008 and

RECIPIENT shall complete them by June 30, 2010, unless earlier terminated as hereinafter

provided.

3. FUNDING AND METHOD OF PAYMENT

A. MTC agrees to provide RECIPIENT up to two hundred fifty thousand dollars

($250,000) from Bay Area Toll Authority (BATA) funds for the purpose of funding the Project

described in Attachment A.

B. Payment to RECIPIENT shall be made in two payments of one hundred twenty-

five thousand dollars ($125,000) each. The first payment will be made in the 2nd quarter of fiscal

year 200812009, or between October I and December 31, 2008, at the MTC Project Manager's

discretion. The second payment will be made in the lst quarter of fiscal year 200912010, or

between July I and September 20,2009, at the MTC Project Manager's discretion.

C. Payment shall be made within thirty (30) days after receipt by MTC of an

accepable invoice, which shall be subject to the review and approval of MTC's Project

Manager. RECIPIENT shall deliver or mail invoice to MTC, as follows:

Accounting Department
Metropolitan Transportation Commission

Joseph P. Bort MetroCenter
101 - 8th Street

Oakland, CA94607-4700

D. Subject only to duly executed amendments, it is expressly understood and agreed

that in no event will the total compensation to be paid under this Agreement exceed the sum of

two hundred fifty thousand dollars ($250,000).

4. AMENDMENTS

Any changes in the activities to be performed under this Agreement shall be incorporated

in written amendments, which shall specify the changes in work performed and any adjustments

in compensation and schedule. All amendments shall be executed by the MTC Executive

-20-



MTC/ San Mateo City/County Assoc. of Gov'ts
2020 Peninsula Conidor Gateway Study

Page 3

Director or a designated representative and RECIPIENT. No claim for additional compensation

or extension of time shall be recognized unless contained in a duly executed amendment.

5. TERMINATION

MTC may terminate this Agreement without cause upon ten (10) days prior written

notice. If MTC terminates this Agreement without cause, RECIPIENT will be entitled to

payment for all costs incurred through the effective date of termination, including costs for

incomplete deliverables, up to the maximum amount payable for each deliverable. If
RECIPIENT fails to perform as specified in this Agreement, MTC may terminate this Agreement

for cause by written notice and RECIPIENT will be entitled only to costs incurred for work

product acceptable to MTC, not to exceed the maximum amount payable under this Agreement

for such work product.

9. INDEMNIFICATION

CONSULTANT shall indemnify and hold harmless MTC, its Commissioners, officers,

agents, and employees from any and all claims, demands, suits, loss, damages, injury, and/or

liability (including any and all costs and expenses in connection therewitþ, incurred by reason of

any negligent or otherwise wrongful act or omission of RECIPIENT, its officers, agents,

employees and subcontractors, or any of them, under or in connection with this Agreement.

6. RECORDS AND AUDITS

RECIPIENT shall retain all documents, working papers, records, accounts and other

materials relating to its performance under this Agreement for four years following the fiscal

year of the last expenditure under this Agreement, and MTC and its authorized representatives

may inspect and audit such records during that period of time.

7. MEETINGS

RECIPIENT agrees to include MTC as a member ofthe Technical Advisory Committee,

and invite MTC to participate in all meetings held in connection with this Project, including

public meetings and Project stakeholder meetings.

-2L-



MTC/ San Mateo CitylCounty Assoc. of Gov'ts
2020 Peninsula Corridor Gateway Study

Page 4

8. IDENTIFICATION OF DOCUMENTS

RECIPIENT will ensure that all documents related to the Project including meeting

notices and reports state that the Project is funded by the Metropolitan Transportation

Commission.

9. NOTICES

All notices or other communications to either party by the other shall be deemed given

when made in writing and delivered or mailed to such party at their respective addresses as

follows:

To MTC: Attention: Sean Co
Metropolitan Transportation Commission
l0l Eighth Street
Oakland, CA94607-4700

ToRECIPIENT: Attention:Sandy'Wong
C/CAG of San Mateo County
555 County Center
Redwood City, CA 94063

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Agreement has been executed by the parties hereto as of

the day and year first written above.

METROPOLITAN TRAIISPORTATION C/CAG of San Mateo County
COMMISSION

Steve Heminger, Executive Director Deborah C. Gordon, C/CAG Chair

J:\CONTRACT\Contracts-New\CON 07-08\Funding Agreements\San Mateo CCAG Gateway Study.doc

-22-



MTC/ San Mateo City/County Assoc. of Gov'ts
2020 Peninsula Corridor Gateway Study

Page 5

ATTACHMENT A
2O2O PENISULA GATEWAY STUDY PHASE 2

SCOPE OF VT/ORK

Introduction

At the time that the existing approaches to the Dumbarton Bridge were being developed, the
magnitude of the traffic that would be using the Bridge was not fully recognized. The seriousness

of the congestion that has since developed has created major problems for local communities.
The 2020 Peninsula Gateway Corridor Study - Phase 1, which was one of the recommendations
that came out of the Bay Crossing Study done by the Metropolitan Transportation Commission,
was the first step in approaching this problem.

RECIPIENT's2020 Peninsula Gateway Corridor Study - Phase 2 shall continue the process by
performing further studies and developing supported projects from Phase 1 identified as short,
medium and long-range options for addressing congestion problems relating to the approaches to
the Dumbarton Bridge and Highway 101 between Routes 84 and 85. The process will continue
to address political and environmental issues associated with establishing acceptable solutions to
mitigating congestion in this area. RECIPIENT's staff may perform the project, or the
RECIPIENT may engage a consultant to perform the'project.

Two committees were formed to provide guidance on the Phase 1 Study and will continue to
oversee the development and implementation ofthis Phase 2 project. The Technical Advisory
Committee will be responsible for analyzing information, providing a mechanism for giving staff
input to RECIPIENT's staffor consultant, reviewing the work of RECIPIENT's staff or
consultant, determining the reasonableness of the work done by RECIPIENT's staff or the
consultant, and providing local transportation expertise to the study. The Policy Advisory
Committee will provide guidance on the broad shape and direction of the study. The Policy
Committee will also oversee the process and determine what policies and options will work in
the real world. RECIPIENT's staff will carefully coordinate the work of both committees.
Information from the Technical Committee will be provided to the Policy Committee on a
regular basis for review and consideration. It is anticipated that both committees will offer
different perspectives to the process.

Study Area

The study area for this project is dehned as U.S. Highway 101 from CA Highway 84 West
(Woodside Road) in Redwood City to CA Highway 85 in Mountain View and the connection of
Highway 101 to the Dumbarton Bridge (CA Highways 84, 109, and 114). This is the direct
study area with traffic impacts. However, it is critical that the study address the impact in the
vicinity of the study area, which includes areas directly impacted by traffic to and from the
Dumbarton Bridge and extending to Middlefield Road on the west.

-23-



MTC/ San Mateo CitylCounty Assoc. of Gov'ts
2020 Peninsula Conidor Gateway Study

Page 6

Project Goals

The 2020 Peninsula Gateway Corridor Study - Phase 2 project goal is to address the two types of
projects that resulted from the Phase I Study. The first project types are categorized as ones that

ãr.-."com*ended for fuither studies to resolve issues and identihed mitigations. Projects that

will rgquire further study may include projects initially analyzed as part ofthe "Universe of
projecti" and also other project ideas that were not originally considered. Additional studies for

ihese projects may include more in depth development oftraffrc forecasting and operational

analyJes, preliminary determination of environmental and social impacts, and development of a

conceptual project cost estimates.

The second category is defined as projects that appear to have clearly identifiable and immediate

benefits, have general support, have a high likelihood of being fundable, and have a favorable

cost benef,rt ratio. These projects would either be developed or implemented immediately or

within a period of up to lO-years. The intent is to generate project study reports that can be

programmed through the Regional Transportation Plan and the California Department of
Transportation (Caltrans).

The purpose of these projects is to optimize utilization of existing infrastructure and implement

solutions to improve traffrc flow in the study area and minimize its impact on local communities.

The goals of the project includes identification and development of potential transportation

imprõvements that will facilitate access to existing and planned commercial, industrial,

residential, and culturaUinstitutional and enhance and promote economic opportunities in the

study area.

Advisory Committees

A Policy Advisory Committee and also a Technical Advisory Committee will provide oversight

for the project. These two Committees will include representatives from:

o San Mateo County Transportation Authority (SMCTA)
o Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authorþ (VTA)
. City/County Association of Governments of San Mateo County (C/CAG)
o California Department of Transportation (Caltrans)
o Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC)
o Cities of Menlo Park, East Palo Alto, Atherton, Redwood City, Palo Alto, Mountain View,

and the County of San Mateo
o Silicon Valley Manufacturing Group
. Mid Peninsula Regional Open Space District

The Policy Advisory Committee includes elected ofücials from the aforementioned jurisdictions,

board members, and senior level staff where appropriate. The Policy Advisory Committee will
provide policy input to the Project Manager based on a consensus of the Committee. This

Committee will review the RECIPIENT's work products regularly.

-24-



MTC/ San Mateo City/Count¡r Assoc. of Gov'ts
2020 Peninsula Corridor Gateway Study

PageT

The Technical Advisory Committee includes staff level representatives from the aforementioned
jùrisdictions and agencies. This Committee will provide technical input to the Project Manager
based on a consensus ofthe Committee. This Committee will review the RECIPIENT's work
products at its monthly meetings

RECIPIENT shall submit to the MTC Project Manager 3 copies of the Phase 2 Study on or
before June 30, 2010.

-25-



-26-



Date:

To:

From:

Subject:

CICAG AGENDA REPORT

August 14,2008

C/CAG Board of Directors

Richard Napier, Executive Director

Review and approval of Resolution 08-34 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to
execute the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between Caltrans District 4,
the County of San Mateo, City of Belmont, City of Burlingame, City of Foster
City, Cþ of Millbrae, City of Redwood City, City of San Bruno, City of San
Carlos, City of San Mateo, San Mateo County Transportation Authority, and
C/CAG to acknowledge the Smart Corridors Project, and to agree to work
cooperatively to assist in development of the Smart Corridors project, and further
authorizing the Executive Director to make minor changes to said MOU upon
consultation with signatory agencies.

(For further information please contact Jean Higaki at 650-599-1462)

RECOMMENDATION

That the C/CAG Board review and approve Resolution 08-34 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to
execute the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between Caltrans District 4,the County of
San Mateo, City of Belmont, City of Burlingame, City of Foster City, City of Millbrae, City of
Redwood City, City of San Bruno, City of San Carlos, City of San Mateo, San Mateo County
Transportation Authority, and C/CAG to acknowledge the Smart Corridors Project, and to agree
to work cooperatively to assist in development of the Smart Corridors project, and further
authorizing the Executive Director to make minor changes to said MOU upon consultation with
signatory agencies.

FISCAL IMPACT

Total cost of the funded portion of the Smart Corridors project is projected to cost $24 million.
Fund sources are outlined as follows:

. $10M

. $3M

. S367K

. $5.605M

. $1.082M

TLSP - Trafhc Light Synchronization Program (Prop. 18: Infrastructure Bond)
San Mateo County Transportation Authority Measure A
(swap - to be paid back by STIP)
Metropolitan Transportation Commission
Regional Transportation Improvement Pro gram (STIP)
C/CAG: Congestion Relief Program; Vehicle License Fee Program

-27 -

ITEM 4.4



SOURCE OF'F'UNDS

The funds will be derived from the Congestion Relief Program, Traffrc Light Synchronization
Program, and State Transportation Improvement Program, and Local match funds from Measure

A.

BACKGROTJND/DIS CUS SION

The San Mateo County Smart Corridors Project is a cooperative effort by the San Mateo
City/County Association of Governments (C/CAG), SMCTA, multiple local jurisdictions,

Caltrans, and countywide and regional transportation agencies. An Incident Management

Committee (IMC) was established to evaluate and strategize prograrrrs that can be implemented
in San Mateo County to manage traffic congestion during incidents. The program focused on

increasing the coordination between Caltrans, CHP, local agency public safety, and local agency

public works staff during freeway incidents when it is desirable to direct traffic that is expected

to leave the freeway onto an altemative route on local streets.

The San Mateo County Incident Management - Altemative Route Plan (currently in draft)
identified parallel arterial streets that are the best candidates as alternative routes for moving a

higher demand of traffic during incidents and seek to contain andlor minimize the impacts of the

diverted traffic onto the local street network. The San Mateo County Smart Corridors Program

builds upon the foundation identified in the Incident Management - Alternative Route Plan.

The San Mateo County Smart Corridors Project will implement traff,rc management strategies by
deploying Intelligent Transportation System (ITS) elements along conventional state highway
routes and major local streets such that these designated routes will have the tools to manage

traffrc congestion and improve mobility.

Staff have met with and gained informal support, for the Smart Corridor concept, from each City
Manager and Public'Works Director of all the cities involved with this MOU. Future agreement

will be executed which address details related to the maintenance and operations of the Smart

Corridors Project.

The purpose of this MOU is to acknowledge the agreement of all participating jurisdictions to

work cooperatively to develop and implement the Smart Corridors project. Attached is a copy of
the MOU with the partner agencies that defines the vision and goals and general roles and

responsibilities associated with the development of the Smart Corridor project.

The attached MOU is in draft form and is subject to Legal Counsel approval as to form. The

Board will also authorize C/CAG staff to make minor changes to the agreement upon

consultation with the participating agencies within the parameters identified in this repof.

-28-



ATTACHMENTS

o Resolution 08-34
o MOU between Caltrans District 4,the County of San Mateo, City of Belmont, City of

Burlingame, City of Foster City, City of Millbrae, City of Redwood City, City of San

Bruno, City of San Carlos, City of San Mateo, San Mateo County Transportation
Authority, and C/CAG to acknowledge the Smart Corridors Project, and to agree to work
cooperatively to assist in development of the Smart Corridors project.

-29-



-30 -



A RE,SOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF'THE CITY AND/COT]NTY
ASSOCIATION OF'GOVERNMENTS OF SAN MATEO COUNTY (C/CAG)

AUTHORIZING THE C/CAG CHAIR TO EXECUTE THE MEMORANDUM OF
UNDERSTANDING (MOU) BETWEEN CALTRANS DISTRICT 4, THE COUNTY OF

SAN MATEO, CITY OF BELMONT, CITY OF'BURLINGAME, CITY OF FOSTER
cITy, cITy oF MILLBRAE, CITY OF RED\ilOOD CrrY, CrrY OF SAN BRUNO,

CITY OF SAN CARLOS, CITY OF SAN MATEO, SAN MATEO COUNTY
TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY, AND C/CAG TO ACKNO\ilLEDGE THE SMART
coRRrDoRS PROJECT, AND TO AGREE TO WORK COOPERATIVELY TO ASSTST

IN DEVELOPMENT OF'THE SMART CORRIDORS PROJECT, AND FURTHER
AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TO MAKE MINOR CHANGES TO

SAID MOU UPON CONSULTATION WITH SIGNATORY AGENCIES

RESOLYED, by the Board of Directors of the City/County Association of
Governments of San Mateo County (C/CAG), that

WHEREAS, C/CAG is the sponsor agency for the development and
implementation of the Smart Corridors Project in San Mateo County; and

WHEREAS, C/CAG seeks to develop a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU)
to acknowledge agreement of the participating jurisdictions to work cooperatively in the

development of the Smart Corridors Project; and

WHEREAS, C/CAG desires to enter into a MOU with Caltrans District 4,the
County of San Mateo, City of Belmont, City of Burlingame, City of East Palo Alto, City
of Foster City, City of Menlo Park, City of Millbrae, City of Redwood City, City of San

Bruno, City of San Carlos, City of San Mateo, County of San Mateo, San Mateo County -

Transportation Authority, to acknowledge the Smart Corridors Project, and to agree to
work cooperatively to assist in development of the Smart Corridors project; and

WHEREAS, the participating jurisdictions listed above and C/CAG are currently
working together to finalize the Memorandum of Understanding.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Chair the Board of
Directors of C/CAG is hereby authorized to execute the Memorandum of Understanding
(MOU) between Caltrans District 4,the County of San Mateo, City of Belmont, City of
Burlingame, City of Foster City, City of Millbrae, City of Redwood City, City of San

Bruno, City of San Carlos, City of San Mateo, San Mateo County Transportation
Authority, and C/CAG to acknowledge the Smart Corridors Project, and to agree to work
cooperatively to assist in development of the Smart Corridors project, and further
authorizing the Executive Director to make minor changes to said MOU upon
consultation with signatory agencies. The final draft of the MOU will be reviewed and

approved by Legal Counsel as to form.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED THrS 14th DAY OF AUGUST 2008.

Deborah C. Gordon, Chair
-31 -



-32-



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
FOR

SAN MATEO COUNTY
SMART CORRIDORS PROJECT

This memorandum of understanding (MOU) by and between the CitylCounty
Association of Governments (C/CAG), Caltrans District 4,the County of San Mateo,
City of Belmont, City of Burlingame, City of Foster City, City of Millbrae, City of
Redwood City, City of San Bruno, City of San Carlos, City of San Mateo, County of San

Mateo, and San Mateo County Transportation Authority (SMCTA), known as "Parties",
is to acknowledge the agreements between the agencies for the development of the Smart
Corridors Project.

The purpose of this MOU is to acknowledge the agreement of all Parties to work
cooperatively to develop and implement the Smart Corridors project within the Parties'
jurisdiction. It is solely a guide to the intentions of the participating agencies.

This MOU is only intended to address the general objectives and framework of the Smart
Corridors Project. This MOU is not intended to commit any agency to funding, or
maintenance and operations responsibilities.

Applicability of the Alternative Route

The alternative routes will only be activated dwing a major traffic incident on US 101. It
is not the intent nor does this document authorize use of the alternate routes for routine
congestion management.

Separate future agreements will define and address specifics regarding hardware and
software components for installation, information sharing and restrictions, signal and sign
control/ location, phase plan initiation and overriding authority, cost sharing, specific
maintenance and operation responsibilities, and other related issues.

Vision and Goal of the Smart Corridors Project

The Parties agree on the vision and goals articulated in the San Mateo County, Intelligent
Transportation Systems, Strategic Plan,2}- Year ITS Strategic Plan.

"improve mobility, improve travel time reliability, and enhance the transportation
system safety for all travelers in San Mateo County through the integrated and
strategic use of advanced technologies and interagency cooperation"

The Parties agree that this vision will guide the implementation of the Smart Corridors
project, guide the development of associated Smart Corridors agreements and, guide any
future expansion or revisions to the Smart Corridors infrastructure by any agency.

-33-



The Parties also agree that the Smart Corridors project, in concept, will support the
following incident management strategies, as described on ITS strategic planning
document.

Provide reliable and timely information to all travelers to support informed
decision-making - Installing remote cameras and control systems will provide
visual information of real time traffrc conditions to assist transportation agencies

and Traffic Management Centers in making informed decisions.

Enhance roadway network operations to ensure safe and reliable travel -
Installing new communication and control structures will enhance and expedite
traffrc communication between jurisdictions, and facilitate the conveyance of
reliable alternate route information to the traveling public in the event of a major
traffic incident on US l0l.

o Enhance the ability to respond to emergencies and incidents to improve safety
and reduce impacts to the transportation system - The main focus of the Smart
Corridors project is to provide a focused alternate route on appropriate local
streets and state highways during major traffic incidents on US 101. Installation
of new communication and detection devices are anticipated to facilitate
communication between jurisdictions and facilitate conveyance of reliable
alternate route information to the traveling public in the event of a major traffic
incident on US 101.

. Enhance the efficiency, safety and attractiveness of transit to increase transit
mode share - Addressing local congestion on alternate routes during major
traffic incidents on US l0l, has the potential to benefit transit travel time as it is
intended to facilitate overall trafhc flow in general.

. Enhance and support interagency operability and coordination to support
efficient system management -Implementation of a regional Traffic
Management Center under the Smart Corridors project is expected to directly
support communications and coordination among the Parties. The ability of a
single entity to activate devices, during a major traffrc incidents on US 101,

directly supports efficient system management.

The Smart Corridors project directly addresses the following 3 of the 7 goals listed on
Incident Management section (Section 9) of the San Mateo County ITS Strategic Plan.

o Develop and implement Countywide Incident Management Plans
o Install CCTV cameras at key locations throughout San Mateo County
o Implement Incident Management Support software to support efficient incident

response

-34-



General Objectives of the Smart Corridors

The Smart Corridors Project will serve as a vehicle, which allows the Parties to work
cooperatively together to promote safe and effective transportation management and
operations on local arterials and highways within San Mateo County during major traffrc
incidents. It is hereby agreed that the Smart Corridors Project will provide participants to
this MOU with the following items:

o The ability to quickly identifu the location of major traffrc incidents in San Mateo
County;

. The ability to share real-time traveler information and video among agencies;

o The ability to share cross-jurisdictional signal timing data and operations to
manage non-recurring traffic congestion on El Camino Real and local streets due
to major traffrc incidents;

The ability to promote safe and orderly flow of traffic that are diverted due to a
major traffic incident through the use of cameras, signal timing, dynamic signs,
and other traffrc control devices;

The ability to coordinate and communicate traffic management plans among
emergency service providers, cities, the county, state agencies;

The ability to safely direct the public and emergency responders on local streets
and highways during a major traffic incident; and

The ability to implement proactive traffic management and restore the roadway
network to full capacity as soon as possible following a major traffic incident.

The Alternate Routes for Traffic Incident (ARTI) Guide uddr"rr", the effects of non-
recurring traffic congestion caused by major freeway incidents within San Mateo County.
The document identifies emergency alternate routes, establishes general traffic
management response guidelines, and facilitates interagency traffic management
communication and coordination. The Guide is intended to be a "resource guide" for
emergency responders to use concurrently with existing agency procedures, practices,
communication structure, and chain of command.

General Roles and Responsibilities

The Parties commit to work together to implement traffic management strategies and
alternate routes to mitigate non-recuffing traffic congestion on local streets and state

highways, utilizing the pre-determined alternate routes as outlined in the ARTI Guide.

-35-



When there is a major trafhc incident that diverts traffic into their jurisdiction or a nearby
jurisdiction, the partigs associated with this MOU agree on the following general

statements:

o Allow an alternate route, for major traffic incidents, within their jurisdiction.

o Collaborate to develop and implement a Smart Conidor in their jurisdiction.

. Provide technical resources to help design and achieve a Smart Corridor that
includes their j urisdiction.

o During major traffic incidents, to allow control of the Smart Corridors by the
Traffic Management Center.

o During non-incidents, the local segments of the Smart Corridors will be operated

and controlled by respective jurisdiction with no limitations. For the conventional
state highway segments, pre-approved scenarios for special events can be

negotiated between Caltrans and the cities that can then be implemented upon
local request.

Stakeholders Committee

o Role - Stakeholder committee will provide technical review of the design,

communicate local issues affecting the project, and ensure that the project reflects
the needs of the local jurisdictions. The Stakeholder Committee will also provide

technical guidance and recommendations to the project consultant.
o Members - The members of the Stakeholders committee will be comprised of

technical staff members, with one member representing each of the participating
Parties. Each Party will ensure that their representative attends regularly
scheduled meetings.

Steering Committee

o Role - Steering Committee will serve as project managers responsible for
maintaining high-level support for the Smart Corridors Project and conveying the
project status and policy issues to the Parties' governing boards, as necessary.

The Steering committee will also resolve administrative issues and disagreements

between the Parties surrounding the design and implementation of the Smart
Corridors project. The Steering committee will have the authority to modify this
MOU to add new Parties that execute this MOU, as amended and make other
minor changes as deemed necessary.

. Members - The members of the Steering Committee will consist of executive
level staff from the following agencies: San Mateo County Transportation
Authority (SMCTA), C/CAG, City of San Mateo, Caltrans District 4 - Operatons,

MTC - Operations.

-36 -



Term of the MOU

This MOU is effective until the Smart Corridors is either replaced with another regional
communications and/or control system or the regional communication and control system
is no longer needed.

Parties to the MOU

Initial Parties to the MOU include all agencies as shown on the signatory page. These
agencies are affected by the currently frnded project. As the Smart Corridors obtain
funding and other jurisdictions are added to the Smart Conidors, it may be advantageous
for those additional agencies to become party to the MOU. The participating agencies
acknowledge that, upon an amendment to this MOU, additional participating agencies
may subsequently join the Smart Corridors and become signatory to this MOU.
Amendments to the MOU adding a new agency shall be effective once it is properly
executed by the new agency and approved by the Steering Committee on behalf of all
other participating agencies.

Other Agreements

Future cooperative agreements between certain parties designating responsibilities for
design, construction, operations, maintenance, and cost sharing will be generated
separately and on an as-needed basis.

-37 -



AGREED AND EXECUTED BY:

Date:
City of Belmont

Date:
City of San Carlos

Date:
Cþ of San Mateo

Date:
County of San Mateo

Date:
Caltrans District 4

Date:
C/CAG

San Mateo County Transportation Authority

City of Foster City

City of Burlingame
Date:

Date:

Date:

Date:

Date:

Cþ of Millbrae

City of Redwood City

City of San Bruno

-38-



Date:

To:

From:

Subject:

C/CAG AGENDA REPORT
August 14,2008

City/County Association of Governments Board of Directors

Richard Napier, Executive Director

Review and approval of Resolution 08-35 authorizing the CiCAG Chair to
execute amendments to the agreements with various cities and the Alliance for the
provision of Congestion Relief Program shuttle services for a total cost not to
exceed $738,803 for July 1, 2008 through June 30, 2009.

(For further information or questions contact Tom Madalena at 599-1460)

RE,COMMEIIDATION

That the C/CAG Board of Directors review and approve Resolution 08-35 authorizing the

C/CAG Chair to execute amendments to the agreements with various cities and the Alliance for
the provision of Congestion Relief Program shuttle services for a total cost not to exceed

$738,803 for July 1, 2008 through June 30, 2009 in accordance with staff recommendation.

FTSCAL IMPACT

The total additional funding obligated through the extensions will not exceed $738,803 in order

to continue services through June 30, 2009.

SOURCE OF FT]NDS

Funding to support the shuttle programs will be derived from the Congestion Relief Plan adopted

by C/CAG and included in the Fiscal Year 08/09 budget. The Transportation Authority is
providing matching funds for those shuttles that take riders to a Caltrain Station.

BACKGROUND/DIS CUS SION

The C/CAG Shuttle Program was developed out of the Congestion Relief Plan. In connection

with the Congestion Management Program, individual cities do not have to prepare deficiency
plans on abiannual basis, instead C/CAG took on the responsibilityby setting up the Congestion
Relief Plan. One of the measures in the Congestion Relief Plan is the local shuttle program. The

objective of the Congestion Relief Plan is to absolve cities from the responsibility ofpreparing a

deficiency plan.

There are nine jurisdictions with shuttles and these willallbe continuations of ongoing shuttle

operations. A Shuttle Review Committee was convened and has recommended the shuttles be

funded at the amounts listed in the table below with the exception of the Low Income Subsidy
Program portion of the East Palo Alto application, because the Review Committee believed the

Low Income Subsidy Program would be better suited for fi.rnding by the Lifeline Program which
is also administered by C/CAG. However, due to the unknown timing and eligibility criteria 

lñ"V, 0.,
-39 -



the Lifeline Program at this time, staff is recommending that East Palo Alto receive the grant in
the amount requested of $72,405, which includes the Low Income SubsidyProgram amount of
$11,500. Staff will recoÍtmend that East Palo Alto pursue other potential funding sources such

as the Lifeline Program for this portion of their program in future funding cycles.

C/CAG's budget for Local Service Programs for FY 08/09 is $500,000 plus $300,000 in
matching funds from the Transportation Authority. Each of the shuttles will require amendments

to the existing agreements for an increase of funds and extension of time. The amendments shall

be in a form approved by CitylCounty Association of Govemments' Legal Counsel.

Please see the table below to view the operating cost per passenger for each of the shuttles. The

C/CAG benchmark for the operating cost per passenger as a performance standard is $6.00 per
passenger for fixed route shuttles and $15.00 per passenger for door-to-door shuttles.

The Brisbane/Daly City Shuttle experienced reduced ridership during the third quarter of FY
07108 that appears to be due to station constraints at the Bayshore Caltrain Station. Starting on

May 5, 2008 there was a new shuttle route that launched to address the issues at the Bayshore

-40-

City Requested Funding
for HY 08/09

Ff 07/08 Grant
Amount

Funding
Recommendation for

F"r 0g/09

Brisbane / Dalv Citv $89.309 s84.839 $89.309

Burlineame $s4.000 $50,000 ss4.000
East Palo Alto s72,405 $68,526 872.40s
Foster City $1s1.000 $87,050 $151,000
Menlo Park s116.089 $81.881 $116,089
Millbrae $16.000 $21,000 $16.000

Redwood Citv $90,000 $67,400 $90.000

South San Francisco $150.000 $90.000 $150,000
Total $738,803 $550,696 $738,803

Shuttle
nf 07108 Operatins Cost / Passenser

Ouarter I Ouarter 2 Ouarter 3
BrisbaneiDaly City (doorto-door)
Burlingame
East Palo Alto Senior/Shopper (door-to-door)

East Palo Alto'Weekend
Foster City Blue
Foster City Red

Menlo Park Marsh
Menlo Park Willow
Menlo Park Midday
Millbrae (door-to-door)

Redwood City
South San Francisco OP BART
South San Francisco UG BART
South San Francisco OP Caltrain
South San Francisco UG Caltrain

$5.10
$7.94

s23.74

s6.77

$2.70
9r.42
$2.86

$3.17

$2.79

$7.72
$13.0s

$4.ss
$6.66

$3.77
$7.26

$9.17
$6.84

$16.1s

$5.62

92.72

$1.66
$3.81

$3.34

$3.23

$13.61

$9.10

s4.7t
$6.61

$4.88

$8.46

s24.74
$6.82

$16.37

$9.89
$2.84

$1.s4
$6.32

$s.s6
$8.68

$9.37
$7.3s

$4.61

$6.62

$4.88

s7.s0



Caltrain Station. When we included the ridership from this new route sewing Caltrain, the fourth
quarter of FY 07108 cost per passenger was back down to $8.01.

Due to the increasing demand for shuttle funds, staff will evaluate the effectiveness of the
program policy and mayrecommend changes for the C/CAG Board for future cycles.

ATTACHMENTS

o Resolution 08-35
o 8 Shuttle Program applications
o 8 shuttle agreement amendments

ALTERNATTVES

1. Review and approval of Resolution 08-35 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to execute

amendments to the agreements with various cities and the Alliance for the provision of
Congestion Relief Program shuttle services for a total cost not to exceed $738,803 for
July 1,2008 through June 30,2009 in accordance with staffrecommendation.

2. Review and approval of Resolution 08-35 authorizing the C/CAG Chairto execute

amendments to the agreements with various cities and the Alliance for the provision of
Congestion Relief Program shuttle services for a total cost not to exceed $738,803 for
July 1, 2008 through June 30,2009 in accordance with staff recommendation with
modifications.

3. No action

-4L-



-42-



RESOLUTION 08-35

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE CITY/COUNTY
ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS OF SAN MATEO COUNTY

AUTHORIZING THE C/CAG CHAIR TO EXECUTE AMENDMENTS TO THE
AGREEMENTS WITH VARIOUS CITIES AND THE PENINSULA TRAFFIC

CONGESTION RELIEF ALLIANCE TO EXTEND THE PROVISION OF
LOCÄL AND EMPLOYER BASED SHUTTLE SERVICES F'OR A TOTAL

ADDITIONAL COST NOT TO EXCEED $738,803 FROM JULY 1,2008

THROUGH JUNE 30,2009. TIIESE FIINDS ARE DERMD FROM THE
CONGESTION RELIEF PROGRAM WITII SOME MATCHING FUNDS FROM

THE TRAIISPORTATION AUTHORITY.

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the CitylCounty Association of
Governments at its February 14, 2002 meeting approved the Countywide Traffic

Congestion Relief Plani ffid,

WIIEREAS, one component of that Plan was support for the Local and Employer

Based Shuttle Programs; and,

WHEREAS, on June 9, 2005 the C/CAG Board selected through a request for
proposals process, six programs to be funded through June 30, 2006; and

WHEREAS, on August 10, 2006 ttre C/CAG Board approved an agreement with
the Peninsula Traffic Congestion Relief Alliance for the support of an employer-based

shuttle program in the City of South San Francisco; and

WIIEREAS, on June 74,2007 the C/CAG Board approved an agreement for the

Redwood City shuttle program; and

WHEREAS, all of these programs have been successfully operating and the

C/CAG Board desires to extend these services for an additional year; and

WHEREAS, C/CAG has determined that the added cost of these extensions shall

not cumulatively exceed seven hundred thirty-eight thousand eight hundred and three

dollars ($738,803); and

WHEREAS, the following agencies and programs shall be covered by this

extension.

Agency
City of Burlingame
City of East Palo Alto
City of Foster City
City of Menlo Park
City of Millbrae
Cities of Brisbane and Daþ City
South San Francisco and the Alliance
Redwood City

Total

Increase in Funding
$54,000
s72,405
$151,000
$116,089
$16,000
$89,309
$150,000
$90,000
$738,803

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the

CitylCounty Association of Governments+fs¿n Mateo County that on behalf of C/CAG

the Chair is authorized to execute amendments to these agreements with the



aforementioned agencies increasing the funding by the amounts listed above and

extending the contract period through June 30, 2009. The amendments shall be in a form
approved by C/CAG Legal Counsel. Úr accordance with C/CAG adopted policy, the

C/CAG Chair may administratively authorize up to an additional 5o/o of the original total
contract amount in the event that there are unforeseen costs associated with the project.

PASSED, APPROVED, AI\D ADOPTED THIS 14TH DAY OF AUGUST 2008.

Deborah C. Gordon, Chair

-44-



C/CAG
CTTy/COUXTY ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS

on S¿nM¿.rno CouNrv

Atherton c Belmont o Brisbnne o Burlíngame c Colma o Daly City o East Palo Alto. Fosler City o ¡Jn¡¡¡Ooon Bay. Híllsborough o Menlo Park
MillbraetPacifcaoPortolaValleytRetlwootlCitytgnrÙ*rocSanCarlosoSanMaleo.SonMateoCounty.SoulhStnFrancíscocllootlside

Shuttle Program
FY 2008 t2009

Jurisdiction or shuttle route location: _BayshoreÆrisbane_route_Daly City and Brisbane

Amount of funding requested: $89,309

Contact person: Fred Smith, Joseph Curan
For technical issues Richard Cook
Phone: 650-508-7979
E mailC o okrfa)S amtr an s. com

Shuttle project summary: _The BayshorelBrisbane shuttle is a community shuttle that operates

in the midday period to serve the population of the Bayshore and Brisbane areas. It operates

during these hours in an on demand mode scheduled by the driver.
For FY -09 this shuttle will be expanded to cover the Caltrain schedules in commute hours in
order to better serve this community. This schedule is being developed by the ALLIANCE and

will operate along a fixed route during commute hours.

Attach a shuttle route map for each shuttle route that is being considered for funding.

555 County Center, 5'h Floor, Redwood City, Câ.zD&ó3 PHoNE: 650.599.1460 Ftx 650.361.8227



BAYSHORE BRISBAN E COMMUTER SH UTTLE

For booking phone
415.740,9458

or e-mail
pa rk¡ n gc o22@spri ntpcs. com

Thç driver will return your call
within 15 minutes or from the next-oì
stop.

A pilot program funded by
SamTrans and the San Mateo
County Transportation Authority
with the co-operatíon of Daly City,
Brisbane, BAAQMD and CCAG.

Caltrain lnformation:
Llame para información sobre Caltrain

1.800.660,4287
Hearing lmpaired: (TTY Only) 650.508.6448

www.caltrain.com

Bayshore / Brisbane
Shuttle

Free Shuttle
weekdays only

Passengers pay a fare on the train but ride free on the caltrain shuttle. caltrain
offers Monthly and 1O-Ride passes. caltrain also has a Ticket-by-Mail program.

Effective April2,2007



BAYSHORE BRISBANE COMMUTER SHUTTLE SCHEDULE
FROM: SAN JOSE/clLROY

ë
F-

TRATN NO. 231 139 147
9:31 11:27 1.27

. Carter/Saddleback 9:55 11:55 1:55

3 Bayshore Caltrain 10:00 i2:OO 2:00
È Old County San Francisco 10:06 12:06 2:06

ì Sierra Pt. San Benito 10:09 12:O9 2:09
6 Old County San Francisco 10:13 12:13 2:13

Airport Linden 10:18 12:18 2:18

uJJ
Ð
o
t¡J

O"*(/)ì
olz
z
É,
o
E

Bayshore/Brisbane Shutile p¡lot program

The shuttle will circle on the route until it gets a phone call booking a trip.
lf the driver is operating the bus he/she will attempt to return your call fiom the next stop.
lf the phone is busy the driver will attempt to return your call w¡tn t s minutes.
lf the driver is able to he/she will do your trip the same day, but if demand is high or he/she is
booked to another area, your trip will be booked in the neit available time. Thiimay mean
your trip will be on the next day.

Trips can start only in the Bayshore/Brisbane area.

On Monday and Friday the shuttle may be booked to Serramonte shopping ienter or any stop
along the way.

On Tuesday and Thursday the shuttle may be booked to Tanforan or any stop along the way.
Caltrain and BART connections should be able 1o be booked at any time, Uut trip tiries are 

'
subject to bus availability. lt may be necessary to drop you at another BART station other
than your choice.

These rules will be for the establishment of the program only and will be subject to monthly
review. lf the trip patterns that emerge dictate changing these projected destinations we will
respond as soon as possible.

Please be patient with your drivers as they learn the route and find individual homes for
pickups.

* Not all Caltrain stops and shuttle stops are shown. For a complete Caltrain
timetable, please contact your commute coordinator or call Caltrain at
1.800.660.4287. On-line schedule information is available at www.caltrain.com.

FROM: SAN FRANCISCO

e

Ë
THAIN NO. 142 .t50 158

t{
É
l--

I
rn

Carter/Saddleback 11.34 1:34 3:34
Bayshore Calt¡ain 1 1:4O 1 :40 3:40
Old County San Franc¡sco 11:44 1:44 3:44
Sierra Pt. San Benito 11:47 1:47 3:47
Old County San Francisco l:50 3:50
Airpoñ Linden 1 1:54 1.54 3:54



Commute.org - BayshorelBrisbane Commuter Caltrain Shuttle Page 1 of6

ffi
BayshorelBri$bane Conmuter eaftrain Shuttle

QuickLinks

Alliance
Shuttle lnformation

Alliance
s-hulfle-rrsgram

Rider Alerts

Shuttles bJ
Employer Area

Shuttle by City

Other Shuttles

Route Description
CALTRAIN STATION : Bayshore

The Bayshore/Brisbane Commuter Caltrain shuttle runs between the Bayshore Caltrai
and the Brisbane - Crocker lndustrial Park area as wellas serving various residential s

San Bruno Avenue during commute hours Monday through Friday. For more informatir
shuttle service, please contact the Peninsula Traffic Congestion Relief Alliance at (650
1600. EmAjléllle¡Ce with a shuttle question or comment.

For more information about the shuttle program, please contact the Peninsula Traffic (
Relief Alliance at (650) 588-8170. Email Alliance with other guestions or comments.

Bayshore/Brisbane Commuter Caltrain Shuttle

View Schedule E3 Download Schedule Eâ Download PDF reader ffieRiderAlert Ret

Participating Ei

.Bay Area Air Qualì
Management Distr

.City/County Assoc
Govefnmenls

.Peninsula Corridol
Board

San Mateo Counti
.ïransportation Aul
Measure'A" Fund

iÀT Àl
ÂE'fåiÀ
Ãl*¡**r¡
Dt{rr,

_48_

http ://www. commute.orglshuttle_bayshore_brisbane_cal.htm 512012008



Uommute.org - tsayshore/l3nsbane Commuter Caltrarn Shuttle Page 2 of 6

Caltrain Shuttles are funded in part by the Bay Area Air Quality Management District's
Clean Air, City/County Association of Governments, Peninsuia Gorridor Joint Powers t
Mateo County Transportation Authority - Measure "4" Funds. This shuttle is FREE to r
open to the general public.

For more information, contact the Alliance Shuttle Department at 650.588.1600 or sen,
mail.

Shuttle Schedule: Bayshore/Brisbane Commuter Galtrain Schedule
Parking Company of America (Shuttle Vendor)
Supervisor: 41 5-37 8-097 4
Alliance: 650-588-8 1 70
Email Alliance Shuttle Department

For the latest information on this route, see the Rider Alert page.

. How to Use the Timetable

. Morning Shuttle Schedule

. Afternoon Shuttle Schedule

. Shuttle Stop Descriptions

. Shuttle Service Holidays

-49-
http ://www. commute. orglshuttle_b ayshore bri sbane c al.htm

c/c
Bayshora CaltraÍn

ffll ilaadoclno3t

5/2012008



Commute. org - Bayshore/,Unsbane Commuter Caltram Shuttle Page 3 of ó

. !,lElll Printaþle-- Brjsþa¡elÇ-ockerP-arl-S-huüle-Schcduþ (Effective 05/05/08)

. Description of New Shuttle Service (Effective 05/05/08)

. Êalfrun fimehile a fare tnf (Effective 4/2/07)

. Download PDF Reader

Sign Up for Shuttle E-mail Updates
Stay informed as to what is happening regarding your shuttle. Registration also entitler
eligible for quarterly giveaways. All information remains confidential. The Alliance does
distribute personal information.

. eRiderAlert Registration

HOW TO USE THE TIMETABLE: Locate a "lettered" time point, shown in bold text, o
priorlo where you want to board the shuttle. Find the same "lettered time point on the
The departure and arrival times are listed under each time point. Expect the bus to arri
shortly after the time associated with the selected time point.

Morning Schedule: Effective 05/05/08 (follow columns down for connecting shuttle ti
* Times in BOLD are scheduled timing points listed on the printable shuttle schedule.

Trains Arrives Bayshore Galtrain Station;

Train No:

Northbound Caltrain (to SF)

Train No:

Southbound Caltrain (to SJ)

Shuttle DepaÉs Bayshore Caltrain
Station (K)

Bayshore & Leland (L)

Bayshore & Geneva (B)

Bayshore & Guadalupe (G)

140 Valley (D)

240 Valley

380 Valley

422 Valley

460 Valley

480 Valley

W. H¡ll Dr. & W. H¡ll PL (E)

150 West HillPL

175 South Hill

101 South Hill

Old Gounty / San Francisco Ave. (F)

San Bruno / Mendocino

-50 -
http ://www. commute.org/shuttle_bayshore_brisbane_cal.htm

Train Numbers

Bayshore

Train Numbers

Bayshore

BAYSHORE CALTRAIN STATION

Bayshore Caltrain
Station

SHUTTLE STOPS

(MUNI bus stop)

(SamTrans bus stop)

SW corner

Shuttle Stop

Shuff/e Sfop

Shuff/e Sfop

Shuff/e Sfop

Sfruff/e Stop

Shutt/e Sfop

Shuttle Stop

Shuff/e Stop

Shuff/e Stop

Shuff/e Sfop

Shuttle Stop

Shuff/e Stop

5:52

5:52

5:52

5:52

5:52

5:52

5:57

5:57

5:57

5:57

6:02

6:02

103 211

6:22 7:33

208 218

6:34 7:34

6:40 7:40

6|42 7|42

6:44 7:44

6:46 7:46

6:48 7:48

6:48 7:48

6:48 7:48

6:48 7:48

6:48 7:48

6:48 7:48

6:53 7:53

6;53 7:53

6:53 7:53

6;53 7:53

6:58 7:58

6:58 7:58

5/20t2008



Commute.org - Bayshore/Brisbane Commuter Caltrain Shuttle

San Bruno / Santa Clara

San Bruno / Annis

3745 Bayshore (G)

Bayshore & Tunnel

Bayshore & Guadalupe (H)

Bayshore & Geneva

Bayshore & Visitacion

Bayshore & Blanken (l)

Shutf/e Stop

Shutf/e Sfop

(SamTrans bus stop) 6:08

6:08

6:l I

Train Numbers

Bayshore

Train Numbers

Bayshore

103

6:22

208

6:34

Park-n-Ride Lot

NE corner

Page 4 of6

6:58 7:58

6:58 7:58

7:04 8:04

7:04 8:04

7:07 8:07

7:07 8:07

7:07 8:07

7:12 8:12

7:'14 8:14

211 221

7:33 8:33

218 228

7:34 8:34

263

5:13

276

5:40

5:45

5:47

5:49

5:51

5:54

5:54

5:54

5:54

6:00

6:00

6:03

6:03

6:03

6:02

6:02

(SamTrans bus slop) 6:11

(MUNlbus sfop) 6:11

(MUNI bus stop) 6:15

BAYSHORE CALTRAIN STATION

Sflill; 
Arrives Bayshore caltrain Bayshore Caltrain 

6:,t7

Trains Depart Bayshore Caltrain Station:

Tra¡n No:

Northbound Caltrain (to SF)

Train No:

Southbound Caltrain (to SJ)

*Drop-off ONLY

Trains Arrives Bayshore Caltrain Station:

Train No.

Northbound Caltrain (to SF)

Train No.

Southbound Caltrain (to SJ)

Shuttle Departs Bayshore Galtrain
Station (K)

Bayshore & Leland (L)

Bayshore & Geneva (B)

Bayshore & Guadalupe (C)

Olä Gounty / San Francisco Ave. (F)

San Bruno / Mendocino

San Bruno / Santa Clara

San Bruno / Annis

3745 Bayshore (G)

Bayshore & Tunnel

140 Valley (D)

240 Valley

380 Valley

-51 -
http ://www. commute. orglshuttle_bayshore_brisbane_cal.htm

Afternoon Schedule: Effective 05/05/08 (follow columns down for connecting shuttle
* Times in BOLD are scheduled timing points listed on the printable shuttle schedule.

Train Numbers

Bayshore

Train Numbers

Bayshore

BAYSHORE CALTRAIN STATION

Bayshore Caltrain
Station

SHUTTLE STOPS

(MUNlbus stop)

SW corner

SW corner

Shuttle Stop

Shutf/e Sfop

Shuff/e Sfop

Shutt/e Sfop

(SamTrans bus stop)

Park-n-Ride Lot

Shuttle Stop

Shutf/e Sfop

Sirøtf/e Stop

159

4:24

266

4:40

4:45

4:47

4:49

4:51

4:54

4:54

4:54

454

5:00

5:00

5:03

5:03

5:03

512012008



Commute. org - Bayshore/Brisbane Commuter Caltrain Shuttle

422 Valley

460 Valley

480 Valley

W. HillDr & W. H¡ll Pl (E)

150 West HillPl.

175 South Hill

101 South Hill

Bayshore & Guadalupe (H)

Bayshore & Geneva

Bayshore & Visitacion

Bayshore & Blanken (l)

Shuttle Arrives Bayshore Galtrain
Station (K)

Trains Depart Bayshore Galtrain Station:

Train No.

Northbound Caltrain (to SF)

Train No.

Southbound Caltrain (to SJ)

*Drop-off ONLY

Shuttle Stop Descriptions

Shutf/e Stop

Shuft/e Stop

Shuff/e Sfop

Shuttle Stop

S/rutfle Stop

Shuft/e Stop

Shuft/e Sfop

Shuttle Stop

Shuft/e Sfop

Sfruff/e Sfop

Shuttle Stop

GALTRAIN SHUTTLE STOP

NW corner

Train Numbers

Bayshore

ïrain Numbers

Bayshore

5:03

5:03

5:03

5:08

5:08

5:08

5:08

5:13

5:13

5:13

5:'17

5:18

Page 5 of6

6:03

6:03

6:03

6:08

6:08

6:08

6:08

6:13

6:13

6:13

6:17

6:18

284

6:40

276

5:40

Bayshore Caltrain StatÍon
(K)

Bayshore & Leland (L)

Bayshore & Geneva (B)

Bayshore & Guadalupe (G)

140 Valley (D)

240 Valley

380 Valley

422 Valley

460 Valley

480 Valley

W. Hill Dr. & W. H¡ll Pl. (E)

150 W. HillPlace

175 South Hill

101 South Hill

San Bruno & Mendocino

San Bruno & Santa Clara

San Bruno & Annis

-52-
http ://www. commute. org/shuttle_bayshore_brisbane_cal.htm

Bayshore/Brisbane Commuter Galtrain Shuttle Stops

ln the parking lot at the Bayshore Galtrain station.

MUNI Bus Stop on Bayshore at Bayshore & Leland

Southwest corner on Bayshore at Bayshore & Geneva

Southwest corner on Bayshore at Bayshore & Guadalupe

In front of 140 Valley (Across from Gity of Brisbane-City Hi

ln front of 240 Valley (Flax Aft & Design)

ln front of 380 Valley (bebe - Noriheast corner on Valley)

ln front of 422 Valley

ln front of 460 Valley (Across from Monster Cable)

ln front of 480 Valley (Across from DHL Danzas)

In front of 100 West Hill Drive (Louis Raphael / Kizan lnt'l)

ln front of 150 West Hill Place (Kuehne & Nagel lnc.)

In front of 175 South Hill (Dolby Laboratories)

ln front of 101 South Hill (at driveway of Air Technical Publishe

old county & San Francisco ln front of the post office (at the samTrans Bus stop)Ave. (F)

Noñheast corner on San Bruno af San Bruno & Mendocino

Noftheast corner on San Bruno af San Bruno & Santa Clara

Top of the hill on San Bruno at the corner of San Bruno & Anni

s12012008



Commute.org - Bayshore/Brisbane Commuter Caltrain Shuttle

3745 Bayshore (G)

Bayshore & Tunnel

Bayshore & Guadalupe (H)

Bayshore & Geneva

Bayshore & Visitacion

Bayshore & Blanken (l)

Page 6 of6

SamTrans Bus Stop on Bayshore (ln front of stairs to VWF

SamTrans Bus Sfop on Bayshore at the corner of Bayshore &

Northeast corner on Bayshore at Bayshore & Guadalupe

SamTrans Bus Sfop on Bayshore at Bayshore & Geneva

MUNI Bus Stop on Bayshore at Bayshore & Visitacion

MUNI Bus Stop on Bayshore at Bayshore & Blanken

Brisbane/Crocker Business Park Shuttle Service Holiday
The Brisbane/Crocker Business Park Shuttle observes a number of holidays each yea
these "Service Holidays," this route will not be in operation. Following is the list of City
non-service days:

New Year's Day, Memorial Day, lndependence Day, Labor Day, Thanksgiving, and Cl-
Day.

ln addition to the days listed above, Caltrain may operate limited service on President':
the day after Thanksgiving. On these two days, the Brisbane shuttle will obserue a red
schedule.

Unless noted elsewhere, the shuttle will maintain its normal schedule on days not obsr
"Shuttle Holidays".

Rev. 04/30/08

Satl Mateo County's Transportation Demand Management Agency whose mission to reduce tt
single occupant vehicles traveling in, to or through San Mateo County, reducing vehicle emissic

in improved air quality.

@ 2008 Pe¡rínsula Tmffic Congestion Relíef Alliance

-53 -
http :/iwww. commute. orglshuttle_bayshore brisbane cal. htm 5/20/2008



-54-



C/CAG
Crrv/Cou¡rrv AssocrlrloN oF Govnmunxts

or Sr¡ Mtrno Cotr¡{rv

AthertonoBelmontcBrisbaneoBurlíngamecColmaoDalyCityoEastPaloAllo.FosterCityo¡1oy¡roonBayo¡7¡¡t6oroughtMenloPark
MíllbraeoPaciíìcatPortolaValltytRedwoodCítyc5onB*no¡SanCarlos.SanMateocSanMateoCountyoSoulhSanFranciscoolloodside

Shuttle Program
FY 2008 t2009

Jurisdiction or shuttle route location: City of Burlingame - North Burlingame Shuttle

Amount of funding requested: $54;000 funding for estimated $108,000 annual service expense.

Contact person: Jane Gomery - Engineering Department
Phone: (650) 558-7240
Email: JGomerv@burlingame.org

Reporting Responsibility
Contact person: Michael Stevenson - Shuttle Program Manager

- Peninsula Traffic Congestion Relief Alliance
Phone: (650) 588-8170
Email: mike@commute.org

Shuttle project srunmary:

This shuttle runs between the Millbrae Intermodal BART & Caltrain Station, Mills-
Peninsula Medical Center, Sisters of Mercy of the AmerÍcas and also serves the residential
area of the Easton-Burlinghome neighborhood during commute hours, Monday through
Friday. Commuters, residents and students utilize this service.

The shuttle currently operates seven-daily service hours from 5:45a - 9a and 3p - 6:40p
with 16-daily trips. The service is timed to serve shift workers at the Mills-Peninsula
Medical Center as well as students and staff attending Sisters of Mercy.

The requested grant funding is being matched with funds from a publicþrivate
partnership between the City of Burlingame, Mills-Peninsula Health Services and Sisters of
Mercy of the Americas.

As of the end of March 2008, the shuttle experienced almost 31500 boardings (54 Average
Weekday Riders - AWR) for F'Y 07-08 Q3, which \üas a l9o/o increase over the year ago
quarter. Over the previous l2-months the shuttle experienced over 121500 boardings (49

AWR), which was a 317o increase over the same year ago period. During this period and
after the deduction of shuttle trips, almost 8,500 SOV trips were eliminated by this shuttle.
January through April2008 ridership (available data to date), shows monthly increases in
average weekday ridership. In April2008, the shuttle averaged almost 70 daily riders.

555 County Center, 5th Floor, Redwood City, CAd$O5f 
_ 

Pnoxr: 650.599. I 460 F px: 650.361.8227



C/CAG
Crrv/CouxrY AssocIATIox or GovnnxMENTS

oF SAN MATEO COUXTY

Atherton.BelmontoBrisbane¡BurlingamecColmaoDalyCityoEastPaloAüooFosterCìtyoHaAMoonBaycHillsboroughcMenloPork
MiltbraecPacirtcaoPortolal/alleycRedwoodCitycsorO*rocSanCarlos.SanMateooSanMaleoCountycSouthSanFranciscocl(ootlsíde

Following is the ridership usage percentage based on the February 2008 On/Off report
provided by the shuttle vendor:

Sisters of Mercy of the Americas: 70.00

Milts-Peninsula Health Services: 23.3o/o

Burlingame Residents: 6.7Yo

30o/o ofthe daily usage during the school year is directly attributable to the first "after
school" trip from Sisters of Mercy.

The City of Burlingame is asking for additional funds due to an annual rate increase and
substantial expected fuel surcharges.

Attach a shuttle route map for each shuttle route that is being considered for funding.

tt¡lillbrad North Hi
Burlingame *r@Station

Adellnal
Ealboa

Penlnsula
Health
Servicss

Bernal

555 County Center, 5'h Floor, Redwood City,C!'QAO-63 P¡roxs: 650.599.1460 F¡x: 650.361.8227,or, Redwood 
"'",S1€$ _, _



C/CAG
CITy/CouNTy Assocnnox on GovnnNrßxrs

or S¡x M.lrno CouxrY

Atherton.Belmont.BrisboneoBurlingamecColmacDalyCttycEastPaloAlto.FosterCitycHalfMoonBaycHìllsboroughoMenloPark
MillbraeoPacìfrca.PortolaYalleytp¿.oodCítyc3orÈ*no.SanCarlosoSanMateo.SanMateoCountyoSouthSanFrancíscocWoodside

Shuttle Program
FY 2008 t2009

Jurisdiction or shuttle route location: Citv of East Palo Alto

Amount of frrnding requested: 50% of total cost

Weekend Caltrain Shuttle: $18.522
Shopper Shuttle: $42.383
Low lncome Subsidv Proqram: $11.500
Total: $72,405

Contact person: Mary Flamel
Phone: 1650) 853-7143
Email: mobilitv_epamanaser@vahoo.com

Shuttle project sunmary:
1) Weekend Caltrain Shuttle. The weekend Community Shuttle is a free community

service designed to link East Palo Alto neighborhoods with the Palo Alto Transit Center.

2) Shopper Shuttle. Provides East Palo residents with shopping opportunities to
destinations in Mountain View, Palo Alto/ Stanford, and Redwood City.

3) Low Income Subsidy Program: Under this program, up to 100 SamTrans monthly
transit passes will be sold to eligible low-income residents of East Palo Alto. The
progtam implements a recoÍlmendation of the East Palo Alto Community Based

Transportation Plan. It is a partnership among City of East Palo Alto, SamTrans, El
Concilio, Human Services of San Mateo County. El Concilio and Human Services of
San Mateo County are ensuringthatrecipients are low-income residents. Subsidized
passes will be sold to eligible residents at $25 for a monthly passes, a $23 monthly
subsidy.

Attached are shuttle route maps for each shuttle route that is being considered for funding.

555 County Center,5ú Floor, Redwood City, CtT063 Psoxe:650.599.1460 Fnx: 650.361.8227



This community shuttle
fakes you hetween the

Palo AIto Caltrain Sfafion
and East Palo Alto.

The shuttle is funded jointly by:
. Samïrans

, SMC Transportation Authority

, City of East Palo Alto

, Bay Area Air Quality
Management District

, SMC Human SeryicesAgency

Transit lnformation:
Llame para informaciórr sobre Caltraìn y SarnTrarrs

1.800.660.4287
Hoaring lmpaired: fiTY Only) 650.508.6448

www.smctd.com

Kavsnaugh
Neighborfiood

I

xavmauenon.-Q '
$r

I
I

Health I
Clfnìc t

I

I
I
I
¡
I
I

fff Comm unÍg Shuttle Service

Eefween Palo Alto Caltrain Station

and the Cíty of EastPaloAIto

Palo Alto Caltrain Station

Bay Rd. I Oakwood Dr.

Palo Alto Park

Kavanaugh Dr. I Universily Ave.
Kavanaugh Neighborhood

Bay Rd.l lllinois St.

Health Clinic

Pulgas Ave. / Gallardia Way

East Palo Alto Gardens

Donohoe St. / Cooley Ave.
IKÉA

West Bayshore Rd. / Newell Ave"

Westside

Woodland Ave. / West Bayshore Rd.

Effectivel December 3, 2007



WEEKDAY SHUTTLE SCHEDULE WEEKEND SHUTTLE SCHEDULEDescription of Service

The schedule shows scheduled timepoints.
The shuttle driver wÍll also stop along the
route in East Palo Alto ¡f you wave to the
driver in a safe location. ln the late evenings,
shuttle drivers will wait for late Callrain or
VTA buses (Ìvhen Caltra¡n is not operating)
for up to l0 minutes. For more information on
the East Palo Alto Free Shoppèr Shuttle or
Free Youth Shuttle, please call the East Pãlo
Alto Mobll¡ty Manaser at (650) 85$7143.

Descripción
delServicio
El itinerario muestra la
hora indicada de paradas
del autobús. El conductor
del autobtis se detendrá a
lo largo de la ruta en East
Palo Alto si se encuentra
en un lugar seguro y hace
seña con la mano. Por las
noches, el conductor del
autobús esperara hasta
por diez minutos al tren de
Caltrain o por el autobús de
VTA. (Aun cuando eltren
no este en servicio). Para
más ¡nformac¡ón acer€
de los autobuses gratu¡tos
Free Shopper Shuttle o
Free Youth Shuttle de East
Palo Alto, por favor llame
a Mary Flamer, Gerente de
transpórte al 650.853-71 43.

Mornings

5:10 5:12 5:15 5:20 5:25 5:30 5:75 5:15 5:55 6:05 6:10
5:40 5:12 5:15 5:50 5:55 6;00 6:05 6:15 6:15 6:25 6:30
el' 6:17 6:20 6.25 6:30 6:35 Ê:40 8:50 6:50 7:00 7:05
6:35 6:37 6:40 6:d5 6;50 6;55 7:00 7:10 7:10 7:20 7:25
7:05 7:07 7:10 7:15 7:20 7:27 7:32 7:43 7:45 7:55 8:00
7:25 7,28 7:23 7:38 7:13 7:50 7:55 8:10 8:25 8:35 t:10
8:00 8:03 8:07 8:13 8:18 8:23 8!37 8:43
8:40 8:13 8t46 8:52 8:57 9:02 9:07 9:20

6:15 6:47 6;50 6155 7:00 f:10 7:15 7:25
7:15 7:47 7:50 7:55 8:00 8!10 t:15 8:25
E:15 8:47 8;50 8:55 g:00 9:10 9:15 9:25
9:15 9:17 9:50 9.'55 10:00 10:10 10:15 10:25

CALTRAIN

WEEKEND SGHEDULE

#421 I 7:31
11423 I 8:31
tl42' I 9:31
1427 I 10:31
#429 I 11:31

#43'l112t31
#433 I 'lr3l

#422 I 9:02
#424 I 10:02
#426 I 11:02
#4281 121lJ2
tl430 I 1tO2
#43212ro2
#434 I 3!O2

llß5l2t3,l t1436141o2
t ¿137, 3:31 ,1438 , 5:o2
l¡¡139 ,4:31 f¿/0 I ArO2
il41115131 #41217rO2
tU43l6131 #44/18rO2
#4451Z31 Ít44cl9zO2
tA47 18231 l'{'48l'lOrO2
t449r9:31 #450 l'l'l=O2
#461111rO1 #46411:03

NOTE: Not alt times srrown

t2i15A.M. times
ll!05 P.M. tlmos

Mornings

North South

Aflernoons /
South

CALTRAIN
WEEKDAY SCHEDULE

#1o'l l5:01
#103 , 5i36
#305 

' 
6..05

#309 r 6:23
#207 I 6:36
#313 I 7:05
#215 I 7:16
#319 I 7:23
#217 I 7:3ø
l+323 I 8:OS

#225 I 8:16
#329 I 8:23
#227 I 8:36
#233 I 9:11
*135 I 9:41

*ztt t to:tt\o
I

4102 I 5:51
#104 I 6:21
#206 I 6:57
#208 I 7:18
#21O I 7:26
#314 I 7:51
l+216 I 8:01
*218 I 8:18
#220 I 8:26
#324 I 8:51
#226 I 9:01
#228 I 9:18
#230 I 9:26
#131 I 10:03

#159/3:38 #25613=23
11261 I 4t16 #158 I 4:o3
#26314124 #26014=25
#26715216 f36214r,4r't
#369/s:06 #2641S;Oi
#21115=24 #368/5:'12
#275 I 5154 #270 I 5=38
#277 I 6?16 #3721 5149
#379 / 6:06 ffi7416tO2
#281 16,t24 #37816112
#285 / 6:54 #280 / 6:38
#2a7 lTzlO #3821 G149
#189 I 7121 #3a6 I 7t12
#19'll8:41 #2881723f,

#190 / 8:l 6

NOTE: Not all times sâown

12:t5 A.M. t¡mes
I l¡05 P.M, times

Morn¡ngs

North South

South 5!07 5rlt 5!20 5122 1127 5:32 5142 5t4f 5:57
6:07 3¡lE 6!20 6122 Cr27 3!32 G?42 6t4f 8¡57
7rO7 7r1t 7r2O 'r.22 7r2l 72a2 7142 7.17 7tS7
l!07 tslt *2a 8.22 Er27 Eltz lt42 6147 E:57
t!07 9¡ll 9¡20 gr22 gr27 9!¡2 gr42 9.47 9!57
10;07 lo:lt 1or2o 10.22 1or27 10.12 10242 10147 1ot 7

Sery'Ee doas nol op'r¿le on Ncw Yast's, Memtial Døy, July þ, Løbot Dsy,

fhaksgiviiry and Chrbhnas

l0!40 l0:2t
ll!05 l0:5! lot44 11t1o 11121 1112! llr25 lllto 11rlJ 11.42 11'47 1'337
íß4 11.26 11142 12:08 12:18 12:20 12:22 12;27 12:32 12:12 12:17 12:57

12:03 11.56 12:37 l:ot tle l:20 1:22 1:27 t:32 1:12 1:17 1:57

Afternoons / Evening

s

ì
.s

a

t
o

I

l2:08 l2:18 12:20

l:06 l:16 1:18

12:28 12:33 12:11 12:46 12:56

l:28 1:3'l 'l:38 1:13 1:53

4rz0 4.3O ¡*35 ¡lÊ¡l 4rttt 4r4a 5!03 5¡10 5t15 5127
5:15 5!25 5!30 5:33 5:3t 5¡¡*t 5!¿lt 5!55 6;00 6:12
5:30 5:¡t0 5¡45 5:41 5;53 5r5E 6:03 6:10 6115 6:27
6117 6127 6;32 6!35 B!40 6!¡*t 6:50 6157 7tO2 7114
6!!0 6!40 Ê!45 8!4t 0¡51 6!5t 7103 7:10 7115 7128
7117 7127 7rl2 7135 7r4O 7145 7r5O 7157
7141 7151 7:56 7!59 E:04 t:09 8 14 Et21

serurce does ¡01 op eFfê o n New Yeat\, Memoùal Day, July F. Labcr Day.

T høks g¡ v i ng B nd Ch i sln as

E

.s

s
S

*Þ

.t

È

I
.spì

o
o



@



Shopper
Shuttle Schedule

Effective October 29,2OO7 - Runs Monday through Friday
See reverse side for MAP of Shuttle stops

IEtt
o

F
t¡
(g

(ú
E
o5

10:00
10:10
10:15
10:25
10:28
10:31
l0:35
10:¿15

10:55
11:00
11:05
11:10
11:15
11 :20
11:25
11:35
11 :45
11 :50
11 :55
12:05
12:08
12211

12:15
12:25
12:35
12t40
12:45
'12:50

12:55
1:00
1 :10
1:15
1;25
1:30
1:35
1:45
1:48
1:51
2:06
2=16

Saratoga/Newbridge
Senior Center
Runnymede Gardens
Wistetia/Camellia
Palo Mobile Estates
Light Tree Apartments
E. BayshordDonohoe
W. BayshordNewell
Downtown Palo Alto
PAMF
Stanford Shopping Center
Welch Road
Stanford Medical Center
Stanford Shopping Cenler
PAMF
Downtown Palo Alto
Saratoga/ Newbridge
Senior Center
Runnymede Gardens
Wisteria/Camellia
Palo Mobile Estates
L¡ght Tree Apartments
E, Bayshorey'Donohoe
W. Bayshorey'Newell
Downtown Palo Alto
PAMF
Stanford Shopping Center
Welch Road
Stanford Medical Center
Stanford Shopping Center
PAMF
Downtown Palo Alto
Saratoga/Newbridge
Senior Genter
Runnymede Gardens
WisteridCamellia
Palo Mobile Estales
Light Tree Apartments
W. Bayshorey'Newell
Downtown Palo Alto

2:2'l PAMF
2:26 Stanford ShopPing Center
2:,31 Welch Road
2:35 Stanford ShoPping Center
2=40 PAMF
2:45 Downtown Palo Alto
2:55 Saratoga/Newbridge
3:00 Senior Center
3:05 Runnymede Gardens
3:10 Wistetia/Camellia
3:13 Palo Mobile Estates
3:,17 Light Tree Apartments
3=21 E,Bayshore/Donohoe
3:31 W.Bayshore/Newell

LAST DROP OFF

10:00 Saratoga/Newbridge
10:10 SeniorCenter
10:15 RunnymedeGardens
10:25 Wisteria/Camellia
10:30 Palo Mobile Estates
10:33 Light Tree Apartments
10:35 E. Bayshorey'Donohoe
10:45 W. Bayshorey'Newell
11 :05 Kaiser Hospital
11:15 Foodsco
11:20 Costco
11 :25 Sequoia Station
11 :35 K-mart
11:45 Kaiser Hospital
11;50 Foodsco
11 :55 Costco
12:15 Saratoga/Newbridge
12:25 Senior Center
l2:30 RunnymedeGardens
12:40 WisteridCamellia
'12t43 Palo Mobile Estates
12:46 Light Tree Apartments
12:50 E. Bayshorey'Donohoe
1:00 W.Bayshore/l,lewell
1:20 Kaiser Hospital
1:25 Foodsco
1:30 Costco
1:35 Sequoia Stalion
1:40 K-mart
1:43 Kaiser Hospital
1:48 Foodsco
1:53 Costco
2:13 Saratoga/Newbridge
2:23 Senior Center
2t28 Runnymede Gardens
2t38 Wisteria/Camellia
2:41 Palo Mobile Estates
2245 E,Bayshorey'Donohoe
2:55 WestBayshore/Newell

LAST DROP OFF

10:00 Saratoga/Newbridge
10:10 Senior Center
10:15 RunnymedeGardens
10:25 Wisteria/Camellia
10:30 Palo Mobile Estales
10:33 Light Tree Apartments
10:36 E.Bayshore/Donohoe
10:46 W. Bayshore/l'lewell
11:05 SanAntonio/Sears
11:10 Wal-marl
1:00 Sears
1:05 Wal-Mart
1t25 W.Bayshorey'l,lewell
1:35 Saratoga/l'lewbridge
1:45 Senior Center
1:50 Runnymede Gardens
2:00 Wisteria/Camellia
2:03 Palo Mobile Estates
2:06 Light Tree Apartments
2:1O E.Bayshote/Donohoe
2220 W.Bayshorey'ìlewell

LAST DROP OFF

PROJ ECT I MP LEM ENTATION

It is anticipated that the
new service would start
October 29, 2007

Sponsored by the C¡ty of Easl Palo Alto and City/County Association of Governments

þdgqGbd fEìtHl
dbycgc l-,

rås&dÉrrc F@ ¿C6ffi J Oer.ñb ùùó
ÞBd.hgdóèh@.:

-61-
For more information call - Mary Flamer, Mobility Manager (650) 771-1637 or (650) 853'7143



-62-



C/CAG
Crry/Cou¡¡rY AssocIATIoN oF GoVERNMENTS

op Sax Marno Couxry

Atherton¡BelmontoBrísbaneoBurlingomecColmacDalyCílyoEastPaloAltocFosterCitycHølîMoonBøyoHíllsboroughtMenlopark
MillbraecPaciJìcatPortoloValleycRedwoodCityoSanBrunooSanCarlos¡sanMateooSanMateoCountycsouthsanFronciscooWoodside

Shuttle Program
FY 2008 t2009

Jurisdiction or shuttle route location: City of Foster City - Connections Blue & Red Line
Shuttles

Amount of funding requested: $1511000 funding for estimated $302,000 annual service expense.

Contact person: Leslie Carmichael - Community Development Department
Phone: (650) 286-3236
Email : IcarmÍchael@fostercity.org

Reporting Responsibility
Contact person: Michael Stevenson - Shuttle Program Manager

- Peninsula Traffic Congestion Relief Alliance
Phone: (650) 588-8170
Email: mike@commute.org

Shuttle proj ect summary:

The Foster City Connections shuttles operate between 9:30am and 3:30pm, Monday
through Friday (except holidays) with a half-hour mid-day break for the driver.

The RED LINE shuttle follows the SamTrans 251 route, stopping at the SamTrans bus
stops from Hillsdale Shopping Center and Bridgepointe Shopping Center, designed for
passengers to utilize either service to get to their destination. This service in unique in that
it enhances the existing SamTrans service by providing scheduled 20-40 minute headways
depending on the shuttlets service trip.

The BLUE LINE shuttle provides service between Bridgepointe Shopping Center and Sea
Cloud Park with a connection to the Red Line/SamTrans 251 route at the Foster City
Recreation Center at 650 Shell Blvd. and at E. Hillsdale Blvd.Ædgewater Btvd.

The requested grant funding is being matched with dollar-for-dollar city funds to provide
shuttle service to the community.

As of the end of March 2008, the two Connections shuttles combined for 18,900 boardings
(295 Average Daily Riders - ADR) for FY 07-08 Q3, which was a 4o/o increase over the year
ago quarter. Over the previous l2-months the shuttles experienced a combined 771000

555 County Center, 5rh Floor, Redwood CitV, CO4Ë3_f3 
_ 

Puo¡æ: 650.599.1460 F¿x: 650.361.822i



C/CAG
CrryiCouxrY ASSOCIATIoN oF GOVERNMENTS

or SrN M¿,rno Couxrv

Atherton.BelmonlcBrísbøneoBurlingameoColmacDalyCity.EastPaloAlto.FoslerCityo¡ToyroonBayc¡¡¡¡¡t6oroughoMenloPark
MillbraecPacijicatPortoloValleycRedwootlCityoSort*nooSanCarlosoSanMateo.SanMateoCountyoSouthSanFrancisco¡Woodside

boardings (302 AWR), which was a 37o/o increase over the same year ago period. During
this period and after the deduction of shuttle trips, almost 73,000 SOV trips were
eliminated by this shuttle network. Approximately 640/o of the ridership utilizes the Red
Line, with the balance taking the Blue Line shuttle.

The City of Foster City, with the assistance of the Ad IIoc Transportation Committee, is
currently evaluating revised service opportunities for the Connections service as the first
step in a comprehensÍve community transportation review.

The Red Line vehicle is dramatically over capacity related to vehicle size. I)ue to the
volume and composition of the ridership, the single 2l-passenger yehicle is consistently
unable to meet its schedule. The unique nature of this operation - enhancing SamTrans
251 serryice - means that the Red Line shuttle timing must synchronize with the SamTrans
251 timings. As a result, simple schedule adjustments are not so simple. A mid-size vehicle
began serving the route mid year and the city approved funding for a larger 4O-passenger

bus. The committee is reviewing the potential addition of a second vehicle and
implementing a new two-vehicle schedule to resolve the timing and capacity issues.

Due to the timing of this grant request deadline versus the ad hoc committee and city
council meeting dates, the City of Foster City is requesting C/CAG grant funding based on
the proposed three-bus service þending official city approval at a later date). Under this
plan, the Blue Line would continue to operate approximately six hours per weekday and
the Red Line would operate with a 4O-passenger vehicle for approximately seven hours per
weekday. On or about October 2008, the Red Line would receive a second 40-passenger
vehicle with both buses operating a combined 12 hours per weekday. Also included in the
request is an allocation for service promotion and potential fuel surcharges projected to be
up to 10%o of the expected service expense. Should the city approve a less expensive service
option, the C/CAG reimbursement requests (if approved) will be based on the usual 507o
maximum grant match.

555 County Center, 5'h Floor, Redwood City,CLtfl63 P¡¡oNr: 650.599.1460 Flx: 650.361.822'7
PAGE-2-



C/CAG
Cnv/CouxrY AssocIATIon or GovnRNMENTS

or Srx Mlrno Cot¡xtv

Atherton.BelmontoBrisbonecBurlingameoColma¡DalyCityoEastPaloAltocFosterCityoHalîMoonBay¡HillsboroughoMenloPark
Millbraeopacilìca.portolaValleyoRedwooitCity¡SanBrunocsanCarlosoSanMateo.SailMdteoCounqtcSoulhSanFranciscotlloodsíde

Attach a shuttle route map for each shuttle route that is being considered for funding.

Blue and Red Line Service Map

- fE*r Èq'csñEoi< Q!!! Gløitb €bp

- FbF¡¡rEllf ÊonmEllEn E:!.åhtrìEs ÊjtPñ

555CountyCenter,5'hFloor,Redwood"t*;t#$o-o;_ Puox¡:650.599.1460 Flx:650.361.8227



-66-



C/CAG
Cnv/Counrv Assocrauox or Govnnmrmxts

OF SAN MATEO COUlv[Y

Atherton.BelmontoBrísbaneoBurlíngameoColmaoDalyCitycEastPøloAllocFosterCitycHalfMoonBayoHillsboroughcMenloPark
MillbraeoPacífìcacPortolaValleycp."¿*oodCitycSonS*nooSanCarlosoSanMateotSanMateoCounty'SouthSanFranciscooWoodside

Shuttle Program
FY 200812009

Jurisdiction or shuttle route location: City of Menlo Park

Amount of funding requested:
CCAG

Fundinq

Total
Cost

Middav Shutte s 71.852 $ 143.704

Shoooer Shuttle $ 6.564 $ 13.'128

Willow Rd. Shuttle $ 19,399 $ 97.596

Marsh Road Shuttle $ 18.274 $ 93.094

Total $ 116.089 $ sq,szz

Contact person: Debbie Helming
Phone: (650)330-6773
Email: dahelming@menlopark.org

Shuttle project sunmary:

1) The Midday Shuttle provides small bus service to the front door of destinations frequented

by seniors, such as shopping and medical destinations. Unlike traditional fixed-route service, the

bus drops passengers off at the front door of Safeway and Macy's, instead of requiring the

passengff to walk to the destination from a bus stop on a major arterial. While the Midday

Shuttle service is open to the general public, it is tailored to meet the needs of seniors. The

hourly headways are provided with two buses on weekdays between 9:30 am and 3:30 pm.

2) The Shoppers Shuttle is operated on'Wednesdays only. The shuttle picks up residents in
Sharon Heights area athome and take them shopping at the Sharon Heights Safeway, Stanford

Shopping Center, and downtown Menlo Park, and then returns residents home in the afternoon.

3) The Willow Road Shuttle connects the Menlo Park Caltrain Station to major employment

sites including the Veterans Medical Center, OIC'W Training Center, and employers along

O'Brien, Adams Court, and Hamilton Court.

4) The Marsh Road Shuttle connects the Menlo Park Caltrain Station to major employment

sites along the Marsh Road corridor with stops at employers along Bohannon, Scott, Jefferson,

and Constitution.

Route Maps and schedules are provided for these services.

555 County Center, 5th Floor, Redwood ciry, ct 
?4063 

Pnowp: 650.599.1460 F¡ir.: 650.361.8227



MARSH ROAD AREA CALTRAIN

130 CONST|TUT|ON

This Caltrain shuttle takes you between
the Menlo Park Caltrain Station and
Marsh Road area office buildings during
commute hours. The shuttle is funded
jointly by the Bay Area Air Quality

=/

=lBoarp and the following:
or

i Gity of Menlo Park
and localemployers

Your commute coordinator can be
contacted at:

Galtrain lnformation:
Llame para información

1.800.660.4287
Hearing lmpaired: (TTY Only) 650-508-6448

www.caltrain.com

3OO CONST]TUTION

-\ISOJEFFERSONMenlo Park Caltra¡n +
Marsh Road

Effective April 2,2007

POST
OFFICE

MENLO PARK
CALTHAIN
STAÏON

Passengers pay afare on the train but ride free on the Caltrain Shuttle. Caltrain
offers Monthly and 10-Ride passes. Caltrain also has a Ticket-by-Mailprogram.



MORNING SCHEDULE *

SHUTTLE

-+8ËôËPdPÊd*P<È õõö63 õä5öiä E

ËAäägäa;siiFi
ã5f5òã Y OO 5-O \ 9,= Et= I I

io¿=
a,
q_

-.¡ \l \¡..t O)o)o)(')o) o) o)o)o)

THAIN

of
o-l

I,
tu
x

2
o

99r rl¡Ns(¡) Jo(¡(o ¿\¡

11 a

'Jíof3*
ay
Þ=.z1o

OEU';
fït 9

oêIo
4
4
oÞ
o
fc
õ

3
o
o

Eo
Ð.
J

.:8ddËs,d8ËôBP<

iiÇËäåã*ããeäîggtä3q44"*:8å-ãgg9åg- I c¡

'f,ge qË
j0-€5

'ct q

SHUTTLE TRAIN

of
ô-lrt*z zI

uao9ququqquuå
Naoo(o@@o)(¡À(/)N{

I P9P 99 f :¡ A JJ:¡ JrJfoooO('r('rOr(n('l('ror('rÀNJJOO(O@@O)('rÀü)t!{
:: N¡¡
À(¡, 19J(t(o J{

99P9999J4:JfJJJf
oooo(¡(¡(Jl(}r(¡(ì(t(.llÀ
NrOO(O@@O)CrÀO)N{ É

f:J orru
(r) f\) J J
(¡(¡ NO

f9 f9 !9 !9 9P 99 99 99 g p9 999p POOOOor('r('r(Jror('r('r(¡Sf\)r O O(O@@O) Or è O)l!..1 É
9999 NN
è(, qtN
(¡(O J\¡

f9 f9 f9 f9 99 S9 99 99 99 99 99 99 99
oooo(Jr(Jl(,r(,l('l(¡(¡orÀNrOO(O6@O)(Jr 5(ÞN\¡ É 9Pg s¡N

G'N NN(¡(, NO

(o (o (o (o (o (o (o (o(o (o ro (o (o fPN
o,sgt

(o (o (o (o (o (o (o (o (o (o (o @ (o f9N
NOt(¡)oÞwww@ww@@w@@N

O (D @Co'.1 O)CD À (, NrO (¡ À (, (, (t (¡) (¡J (, (t (, (¡) oJ (, N,
O(O@@'.1 O)O)è(, l!rO(¡

TI
T
o

=Ø
Þz
.tl
T
Þzo
Øoo

* Not all Caltrain stops and shuttle stops are shown.
For a complete Caltrain timetable, please contact your commute coordinator or call
Caltrain at 1.800.660.4287. Online schedule information is available at www.caltrain.com.

AFTERNOON SCHEDULE *

{I
(t)
Þz
.rt
Ð
Þzo
U'o
o

TRAIN

(D
f
o- -{¡
"YÞx

zI

S*99 N JNO (,r (,rr90 ('tè

SHUTTLE

q
NNNNNNI$NNNNNN)

{I
Ø
Þz
Lo(t,
m

Q

Ðo

TRAIN

=o5
o-l 7.'Þ
x z

o

SPN
orA{

SHUTTLE

õHq ËÈËqÊ
ãõ3 o....'O9oF*õ #ä393äid= -.,-.¿äi0'gÂ e --ggeq*H
ù- \ õ' =Yõ'I I = E.B=
fl=(D9-

ETg
NNNI$NNNNNN19NN)
ii'ÀèÀ'Àóóöióôôöin
or c¡J N a o (o -.1 o) (Jr À ù) fù t\)qèèè+99q@@@@@(l(rt\,rc)(o{o)(¡èo)N'N)

àÈ rr¡rN)O o)Oì
N)O OO

t !+ 99 e f+ s4 s+ f+ f+ 9t !+ 9+ s+ f+
('r è è À À oJ (¡) (¡, (,) c,J o) (, (t
or (¡ NAo(o -.¡ o)(¡5 (J) N N

Èr.¡(t)(oJ É
(t (, (, O) ü) (¡t (, O) (¡ G) (¡) G) G)
it' ¡iÀ ¡i Áô in ininö inöin
(Jl(¡)NJAO(O\¡O)(¡SO)NNJ

àatsoto) ¿n É
àÈ+!È+ èà.àÈ.È+
ÀNNNNN) I NNJJJIo@{o)ors I -oro@-l-l

f-lf+ lr¡rl¡(tN \¡O)
À6 eot É

f+sTf+9ff{à }à+ààÈroooo(.lt I (r(r(¡(¡(¡or(,r(rl\)ao(o I o)(¡À(,NrN
!+tr¡

ø)(o\¡ É
or(¡(,r('rÀ ÀÀÀàÀS

Aoooo('ì r ('l(,r(¡or(ll('r
or(tNro(o I or(JrÀoJNN

l¡¡r(rì \¡\¡ gl É
(¡ ('r(Jr('l (¡('t

s\tsüuxl l l l
99.'} NN(rN o{À@ octt

99P99ff f+f¡f+f+s4J+roooo(¡ r (¡or(¡(,r(¡(Jl(¡G)N¿o(o I o)ors(J)Nl\'
PN
(o{

õ) d) cD cD d) (ì (r (j (ì u (r (r
<rr¿5ñ=õö I õiðri Ëõiñr'¡



WILLOW ROAD AREA CALTRAIN SHUTTLE

This Caltrain shuttle takes you between
the Menlo Park Caltrain Station and
\¡Villow Road area office buildings during
commute hours. The shuttle is funded

Ë,*i'TÍftff*i-ï^râ/
Peninsula Corridor Joint Powers Board
and the following employers;

, City of Menlo Park
¡ and localemployers

YouPpommute coordinator can be
contacted at:

Galtrain Information:
Llame para información sobre Caltrain

1.900.660.4287
Hearing lmpaired: (TTY Only) 650.508.6448

www.caltrain.com

Menlo Park Caltrain +
Willow Raad

Effective April 2,2007

MID PENINSULA
HIGH SCHOOL

O'BRlEN

OICWTRAINING CENTER

Passengers pay a fare on the train but ride free on the Caltrain Shuttle. Caltrain
offers Monthly and 10-Ride passes. Caltrain also has a Ticket-by-Mail program.



WILLOW ROAD AREA LTRAIN SHUTTLE SCHEDULE
FROM: SAN FRANCISCO

TRAIN NO.

F Menlo Park

210
312

7:23
7'.35

220
322

8'.23
8:35

ü

I

IJJ

ilLr.II(/) er

7'.47
7:50
7:51
7i52
7:53
7:55
7:58
7:59
8:00
8:01
8:02

8:47
8:50
8:51
8:52
8:53
8:55
8:58
8:59
9:00
9:0'1
9:02

I

ì Shutties wait 5 minutes past scheduled depadure t¡me for late trains,

FROM: SAN JOSE

TRAIN NO. 2O7

{E Menlo Park 6:39l'- 6:4s

2',17
221

7:39
7:45

227
231

8:39
8:45

ü
Menlo Park Caltrain 6:47
Linfield Dr. 6:50
Homewood Place

tlJ
-lt-

S alctr.
J-(/) center

1505 O'Brien Dr.
Adams Court
Hamilton Court

6:51
6:52
6:53
6:55
6:58
6:59
7:00
7:0'l
7:O2

7i47
7:50
7:51
7:52
7:53
7"55
7:58
7:59
8:00
8:01
8:02

8:47
8:50
E:51
8'.52
8:53
8:55
8:58
8:59
9:00
9:01
9:02

Eoq

='õ(ú -!9c
õq
þ=qì
.!g
EG*g* uoñ J€'õ r
Ë6 0
E ,GO I¡J
oÉ ¡F
.l^¡; È rìiË ó

ÉY o -'ã.EE õ
ü ÞË oE;ç zi 8Ë É
é0¡ ø lII
-9 ao ¡-
î _d+ ¡!
È€A
=õ"ú, Et-¡=æF.A¡

: E:o-= (o

t83
a OO'ãõoc
ç=F

otñOQc
Ë ;'E
oooztL()

*
l¡JJ
fo
l¡J

o
Ø
(5
4
1
Éo
E

TO: SAN FRANCISCO
Encinal/Laurel 2i4O
Mid Península High 3:18
Hamilton Court 3:21

r,, Adams Court 3:22

F OICW Training Center 3:24
I O'BrienM/illow 3:25
I Veterans Medical Center 3:28q) 

Clover Lane 3:31
Middlefield Rd. 3i32
Homewood Place 3:33
Linfield Dr. 3:34
Menlo Park Caltrain 3:38

I:G
4: l6
4"17
4:18
4:19
4"22
4:25
4:26
4'27
4:28
4:35

4:55
4:56
4'.57
4:58
4:59
5:02
5:05
5:06
5:07
5:08
5:15

5:55
5:56
5i57
5:58
5:59
6:02
6:05
6:06
6:07
6:08
6:'15

J, J/

E Menlo Park 3:41l'-

365

4:46

267

5:19

277

6:19

TO: SAN JOSVGILROY

Encinal/Laurel 2:40
Mid Peninsula High 3:18
Hamilton Court 3:21
Adams Court 3'22ur 3'.23

il nter 3:24
l- 3'.2s
I Center 3:28
ö 3:31

3:32
Homewood Place 3:33
Linfield Dr. 3:34
Menlo Park Caltrain 3:38

4:55
4:56
4"57
4:58
4:59
5:02
5:05
5:06
5:07
5:08
5:15

S:ã
5:56
5:57
5:58
5:59
6:02
6:05
6:06
6:07
6:08
6:15

J/

TRAIN NO.

Menlo Park 4:00
4:22

158
260

5:28
5:34

266
270

276
280

6:28
6:34



Menlo Pork
Midd oy Shu
FREE Shuttle Service

,)-.-santai¡uzAve,"Hi lr l. I

E
o.
3-ê-
a
!r

. ), trr' - i,-'' l * ----"-

.-". "i-' ,r' t
"-'"\21""

8Ch

\ utrry

lr

tt'
fr'
l¡'
lt

þtn
"-\'\mt*'cnma*

Blake Wilbur

a
a

Stanford Medical Center

,'ilirii ---l . cambfldge'Ave. +- '
I

I

i
!

I

Sand H¡ll Rd. -

Quairy Rd.

\\

(

tr
a

rÀ
lrì

1 ;;l,r!
llt

1 tt:
tni

tti"nf *
ltl

o.t, i"no'
lfl Caln¡n

¡¡l station

TMNSrcR'T TION
FUND FOR
C LEAN A I R\

LEGEND

- 

fowardsSeniorGonter

- 

TowardsSlanford
Medical C€nter

= = 
caltra¡n Rail Line

a Shuttle Stop

- 

Highway 101

- 

El camlno Real ?



Menlo Pqrk
How to Ride the Shuttle
The Menlo Park Midday Shuttle is free and open to everyone.

The shuttle buses are painted green and white with "Menlo

Shuttle Service" written on the sides. Many bus stops are

marked wilh a "Menlo Shuttle" sign, or with a "Midday

Shuttle" sticker on a SamTrans sign. When you see the

Shuttle coming, wave at the driver to indicate you want a ride.

It's easier to get on the shuttle at a bus stop, but you can also

wave for the shuttle to pick you up at any place along the

route where it is safe for the driver to stop. When you get on

the bus, tell the driver where you want to be let off.

Sometimes it is helpful to remind the driver just before you

reach your stop.

It is easy to remember when the shuttle bus serves your

favorite stops. The shuttle stops at the same time. For

example, the bus heading towards Stanford stops at Crane

Place at 53 minutes after the hour between 9:53 a.m. and

1:53 p.m.

All vehicles are equipped with a wheelchair lift and space for

two wheelchairs.

Have you missed a shuttle and are uncertain as to when the

next shuttle will arrive? Do you want to let the shuttle driver

know in advance when you will be at a bus stop? Are you

concemed about missing the shuttle? Riders in need of
immediate assistance can call Parking Company of Ameriæ

at 415 378-0353, Monday through Friday lrom 9:30 a.m. to

3:00 p.m.

n M¡ddoyshuTTle
ffiW.ËMENL@

-shuttlE
Run s Mon d ay through F ri day

QUESTIONS?

City of Menlo Park 650-330-6770

Transportation Division

Menlo Park SenÍor Center 650-330-2280
(includes seniors-only van seruice

from your door to the Centef

Roadrunners Avenidas 650-326-5362
ext. 25

Peninsula Volunteers 650-326-2025

Little House

SamTrans Rediwheels 800-660-4287

& Caltrain

Stanford University's 650-723-9362

FREE Marguerite Shuttles

SHOPPER'S SHUTTLE

Shopping made easy.
EveryWednesday the Shoppe/s Shuttle will take you to Sharon Heþhts Safeway, downtown
Menlo Park or Stanfod Shopping Center. Call 650-330-6770 for more inlomatiof.* Passenger Pick up at Home * Pick up Return Trip Home

10:00 a.m. Pick-up begins (Reservations only)
* Passenger Drop-off 11:45 a'm. Safeway Sharon Heighb

10:40 a,m. Sharon Heights Safeway 12:40 p'm. Downtown Menlo Park

l1:00 a.m. Stanford Shìopping Ceníer 1:00 p.m. Stanford Shopping Center

11:20 a.m. Downtown Menlo Park * Arrives
' Tho6o ile approxlmato limeE. 1:20 p.m, DfOÞ0ff at hOmeS

To Menlo Park Librar! and Menlo Park Senior Center

.(q !Ð =3)

11:11 11:.17

l",") 6s-



-7 4-



C/CAG
Crrv/Counrv Assocr¡,uoN oF Govnnxunxrs

oF'SANMATno Couxrv

AthertonoBelmontoBrisbaneoBurlingamecColmaoDalyCitycEastPaloAltooFosterCityc¡¡o¡¡roonBay.HillsboroughcMenloPark
MillbraecPaciÍìcaoPortolal/alleycps¿rttdCity.SønBrunooSanCarloscSanMateooSanMateoCountyoSouthSanFranciscotlf'oodside

Shuttle Program
FY 200812009

Jurisdiction or shuttle route location: City of Millbrae Residents

Amount of funding requested: $16,000

Contact person: Charlene O'Connell
Phone: 650-259-237I cell: 650-455-5236
Email: coconnell@ci.millbrae.ca.us

Shuttle proj ect summaryl

Our shuttle service is On Demand. Senior Residents call in when they need a ride. 'We have

regular riders that we transport from their homes to Hair appointrnents Doctor appointments at

Peninsula and Kaiser, The Chadbourne Activity Center, our Community Center and shopping

downtown on Mondays and Thursdays . We do Scenic rides on Tuesdays and Fridays. If
someone needs a ride during off hours, we are usually able to accommodate them. 'We 

are very

flexible and try to see that no one who needs a ride is left out'

Attach a shuttle route map for each shuttle route that is being considered for fi;nding.

On Call Service - Mills Peninsula & Kaiser Hospitals, Downtown Millbrae, Recreation Center.

_1 È_
555 County Center, 5th Floor, Redwood City, CA'91063 PHoNe: 650.599.1460 Ft¿: 650.361.8227



-7 6-



C/CAG
Crrv/Couxrv AssocrATIoN or Govnn¡rvrnxts

oF SAN MAT¿o Cou¡¡rv

AthertonoBelmontoBrisbaneoBurlingamecColma¡DalyCítycEastPaloAltocFosterCityt¡TnyroonBayc¡¡¡¡¡t6oroughtMenloPark
MillbraetPaciJicø.PortolaVatløyoReilwooilCity¡sanBrunooSanCarloscSanMateo.SanMateoCountycSouthSanFrancisco¡lloodside

Shuttle Program
FY 200812009

Jurisdiction or shuttle route location: City of Redwood City - Mid Point Caltrain Employer
Shuttle & Redwood City Midday On-I)emand Community Shuttle (final name TBD)

Amount of funding requested: $901000 funding for estimated $207,000 annual service expense.

Contact person: Hon. Diane Iloward - Yice Mayor
Phone: (650)595-4221
Email: dhoward@redwoodcitv.ors

Reporting Responsibility
Contact person: Michael Stevenson - Shuttle Program Manager

- Peninsula Traffic Congestion Relief Alliance
Phone: (650) 588-8170
Email: mike@commute.org

Shuttle proj ect summary:

The City of Redwood City sponsors two new shuttles; Mid Point Caltrain Employer Shuttle
and the Redwood City Midday On-Demand Community Shuttle.

The Mid Point Caltrain Employer Shuttle operates between the Redwood City Caltrain
Station and the Mid Point Technology Business Park during the commute hours Monday
thru Friday. It operates 13 weekday trips between the hours of 6:30a - 9a and 4p -7:15p.
It serves participating employers as well as students and faculty destined for three

educational facilities.

As of the end of March 2008, the shuttle experienced over 31100 boardings (49 Average
Weekday Riders - AWR) for HY 07-08 Q3, which was its fourth quarter of operation. Over
the previous l2-months the shuttle experienced almost 8,400 boardings (33 AWR). This
was the fïrst full year of operation. During this period and after the deduction of shuttle
trips, almost 5,000 SOV trips were eliminated by this shuttle. January through April2008
ridership (available data to date), shows monthly increases in average weekday ridership.
In April2008, the shuttle averaged almost 60 daily riders.

In Ff 08-09, funding for this route is projected to be supplied by a public/private
partnership composed of the City of Redwood City, participating employers and C/CAG.

555 CountyCenter,5'hFloor,Redwood CitV,CfHSi_ PHoNE: 650.599.1460 Fpx: 650.361.8227



C/CAG
CTTViCOUXTY ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS

oF SANMATnoCornrY

AthertonoBelmonloBrisbaneoBúrlingameoColmaoDalyCitycEastPaloAltooFosterCityc¡¡o¡¡*oonBayo¡1¡¡¡t6oroughoMenloPark
MíllbraeopacijìcacportoløValløytRedwoodCitycsanBrunooSanCarlos.SdnMateooSanMaleoCountytSoulhSanFrancíscooll/oodside

The second shuttle is the nelv Redwood City Midday On-Demand Community Shuttle.

Service began on June 31 2008. This shuttle services the general Lifeline defined area of
south-eastern Redwood City as well as t\ryo tikely destinations outside the boundary. It
operates Tuesday - Saturday between the hours of 10a - 5p in door-to-door service.

Targeted ridership includes low income families as well as seniors. Due to the expected

make up of the ridership, a driver lyas selected that is bi-lingual speaking both English and

Spanish.

As the service literally began operations this week, we do not have any ridership available

as of this writing. There is strong support from the community stakeholders (Parks &
Rec., Senior Affairs Commission, Fair Oaks Community Center, Veterans Memorial
Senior Centerr llousing and Human Concerns Commission and the City Council) of this

service as they have provided input as the service was being developed and have assisted in
promotion of the service. Promotion included a flyer door drop describing the new service;

a shuttle naming contest whereby the community can vote or provide suggestions for the

new service name; business card sized flyers for distribution; a promotion slide on the

community access TV channel; and planned participation in upcoming community fairs.

In ¡"Y 08-09, funding for this route is projected to include the City of Redwood City' MTC
Lifeline funds and CiCAG.

Assuming a status quo employer group, C/CAG requested grant funding, expected annual

vendor expense increase and a projected 107o fuel surcharge for the two-shuttle network,

the following is the projected combined contribution percentage breakdown:

Redwood City: 19.2o/o

Employers: 16.70/"

MTC Lifeline: 20.80Á

C/CAG: 43.3o/o

100.0%

The City of Redwood Clty is asking for additional funds due to an annual rate increase and

substantial expected fuel surcharges.

555 County Center, 5th Floor, Redwood ciry, c4¿å0!3 650.599.1460 Ft.J.: 650.361.822',7



C/CAG
Crrv/CounrY AssocIATIoN oF Govnnxunxrs

oF SAN MATEO COIN¡TY

Atherton.BelmonttBrisbane¡Burlingame¡ColmacDaIyCítyoEastPaloAltocFosterCity¡HalfMoonBaytHillsboroughoMenloPark
MillbraeopactJìca.portolayalleycRedwoodCitycsanBrunocsanCarlos.SanMaleooSanMateoCountycSoulhSanFranciscooll'oodside

Attach a shuttle route map for each shuttle route that is being considered for funding.

Mid Point Caltrain Employer Shuttle RWC Midday On-Demand Community

¡.Êl¿Tto*¡úr¡.l.É
LWqcüel Redwood City

Communlty Shuttle

555 County Center, 5ù Floor, Redwood City, CAf{0ó3 Pnoxn: 650.599.1460 F¡x: 650.361.8227

PAGÉ-3-



-80-



C/CAG
Crrv/Counry AssocIATroN oF GoVERNMENTS

oF SAN MATEO COUXTY

Atherton.BelmonttBrisbanetBurlingameoColmatDalyCityoEastPaloAlto.FoslerCityc¡¡oy*oonBay.HíllsboroughoMenloPark
Millbrae¡Pøcírtca.PortolaValleyoRedwootlCítyoSanBrunooSanCarloscSanMaleo.SanMateoCountycSouthSønFranciscooW'ootlside

. Shuttle Program
FY 200812009

Jurisdiction or shuttle route location: Peninsula Traffic Congestion Relief Alliance - South
San Francisco Employer BART & Caltrain Shuttle routes of Oyster Point & Utah-Grand.

Amount of funding requested: $1501000 funding for estimated $685,000 annual service expense.

Contact person: Michael Stevenson - Shuttle Program Manager

- Peninsula Traffic Congestion Relief Alliance
Phone: (650) 555-8170
Email: mike@commute.org

Shuttle project summary:

The six shuttles serve participating employers in the East of 101 area of South San

Francisco during the commute period Monday through Friday. The Oyster Point route
connects the SSF BART (2 shuttles) or SSF Caltrain (1 shuttle) stations with the Oyster
Point area employers in north-eastern South San Francisco. The Utah-Grand route
connects the SSF BART (2 shuttles) or SSF Caltrain (1 shuttle) station with the central
eastern/southern area of South San Francisco.

The service currently operates a combined 39-daily service hours from 5:45a - 10a and 3p

- 7p with 65-combined daily trrps. The service is timed to serve shifts at participating
companies. There is also a limited counter-commute option for residents living at the
South San Francisco marina near the Oyster Point route.

As of May 2008, twenty-eight employers financially participate in this public/private
partnership. This number includes three property management firms participating on

behalf of their numerous tenants - those tenants are NOT included in the participant
count.

As of the end of March 2008, the shuttles combÍned for almost 26,500 boardings (395

Average \ileekday Riders - ADR) for Ell07-08 Q3, which vvas an 87o increase over the year

ago quarter. Over the previous L2-months the shuttle transported over 1091000 boardings
(42S AWR), which vyas a l4Vo increase over the same year ago period. During this period
and after the deduction of shuttle trips, almost 891700 SOV trips were eliminated by this
shuttle network.

555 County Center, 5'h Floor, Redwood 
"t*, ;#lO_-Ui_ 

t"o*' 650.599.1460 F tx 650.361.8227



C/CAG
CITY/COUNTY ASSOCIATTON OF GOVERNMENTS

on Srx Mrrno Couxrv

AthertontBelmonttBrisbaneoBurlíngameoColmaoDalyCityoEastPaloAlto.FoslerCityc¡úo|¡*oonBayo¡1¡¡t6oroughoMenloPark
Millbraecpacilica.PortolaValteyoRettwoodCítyoSanBruno¡SanCarlos.sanMateocSanMateoCountytSouthSanFrancisco¡Woodside

This grant was initially approved in 2004 to provide a financial guarantee, due to a service-

funding imbalance. The grant paved the way for the Alliance to take over financial
management of the six shuttles operating in SSF from the city. As a condition of this
guarantee, the Alliance was asked to implement a shuttle pass program to encourage

employer participation, while stitl providing an access mechanism for non-employer
participating users.

In Ff 07-08, the budget composition \üas:
o SamTrans Grant - 32o/o

o SMCTA (Caltrain) Grant '23o/o
. Employer Contributions '3lo/o
o C/CAG Grant-7o/o
. Employer Contribution Reserve - 77o

An "employer reserve" \ryas created as higher than anticipated contributions were collected

primarily from increased participation during the last few years. This reserve was used to
reduce C/CAG grant reimbursements and to help subsidize the necessary employer rate
increases. Seventy-percent of the employer reserve is expected to be utilized by the end of
Ff 07-08, meaning employers actually contributed 40yo of the budgeted funds this year.

For FY 08-09, employer contribution rates increased 87o as we only anticipated to utilize
about 507o of the initial reserve this fiscal year and the balance in FY 08-09. Since the rate
change letter was distributed two months ago, vve have received fuel surcharges at over

twice the anticipated amount. Based on recent fuel trends, we anticipate fuel surcharges

equating to an additional 6-100/0 above expected base service expenses.

Assuming no net loss in employer participants, no net increase in SamTrans or SMCTA
grant contributions, the elimination of the remaining employer contribution reserve and up
to l0o/o in fuel surcharges, the expected Ff 08-09 budget composition will be:

o SamTrans Grant -28Vo
o SMCTA (Caltrain) Grant -2lo/o
o Employer Contributions - 29o/o (including remaining reserve)
o C/CAG Grant -22oÁ

Should other funding sources increase or fuel surcharges come in at less than anticipated

levels, those adjustments will be reflected in reduced C/CAG reimbursement requests.

555 County Center, 5'h Floor, Redwood 
"tO, iaådåo_g _ 

Psou¡: 650.599.1460 Ftx 650.361.8227



C/CAG
CrrviCouxrv AssocrlrloN or Govnnxunxrs

or S,cN MATEO Cornrv

Atherton.BelmontoBrisbanecBurlingamecColmaoDalyCíty.EastPaloAilo.FosterCitycHalfMoonBayoHillsboroughoMenloPark
MillbraecPacíJìca.PortoldValleycRedwootlCitytSanBrunocSanCarlosoSanMateocSonMateoCounty.SouthSanFronciscocWoodside

Attach a shuttle route map for each shuttle route that is being considered for funding.

Oyster Point BART Oyster PoÍnt Caltrain

Utah-Grand BART Utah-Grand Caltrain

555 County Center, 5'h Floor, Redwood City, C4d#063 650.599.1460 Flx 650.361.8227



-84-



CITY/COT]NTY ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS Of,'
SAN MATEO COT]NTY

AMEI\DMENT TO AGREEMENT WITH THE CITIES OF BRISBANE
AND DALY CITY

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the City/County Association of Govemments

(hereinafter referred to as C/CAG), at its August 14,2008 meeting, approved an amendment to

the agreement with the Cities of Brisbane and Daly City (hereinafter referred to as Cities) for the

provision of locallybased shuttle services; and

WHEREAS, the Cities have reviewed and accepted this amendment;

IT IS HEREBY AGREED by C/CAG and Cities that:

1. This amendment shall be to provide additional funding and an extension of time

in order for the Cities to continue the provision of locally based shuttle services; and

2. The added funding provided to Cities by C/CAG under this amendment will be

eighty-nine thousand, three hundred nine dollars ($89,309), thereby making the new total

contract maximum amount two hundred sixty-four thousand, one hundred thirty-seven dollars

fifty cents ($264,737.50). This agreement shall be in effect as of July 1,2008 and shall terminate

on June 30,2009. The maximum amount available under this agreement for Fiscal Year

200812009 will be eighty-nine thousand, three hundred nine dollars ($89,309). The additional

funds will be paid based upon the receipt of invoices for the actual costs; and

3. Cities shall be required to provide a dollar for dollar match for the C/CAG funds

provided under this amendment; and

4. All otherprovisions of the original agreement between C/CAG and Cities dated

June 9, 2005 shall remain in fulI force and effect; and

5. This amendment to the agreement shall take effect upon signature by all parties.

For C/CAG: For Brisbane: For Daly City:

Deborah C. Gordon, Chair

Date: August 14,2008

Approved as to form:

Date: Date:

Lee Thompson
C/CAG Legal Counsel

City Legal Counsel

-85-

City Legal Counsel



-86-



CITY/COI]NTY ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS OF
SAI\ MATEO COT]NTY

AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT WITII THE CITY OF BURLINGAME

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the City/County Association of Governments

(hereinafter referred to as C/CAG), at its August 74,2008 meeting, approved an amendment to

the agreement with the City of Burlingame (hereinafter referred to as City) for the provision of
locally based shuttle services; and

WHEREAS, Cityhas reviewed and accepted this amendment;

IT IS HEREBY AGREED by C/CAG and City that:

1. This amendment shall be to provide additional funding and an extension of time

in order for the City to continue the provision of locally based shuttle services; and

2. The added funding provided to City by C/CAG under this amendment will be

fifty four thousand dollars ($54,000), thereby making the new total contract maximum amount

one hundred ninety-six thousand, nine hundred fifty dollars ($196,950). This agreement shall be

in effect as of July l, 2008 and shall terminate on June 30,2009. The maximum amount

available under this agreement for Fiscal Year 200812009 will be fifty four thousand dollars

($54,000). The additional funds will be paid based upon the receipt of invoices for the actual

costs; and

3. City shall be required to provide a dollar for dollar match for the C/CAG funds

provided under this amendment; and

4. All otherprovisions of the original agreement between C/CAG and City dated

June 9,2005 shall remain in full force and effect; and

5. This amendment to the agreement shall take effect upon signature by both parties.

For C/CAG: For CitY:

Deborah C. Gordon, Chair

Date: August 14,2008

Approved as to form:

Date:

Lee Thompson, C/CAG Legal Counsel City Legal Counsel

-87 -



-88-



CITY/COI]NTY ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS OF'
SAN MATEO COT]NTY

AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT WITII THE
CITY OF EAST PALO ALTO

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of ttre bityCounty Association of Governments

(hereinafter referred to as C/CAG), at its August L4,2008 meeting, approved an amendment to

ih" ugr""*ent with the City of East Palo Alto (hereinafter referred to as City) for the provision of
locally based shuttle services; and

WHEREAS, Cityhas reviewed and accepted this amendment;

IT IS HEREBY AGREED by C/CAG and City that:

1. This amendment shall be to provide additional funding and an extension of time

in order for the Cþ to continue the provision of locally based shuttle services; and

2. The added funding provided to City by C/CAG under this amendment will be

seventy two thousand four hundred and five dollars ($72,405), thereby making the new total

contract maximum amo¡nt two hundred eighty-eight thousand, seven hundred sixty-one dollars

($283,761). This agreement shall be in effect as of July 1, 2008 and shall terminate on June 30,

2009. The maximum amount available under this agleement for Fiscal Year 200812009 will be

seventy two thousand, four hundred five dollars ($72,405). The additional funds will be paid

based upon the receipt of invoices for the actual costs; and

3. City shall be required to provide a dollar for dollar match for the C/CAG funds

provided under this amendment; and

4. All other provisions of the original agreement between C/CAG and City dated

June 9, 2005 shall remain in full force and effect; and

5. This amendment to the agreement shall take effect upon signature by both parties.

For C/CAG: For City:

Deborah C. Gordon, Chair

Date: August 14,2008

Approved as to form:

Date:

Lee Thompson, C/CAG Legal Counsel

-89 -

CiIyLegal Counsel



-90-



CITY/COTJNTY ASSOCIATION OF' GOVERNMENTS OF
SA¡I MATEO COT]NTY

AMEI\DMENT TO AGREEMENT WITH THE CITY OF F'OSTER CITY

V/HEREAS, the Board of Directors of the City/County Association of Governments

(hereinafter referred to as C/CAG), at its August 74,2008 meeting, approved an amendment to

the agreement \ryith the City of Foster City (hereinafter referred to as City) for the provision of
locally based shuttle services; and

IVHEREAS, City has reviewed and accepted this amendment;

IT IS HEREBY AGREED by C/CAG and City that:

1. This amendment shall be to provide additional funding and an extension of time

in order for the City to continue the provision of locally based shuttle services; and

2. The added funding provided to Cityby C/CAG under this amendment will be one

hundred fifty-one thousand dollars ($151,000), therebymaking the new total contract maximum

amount three hundred eighty-two thousand, one hundred dollars ($382,100). This agreement

shall be in effect as of July 1, 2008 and shall terminate on June 30,2009. The maximum amount

available under this agreement for Fiscal Year 200812009 will be one hundred fifty-one thousand

dollars ($151,000). The additional funds will be paid based upon the receipt of invoices for the

actual costs; and

3. City shall be required to provide a dollar for dollar match for the C/CAG funds

provided under this amendment; and

4. All other provisions of the original agreement between C/CAG and City dated

June 9, 2005 shall remain in full force and effect; and

5. This amendment to the agreement shall take effect upon signature byboth parties.

For C/CAG: For City:

Deborah C. Gordon, Chair

Date: August 14,2008

Approved as to form:

Date:

Lee Thompson, C/CAG Legal Counsel

-91-

City Legal Counsel



-92-



CITY/COT]NTY ASSOCIATION OF' GOVERNMENTS OF
SAN MATEO COI]NTY

AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT WITH THE CITY OF MENLO PARK

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the City/County Association of Governments

(hereinafter referred to as C/CAG), at its August 14,2008 meeting, approved an amendment to

the agreement with the City of Menlo Park (hereinafter referred to as City) for the provision of
locally based shuttle services; and

WHBnP¡.S, Cityhas reviewed and accepted this amendment;

IT IS HEREBY AGREED by C/CAG and City that:

1. This amendment shall be to provide additional funding and an extension of time

in order for the City to continue the provision of locally based shuttle services; and

2. The added funding provided to City by C/CAG under this amendment will be one

hundred sixteen thousand, eighty-nine dollars ($116,089), thereby making the new total contract

maximum amount three hundred seventy-one thousand, one hundred twenty-seven dollars

(5371,127). This agreement shall be in effect as of July 1, 2008 and shall terminate on June 30,

2009. The maximum amount available under this agreement for Fiscal Year 200812009 will be

one hundred sixteen thousand, eighty-nine dollars ($116,039). The additional funds will be paid

based upon the receipt of invoices for the actual costs; and

3. City shall be required to provide a dollar for dollar match for the C/CAG funds

provided under this amendment; and

4. All other provisions of the original agreement between C/CAG and City dated

June 9,2005 shall remain in full force and effect; and

5. This amendment to the agreement shall take effect upon signature by both parties.

For C/CAG; For CitY:

Deborah C. Gordon, Chair

Date: August 14,2008

Approved as to form:

Date:

Lee Thompson, C/CAG Legal Counsel City Legal Counsel

-93-



-94-



CITY/COI]NTY ASSOCIATION OF' GOVERI\MENTS OF
SA¡I MATEO COUNTY

AMEI\DMENT TO AGREEMENT WITH TIIE CITY OF MILLBRAE

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the City/County Association of Governments

(hereinafter referred to as C/CAG), at its August 14,2008 meeting, approved an amendment to

the agreement with the City of Millbrae (hereinafter refened to as City) for the provision of
locally based shuttle services; and

WHEREAS, Cityhas reviewed and accepted this amendment;

IT IS HEREBY AGREED by C/CAG and City that:

1. This amendment shall be to provide additional funding and an extension of time

in order for the City to continue the provision of locally based shuttle services; and

2. The added funding provided to Cityby C/CAG under this amendment will be

. sixteen thousand dollars ($16,000), thereby making the new total contract mærimum amount one

hundred thirty-eight thousand dollars ($133,000). This agreement shall be in effect as of July 1,

2008 and shall terminate on June 30, 2009. The maximum amount available under this

agreement for Fiscal Year 200812009 willbe sixteen thousand dollars ($16,000). The additional

funds will be paid based upon the receipt of invoices for the actual costs; and

3. City shall be required to provide a dollar for dollar match for the C/CAG funds

provided under this amendment; and

4. All other provisions of the original agreement between C/CAG and City dated

June 9, 2005 shall remain in full force and effect; and

5. This amendment to the agreement shall take effect upon signature by both parties.

For C/CAG: For CitY:

Deborah C. Gordon, Chair

Date: August t4,2008

Approved as to form:

Date:

Lee Thompson, C/CAG Legal Counsel City Legal Counsel

-9 5-



-96-



CITY/COT]NTY ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS OF'
SAN MATEO COT]NTY

AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT WITII THE CITY OF'REDWOOD
CITY

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the City/County Association of Governments
(hereinafter referred to as C/CAG), at its August 14, 2008 meeting, approved an amendment to
the agreement with the City of Redwood City (hereinafter refered to as City) for the provision of
locally based shuttle services; and

WHEREAS, Cityhas reviewed and accepted this amendment;

IT IS HEREBY AGREED by C/CAG and City that:

1. This amendment shall be to provide additional funding and an extension of time in
order for the City to continue the provision of locallybased shuttle services; and

2. The added funding provided to the City by C/CAG under this amendment will be
ninety thousand dollars ($90,000), thereby making the new total contract maximum
amount one hundred fifty-seven thousand, füur hundred dollars ($157,400). This
agreement shall be in effect as of July 1, 2008 and shall terminate on June 30,2009.
The maximum amount available under this agreement for Fiscal Year 200812009 will
be ninety thousand dollars ($90,000). The additional funds will be paid based upon
the receipt of invoices for the actual costs; and

3. City shall be required to provide a dollar for dollar match for the C/CAG funds
provided under this amendment; and

4. All other provisions of the original agreement between C/CAG and City dated June
14,2007 shall remain in full force and effect; and

5. This amendment to the agreement shall take effect upon signature by both parties.

For C/CAG: For City:

Deborah Gordon, Chair

Date: August 14,2008

Approved as to form:

Date:

Lee Thompson, C/CAG Legal Counsel

-97 -

City Legal Counsel
1-



-98-



CITY/COT]NTY ASSOCIATION OF' GOYERNMENTS OF'
SAN MATEO COT]NTY

AMENIDMENT TO AGREEMENT WITH THE PENINSTJLA TRAFF'IC
CONGESTION RELIEF ALLIANCE

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the City/County Association of Governments

(hereinafter referred to as C/CAG), at its August t4,2008 meeting, approved an amendment to

the agreement with the Peninsula Traffic Congestion Relief Alliance (hereinafter referred to as

the Alliance) for the provision of locally based shuttle services; and

WHEREAS, the Alliance has reviewed and accepted this amendment;

IT IS HEREBY AGREED by C/CAG and the Alliance that:

1. This amendment shall be to provide additional funding and an extension of time

in order for the Alliance to continue the provision of locally based shuttle services; and

2. The added funding provided to the Alliance by C/CAG under this amendment will
be one hundred fifty thousand dollars ($150,000), thereby making the new total contract

maximum amount three hundred fifty thousand dollars ($350,000). This agreement shall be in
effect as of July 1,2008 and shall terminate on June 30,2009. The maximum amount available

under this agreement for Fiscal Year 200812009 will be one hundred fifty thousand dollars

($150,000). The additional funds will be paid based upon the receipt of invoices for the actual

costs; and

3. The Alliance shall be required to provide a dollar for dollar match for the C/CAG

funds provided under this amendment; and

4. All other provisions of the original agreement between C/CAG and the Alliance

dated August 10,2006 shall remain in full force and effect; and

5. This amendment to the agreement shall take effect upon signature by both parties.

For C/CAG: For the Alliance:

Deborah C. Gordon, Chair

Date: August 14,2008

Approved as to form:

Diane Howard, Chau

Date:

Lee Thompson, C/CAG Legal Counsel The Alliance Legal Counsel

-99-



-100-



For capital projects: Provide an implementation plan for completing a capilal project,

including key milestones and estimated completion date.

4. Estimate the number/percentage of low-income persons that will be served by this project.

How many new trips (or other units of service) will be provided?

5. Describe any proposed use of innovative approaches that will be employed for this

project.

6. Is the project ready to be implemented? What, if any, major issues need to be

resolved prior to implementation?

Coordination and Program Outreach
1. Describe how the project will be coordinated with public and/or private transportation

and social service agencies serving low-income populations.

2. Describe how project sponsor will continue to involve key stakeholders throughout the

project. Describe efforts to market the project, and ways to promote public awareness of the

program.

Program Effectiveness
1. Demonstrate how the proposed project is the most appropriate way in which to address

the identified transportation need. Identify performance measures to track the

effectiveness of the project in meeting the identified goals. At a minimum, performance

measures for service-related projects would include: documentation of new "units" of
service provided with the funding (e.g. number of trips, service hours, workshops held,

car loans provided, etc.), cost per unit of service, and a quantitative swnmary of service

delivery procedures employed for the project. For capital-related projects, milestones and

reports on the status of project delivery should be identif,red.

2. Describe aplanfor ongoing monitoring and evaluation of the service, and steps to be

taken if original goals are not achieved'

3. Describe steps to measure the effectiveness and magnitude of impact the project will
have on low-income residents.

D. Budget

Proj ect BudgelSustainability

1. Provide a detailed line-item budget describing each cost item including start-up,

administration, operating and capital expenses, and evaluation in the format provided

below. If the project is a multi-year project, detailed budget information must be

provided for all years. Please show all sources of revenue, including anticipated fare box

revenue.

-101-



2. Estimate the proposed cost per trip (or other unit of service). Describe efforts to ensure

its cost-effectiveness.

3. Address long-term efforts and identify potential funding sources for sustaining the

service beyond the grant period.

The budget should be in the following format:

Revenue Year 1 Year 2 Year 3

Lifeline Program Funds

[Other Source of Funds]

lOther Source ofFundsl

TOTAL

TOTAL REVENUE

Expenditures Year I Year 2 Year 3

Operating Expenses

Capital Expense

Administrative Expenses

[Other Expense Category]
[Other Exoense Cateeorvl

TOTAL

TOTAL EXPENSES

Clearly specify the source of the required matching funds. Include letter(s) of
commitment from all agencies contributing towards the match. If the project is multi-
year, please provide letters of commitment for all years.

E. For projects applying for JARC funds only:

Was the project derived from the Bay Area's Coordinated Public Transit-Human

Services Transportation Plan (Coordinated Plan)? Please indicate where (page number)

in the Coordinated Plan your project is identified, and whether it is found in the low
income or the elderly and disabled component of the plan. The Coordinated Plan is

found on-line http : //www.mtc. ca. gov/plannin gipths/index.htm.

-L02-



ATTACHMENT E-Scoring Criteria

The following scoring criteria are intended to provide consistent guidance to each county in prioritizing
and selecting projects to receive Lifeline Transportation Program funds. Each county, in consultation

with other stakeholder representatives on the selection committee, will consider these criteria when

selecting projects, and establish the weight to be assigned to each of the criterion.

a. Project Need/Stated Goals and Objectives'. Applicants should describe the unmet

transportation need or gap that the proposed project seeks to address and the relevant planning

effort that documents the need. Describe how project activities will mitigate the transportation

need. Project application should clearly state the overall program goals and objectives, and

demonstrate how the project is consistent with the goals of the Lifeline Transportation Program.

b. Community-based Transportation PIan Priority: Priority should be given to projects that

directly address transportation gaps andlor barriers identified through a Community-Based

Transportation Plan (CBTP). Applicants should identify the CBTP, as well as the priority given

to the project in the plan.

Other projects may also be considered, such as those that address transportation needs identified
in countywide or regional Welfare-to-'Work Transportation plans, or are based on a documented

assessment of needs within designated communities of concern. Findings emerging from one or
more CBTPs may also be applied to other low-income areas, or be directed to serve low-income
constituencies within the county, as applicable.

c. Implementation Plan; For projects seeking funds to support program operations, applicants

must provide a well-defined service operations plan, and describe implementation steps and

timelines for carrying out the plan. Project application should indicate the number of persons

expected to be served, and the number of trips (or other units of service) expected to be provided.

The service operations plan should identiff key personnel assigned to this project, and their
qualifications. Project sponsors should demonstrate their institutional capability to carry out the

service delivery aspect ofthe project as described.

For projects seeking funds for capital pu{poses, applicants must provide an implementation plan,

milestones and timelines for completing the project.

d. Project Budget/Sustainability.' Applicants must submit a clearly defined project budget,

indicating anticipated project expenditures and revenues, including documentation of matching

funds. Proposals should address long-term efforts and identiff potential funding sources for
sustaining the project beyond the grant period.

e. Coordination and Program Outreach: Proposed projects will be evaluated based on their
abitity to coordinate with other community transportation andior social service resources.

Applicants should clearly identify project stakeholders, and how they will keep stakeholders

involved and informed throughout the project. Applicants should also describe how the project

will be marketed and promoted to the public.

f. Cost-ffictiveness and Perþrmance Indicators: The project will be evaluated based on the

applicant's ability to demonstrate that the project is the most appropriate way in which to address

the identified transportation need, and is a cost-effective approach. Applicants must also identiff

-103-



clear, measurable outcome-based performance measures to track the effectiveness of the service

in meeting the identifred goals. A plan should be provided for ongoing monitoring and

evaluation of the service, as well as steps to be taken if original goals are not achieved.

Applicants should describe steps to measure the effectiveness and magnitude of impact the
project will have on low-income residents.

-104-



Date:

To:

X'rom:

Subject:

CICAG AGENDA REPORT

August 14,2008

C/CAG Board of Directors

Richard Napier, Executive Director

Review and approval of Resolution 08-36 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to
execute an agreement with Hexagon Transportation Consultants, Inc for the
Travel Demand ModelingÆorecasting for the El Camino Real "Grand Boulevard"
Multi-modal Transportation corridor Plan in an amount not to exceed 5164,164,
with a net cost to C/CAG not to exceed $701,177, and further authorizing the
C/CAG Executive Director to execute minor amendments to the agreement.

(Fqr ñrther information please contact Sandy'Wong at 650-599-1409)

RECOMMENDATION

That the C/CAG Board review and approve Resolution 08-36 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to
execute an agreement with Hexagon Transportation Consultants, Inc. for the Travel Demand
ModelingÆorecasting for the El Camino Real "Grand Boulevard" Multi-modal Transportation
corridor Plan in an amount not to exceed $164,164, with a net cost to C/CAG not to exceed
$101,177, and further authorizing the C/CAG Executive Director to execute minor amendments
to the agreement.

FISCAL IMPACT

The total cost of this agreement is $164,164. There will be a net cost of up to $101,177 to
C/CAG. The remaining$62,987 will be reimbursed by the Caltrans (California Department of
Transportation) planning grant.

SOURCE OF FUNDS

The funds will be derived from the approved Congestion Management Program.

BACKGROUND/DIS CUS SION

C/CAG, VTA and SamTrans partnered in October of 2006 for aCaltrans Planning Grant
application for a Grand Boulevard Multi-modal Transportation Corridor Plan (Conidor Plan)
The application was approved and a transportation-planning grant in the amount of $299,178 was
awarded by Caltrans for the development of the Corridor Plan.

-10s-

ITEM 4.6



The goal of the Corridor Plan is to facilitate development of a plan for improved transportation,

with an emphasis on transit and land use in the El Camino Real Corridor (State Highway 82)

from Daly City to San Jose's Diridon Station in support of smart growth.

The partner agencies have executed the MOU, scope of work, and budget for the Corridor Plan.

Samtrans has taken the lead on the project but all three agencies will have an equal stake in
working on and completing the plan. A steering committee is in the process of being established

and currently has members from the three partner agencies. The Corridor Plan is expected to be

completed by October of 2009.

C/CAG has taken the lead on contracting with a consultant for Task 2 (Travel Demand

Modeling/Forecasting) of the Corridor Plan. The attached agreement is for an amount not to
exceed 5164,164 between C/CAG and Hexagon Transportation Consultants, Inc. for the

completion of Task 2 (T ruv eI Demand Modeling/Forecasting).

The recommendation to use Hexagon Transportation Consultant, Inc. is being made based on
their unique qualifications that will enable them to complete Task 2. Hexagon is the C/CAG
Travel Demand Forecasting Model keeper.

ATTACHMENTS

o Resolution 08-36
o Agreement between C/CAG and Hexagon Transportation Consultants, Inc.

-106-



RESOLUTION 08.36

rktrrL***tr?t****

A RESOLUTION OF'THE BOARD OF'DIRECTORS OF'THE
CITY/COUNTY ASSOCIATION OF" GOVERNMENTS OF' SAN MATEO

couNTY (c/cAG) AUTHORTZING THE C/CAG CHAIR TO EXECUTE Arl
AGREEMENT WITH HEXAGON TRANSPORTATION CONSULTANTS, INC.

FOR THE TRAVEL DEMAND MODELING/FORECASTING X'OR THE EL
CAMINO REAL "GRAND BLVD" MULTI.MODAL CORRIDOR PLAN IN AI\I

AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $164,164, WITH A IYET COST TO C/CAG NOT TO
EXCEED 5101,177, AND FURTHER AUTHORIZING THE C/CAG EXECUTM
DIRECTOR TO EXECUTE MINOR AMEIIDMENTS TO TIIE AGREEMENT.

RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the City/County Association of
Governments of San Mateo County (C/CAG), that

WHEREAS, C/CAG is the designated Congestion Management Agency
responsible for the development and implementation of the Congestion Management

Program for San Mateo County; and

\ilHEREAS, C/CAG, San Mateo County Transit District (SamTrans), and the

Santa ClaraValley Transportation Authority (VTA) received A$299,178 Caltrans

Transportation Planning Grant to study the future potential of the El Camino Real

transportation corridor; and

WHEREAS, C/CAG has entered into a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU)
with the San Mateo County Transit District (SamTrans) and the Santa ClanValley
Transportation Authority (VTA) to define the roles of the partner agencies for the

completion of the Grand Boulevard Multi-modal Transportation Corridor Plan; and

\ilHEREAS, C/CAG together with the two aforementioned partners have

determined that additional services are needed to complete Task 2 -Travel Demand

Modeling/Forecasting for the Grand Boulevard Multi-modal Transportation Couidor
Plan Scope of Work; and

WHEREAS, C/CAG and the partner agencies have selected Hexagon

.Transportation Consultants, Inc. to provide these specialized services.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Chair the Board of
Directors of C/CAG is hereby authorized to execute an agreement with Hexagon

Transportation Consultants, Inc. for an amount not to exceed 8164,I64.In accordance

with C/CAG established policy, the Chair n:ray administratively authorize up to an

additional 5o/o of the total contract amount in the event that there are unforeseen costs

associated with the project. The attached agreement is in the final draft form and is

subject to C/CAG Legal Counsel approval as to form.

PASSED, APPROYED, AND ADOPTED THrS 14TH DAY OF AUGUST 2008.

Deborah C. Gordon, Chair
-L07 -



-108-



AGREEMENT BET\ilEEN
CITY/COUNTY ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS AND BOTTOMLEY

ASSOCIATES

This Agreement entered this 14th Day of August 2008, by and between the CITY/COUNTY
ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS OF SAN MATEO COUNTY, a joint powers agency

formed for the pulpose of preparation, adoption and monitoring of a variety of county-wide state-

mandated plans, hereinafter called "CICAG'and Hexagon Transportation Consultants,Inc,
hereinafter called "CONSULTANT."

wITNESSETH

WHEREAS, C/CAG, the Valley Transportation Authority (VTA) and the San Mateo County

Transit District (SamTrans) received a5299,778 transit planning grant from the Califomia
Department of Transportation (Caltrans); and

WHEREAS, C/CAG, VTA, and Samtrans have executed a Memorandum of Understanding
(MOU) for the completion of the Grand Boulevard Multi-modal Transportation Corridor Plan;

and

WHEREAS, CONSULTANT has unique qualifications that enable them to complete certain

tasks that arcpart of the Grand Boulevard Multimodal Transportation Corridor Plan Scope of
Work; and

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS FIEREBY AGREED by the parties as follows:

1. Services to be provided by CONSULTANT. The CONSULTANT shall complete all of
the work and tasks described in Exhibit A. Payments for the work shall be as set forth in
section 2, below.

2. Payments. In consideration ofthe services rendered in accordance with all terms, conditions
and specifications set forth herein and in Exhibit A, C/CAG shall make payment to the
CONSULTANT, in an amount not to exceed one hundred sixty-four thousand and one

hundred sixty-four dollars ($164,164). Payments shall be made within 30 days after receipt
and approval of monthly invoices from CONSULTANT.

3. Relationship of the Parties. It is understood that this is an Agreement by and between

Independent Contractor(s) and is not intended to, and shall not be construed to, create the
relationship of agent, servant, employee, partnership, joint venture or association, or any

other relationship whatsoever other than that of Independent Contractor.

4. Non-Assignabilþ. CONSULTANT shall not assign this Agreement or any portion
thereof to a third party without the prior written consent of C/CAG, and any attempted

assignment without such prior written consent in violation of this Section automatically
shall terminate this Agreement.

5. Contract Term. This Agreement shall be in effect as of August 14,2008 and shall

-109-



6.

terminate on November 30, 2009; provided, however, C/CAG may terminate this
Agreement at anytime for any reason by providing 30 days' notice to CONSULTANT.
Termination to be effective on the date specified in the notice. In the event of termination
under this paragraph, CONSULTANT shall be paid for all services provided to the date

of termination.

Hold Harmless/ Indemnity: CONSULTANT shall indemniÛ and save harmless C/CAG
from all claims, suits, damages or actions arising from CONSULTANT's performance

under this Agreement.

The duty of the parties to indemnit and save harmless as set forth herein, shall include

the duty to defend as set forth in Section 2778 of the California Civil Code.

Insurance: CONSULTANT or its subcontractors performing the services on behalf of
CONSULTANT shalt not commence work Under this Agreement until all Insurance

required under this section has been obtained and such insurance has been approved by
rhe C/CAG Staff. CONSULTANT shall furnishthe C/CAG Staffwith Certificates of
Insurance evidencing the required coverage and there shall be a specific contractual

liability endorsement extending the CONSULTANT's coverage to include the

contractual liability assumed by CONSULTANT pursuant to this Agreement. These

Certificates shall speciff or be endorsed to provide that thirty (30) days notice must be

given, in writing, to C/CAG of any pending change in the limits of liability or of non-

renewal, cancellation, or modification of the policy.

Workers' Compensation and Employer Liabilþ Insurance:

CONSULTANT shall have in effect, during the entire life of this
Agreement, Workers' Compensation and Employer Liability Insurance

providing full statutory coverage.

Liabilþ Insurance: CONSULTANT shall take out and maintain during the life of this

Agreement such Bodily Injury Liability and Property Damage Liability Insurance as shall

protect CONSULTANT, its employees, officers and agents while performing work
covered by this Agreement from any and all claims for damages for bodily injury,
including accidental death, as well as any and all operations under this Agreement,

whether such operations be by CONSULTANT or by any sub-contractor or by anyone

directly or indirectly employed by either of them. Such insurance shall be combined

single limit bodity injury and property damage for each occurrence and shall be not less

than $1,000,000 unless another amount is specified below and shows approval by
CiCAG Staff.

7.

-110 -



Required insurance shall include:
Required Approval by
Amount C/CAG Staff

ifunder
$ 1,000,000

a. Comprehensive General Liability $ 1,000,000

b. Workers' Compensation $ Statutory

C/CAG and its officers, agents, employees and servants shall be named as additional

insured on any such policies of insurance, which shall also contain a provision that the

insurance afforded thereby to C/CAG, its offrcers, agents; employees and servants shall be

primary insurance to the fuIl limits of liability of the policy, and that if C/CAG, or its

officers and employees have other insurance against a loss covered by such a policy, such

other insurance shall be excess insurance only.

In the event of the breach of any provision of this section, or in the event any notice is

received which indicates any required insurance coverage will be diminished or canceled,

C/CAG, at its option, may, notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement to the

contrary, immediately declare a material breach of this Agreement and suspend all further

work pursuant to this Agreement.

8. Non-discrimination. CONSULTANT and its subcontractors performing the services on

behalf of the CONSULTANT shall not discriminate or permit discrimination against any

person or grorlp of persons on the basis or race, color, religion, national origin or

ancestry, age, sex, sexual orientation, marital status, pregnancy, childbirth or related

conditions, medical condition, mental or physical disability or veteran's status, or in any

manner prohibited by federal, state or local laws.

9. Accessibility of Services to Disabled Persons. CONSULTANT, not C/CAG, shall be

responsible for compliance with all applicable requirements regarding services to
disabled persons, including any requirements of Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of
1973.

10. Substitutions: If particular people are identified in Exhibit A as working on this

Agreement, CONSULTANT will not assign others to work in their place without written
permission from C/CAG. Any substitution shall be with a person of commensurate

experience and knowledge.

11. Sole Property of C/CAG: As between C/CAG and CONSULTANT any system or

documents developed, produced or provided under this Agreement shall become the sole

property of C/CAG.

12. Access to Records. C/CAG, or any of their duly authorized representatives, shall have

access to any books, documents, papers, and records of CONSULTANT which are

directly pertinent to this Agreement for the purpose of making audit, examination,

excerpts, and transcriptions.

CONSULTANT shall maintain all required records for three years after C/CAG makes

final payments and all other pending matters are closed.

-111-



13. Merger Clause. This Agreement constitutes the sole agreement of the parties hereto with
regard to the matters covered in this Agreement, and correctly states the rights, duties and

obligations of each party as of the document's date. Any prior agreement, promises,

negotiations or representations between the parties not expressly stated in this document

are not binding.

14. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of Califomia
and any suit or action initiated by either party shall be brought in the County of San

Mateo, California.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have affixed their hands on the day and year

first above written.

Hexagon Transportation Consultants, Inc.

By
Jill Hough, Owner/Principal

CitylCounty Association of Governments (C/CAG)

Deborah C. Gordon
C/CAG Chair

C/CAG Legal Counsel

By
C/CAG Counsel

Date

Date

-LL2-



Exhibit "4"

Scope of Work (8/5/08)

Travel Demand Modeling/Forecasting for the El Camino Real "Grand
Boulevard" Multi-Modal Gorridor Study

Task l: Refine C/CAG Travel Demand Forecast Model Zone Structure

The zone structure for San Mateo County is reasonably fine-grained, particularly in the El
Camino/Caltrain corridor. The C/CAG Travel Demand Forecasting Model (TDFM) contains

approximately 333 travel analysis zones (TAZs) in San Mateo County. The zone structure for Santa Clara

County is refined compared to the MTC model zone structure, however there are some C/CAG travel

analysis zones in Santa Clara County that are larger than the zones within the VTA Model System. This

occurs primarily in the El Camino/Caltrain corridor as well as in the future proposed BART extension

corridor. There are no changes anticipated for the zone system in San Mateo County.

For this Task 1, Hexagon will update the zone system in Santa Clara County to reflect the same level of
granularity as the VTA zone system. Also included in this task will be to code additional components of
the Santa Clara County local street system.

The zone structure will support the analysis of changes in TOD development (moderate and enhanced

as determined by the CMA's) along the El Camino corridor under three land use scenarios. The

defined alternatives for study are as follows:

Scenarios
Forecast

Year Land Use Alternative Transit Alternative
1 2005 2005 Existing
2 2035 ABAG Baseline
3 2035 ABAG Baseline
4 2035 ABAG Baseline
5 2035 Moderate Land Use
6 2035 Enhanced Land Use

2005 Existing
Baseline Transit
Moderate Transit
Enhanced Transit
Moderate Transit
Enhanced Transit

These scenarios may be changed based on the modeling objectives set by the partner agencies.

The definition of the "AIIAG Consistent Baseline" is discussed in more detail in Task 3

Task 2: Develop Future Year Transportation Networks

Hexagon will use the C/CAG travel demand model networks for creating future year transportation

networks for the Countywide Transportation Plan (CTP) Study Update. The networks need to reflect the

alternatives that have been defined by the San Mateo County Transit District with input from the project

Hexagon Transpoñation Consultants, lnc.
Scope of Wo¡k to Conduct Travel Demand Forecasting Analysis for the Grand Boulevard Study

-l_ 13 -



team. The transportation networks and basic model data being used for this work consists of a C/CAG

countywide travel demand model system that was validated against year 2005 ground counts. The future

networks will reflect up to three individual alternatives. The assumptions for El Camino Real will need to

be further refined for each of the alternatives, with respect to the number of travel lanes for vehicular,

pedestrian, bicycle, and BRT traffic.

The future alternatives will all include the RTP Track 1 project list for the entire nine-county Bay

Area. The draft RTP for 2009 is currently in circulation. For the future year, both financially
constrained and fiscally projected projects will be included in the background transportation

networks.

The network will be expanded to include all of the transit, highway, and access linkages associated

with the transportation alternatives to be defined by the San Mateo County Transit District with input

from the project team.

The alternatives should be constructed so that it is possible to interpret the travel demand model

results in a manner that clearly demonstrates the probable effects of smart growth separately from the

effects of enhanced multi-modal services on ridership as well as overall "throughpuf'(person trips)

within the corridor. This aspect of defining the altematives is noted more as a feasibility Study rather

than a study whose purpose is to seek direct FTA participation (however the study as proposed in this

scope of work would lay the groundwork, from a model development perspective, for eventual FTA-
level analyses and reporting methods). The alternatives proposed for the study are as follows:

Scenario Forecast
Year

Land Use Alternative Transit Alternative

1

2
3
4
5
6

2005
2035
2035
2035
2035
2035

2005 Existing
ABAG Baseline
ABAG Baseline
ABAG Baseline

Moderate Land Use
Enhanced Land Use

2005 Existing
Baseline Transit
Moderate Transit
Enhanced Transit
Moderate Transit
EnhancedTransit

The service parameters for both "moderate transit" and "enhanced transif' will also need to be further

refined by Samtrans and VTA, including:

. Stop locations
¡ Service frequencies
. Approximate average speeds or run times.

Task 3: Modify Land Use and Socioeconom¡c Data

Hexagon will prepare the future land use databases (2035) to conform to the ABAG Projections200T

land use totals. The base year model land use database for year 2005 will also be based on ABAG
Projections 2007. The ABAG Projections 2007 forecasts for 2035 have approximately 31,000 and

35,000 more jobs and population, respectively, for San Mateo and Santa Clara combined, than the

ABAG Projeotions 2005 forecasts for 2030.

Hexagon Transpoñation Consultants, lnc.
Scopè of Wo¡k to Conduct Travel Demand Forccasting Analysis for the Grand Boulevard Study

-1,L4-



These comparisons are summarized below:

compar¡son of ABAG Project¡ons 2007 and Pro¡ect¡ons 2005

TotalPopulation Total Employment

2035-P',070 2030-P'05 2035-P',07 2030-P'05

San Mateo
Alameda

Santa Clara
San Francisco

861,600
1,938,600
2,380,400

956,800

848,400
1,884,600
2,267,101

924,601

522,000
1,099,550
1,365,810

932,860

507,084
1,088,872
1,339,966

829,093

Note: "2035-P'07" refers to the 2035 projection (and farthest projection year) according to ABAG
Projections 2007;
"2030-P'05'refers to the 2030 projection (and farthest projection year) according to ABAG Projections

2005.

The recent Travel forecasts for the draft MTC 2009 Regional Transportation Plan (produced on April 17,

2008) are based on ABAG Projections 2007. Other studies, such as VTA's Silicon Valley Rapid Transit

Corridor Study (which is focused on the I-680/I-830 corridor), are also based on ABAG Projections 2007.

Within the Grand Boulevard Study Corridor, the comparison ofjobs and population between *2035-P07"

and"2030-P05" follows a similar trend to that shown in the previous table. With respect to traffic analysis

zones within close proximity to Caltrain stations (which also tend to be close to El Camino Real), the vast

majority of them are forecast with higher jobs and population for 2035 (P07) than for 2030 (P05)'

Uliimaæly, it is recommended to proceed with the ABAG Projections 2007 series (for both years 2005

and2035), in that they represent current adopted socio-economic forecasts, and are considered regionally

compliant.

Hexagon will work with the San Mateo County Transit District and the project team to provide initial
estimátes of population and jobs atthe zonal level (corresponding to the "ABAG Consistent Baseline")

for San Mateo County. VTA has already identified in their model database existing population and job

estimates atthe zonallevel. This information can then be modified by the project team to reflect the

alternate land use scenarios (e.g., "moderate" and "enhanced" smart growth) needed for anaþing the

multi-modal alternatives, including enhanced bus service, other transit, or BRT. While the main focus of
the land use scenarios will be changes in residential land use, there will also be estimates made about the

locations and level of increase in employment along the corridor. These will be determined by the project

team as part of the land use scenario development.

The "ABAG Consistent Baseline" land use scenario will be defined to consist of zonal data used by both

VTA, C/CAG, and SamTrans for local planning purposes that is consistent with with Countywide

projections of households and jobs for San Mateo and Santa Clara Counties (see Task 3 table). At the

zonal level around transit stations, the ABAG data reflects a low growth scenario. To adjust for this,

SamTrans and C/CAG, and VTA will determine what the smart growth scenarios are along the corridor.

In many cases, such smart growth development may not reflect local planning effons to date by the cities.

In such instances, a baseline will be developed that consists of removing the smart growth from the

station area. This will allow the model forecast results to reflect the effect of smart growth on transit

ridership.

Hex agon Transpoftation Consultants, lnc.
Scope of Wotk to Conduct Travel Demand Forecasting Analysis for the Gnnd Boulevard Study

-115-



Task 4: Recalibrate Distribution Models

Hexagon will re-calibrate the trip distribution models for the work and non-work trip purposes, based on

the revised zone system produced in Task 1. The basis for the re-calibration exercise will consist of MTC

person trip tables aggregated appropriately, for each of the trip purposes. As well as the MTC trip length

fr"qo"n"y distribution for each trip purpose (so that average trip lengths produced by the two models are

similar).

The appropriate aggregation level for re-calibrating the geographic distribution of person trips will consist

of MTC pãrron trþ tables by superdistrict pair for trips within San Francisco, San Mateo and Santa Clara

Counties; and county-to-county pairs elsewhere'

Task 5: Develop Future Year Pricing Assumptions

As a result of ref,rning the zone structure in Task 1; and the recent completion by MTC of the 2009 RTP,

the pricing assumptions within the model will need to be refined and/or updated. Hexagon will prepare

model-ready pricing and behavior assumptions for year 2035, including fares, tolls, and parking costs,

that are consiitent with regional modeling practices. In addition, Hexagon will check with MTC

assumptions regarding auto operating costs (as reflected in the 2009 RTP Update), and revise the

u.rumptiotrs acòordingly. These model assumptions will be used as the basis for recalibrating the model

and developing havel forecasts for the scenarios listed in Task l.

Task 6: Analyze Samtrans and VTA On-Board Travel Surveys

Hexagon will obtain on-board survey data from SamTrans and VTA and analyze the data to inform the

recalibration of the mode choice model sets for the work and non-work trip purposes. Hexagon will
confer closely with AECOM Consult and provide information for their peer review and input on

suggested practices for incorporating the on-board characteristics in an FTA-compliant setting. In order to

-utrãg" thé effort within the limited time-frame for doing this study, only those routes that operate within

the study corridor will be analyzed. Aspects of the survey to be emphasized within the calibration will
include iuch characteristics as average trip length (by time period), total riders by time period, and

weights on wait time, auxiliary time (i.e., time spent walking to transiQ, and boarding time.

Task 7: Recalibrate Mode Ghoice Models

Hexagon will utilize the analysis of VTA and San Mateo County Transit District on-board surveys and

MTC county-to-county trips by mode to recalibrate the mode choice model to match observed travel by

mode. Hexagon will confer closely with AECOM on this task to ensure that FTA-related issues with

respect to accuracy and precision are reasonably addressed.

Task 8: Model Validation and Refinement

Hexagon will assign year 2005 trip tables by mode to the 2005 highway and transit networks to confirm

that the models properly understand and reproduce current travel behavior in the El Camino Real

Conidor. Validation tests will include the following:

Highway:
. Highway traffic volumes bY link
. Screenline crossings

Hexagon Transportation Consultants, lnc.
Scope of Wotk to Conduct Travel Demand Forecasting Analysis forthe Grand Boulevard Study

-116 -



Transit Trips stratified by:
. Submode (bus versus commuter rail)
. Access mode (walk access versus drive access)
. Socioeconomic stratifications (income group or auto ownership level)
¡ Geogaphic destination (San Francisco CBD, other activþ center, non-activity center)

The model validation goals will include the following:

1. Highway traffic volumes by link: +l- 7o/o for highways, +l- I5Vo for arterials

2. Screenline crossings: 5 to 10 screenlines with +/- l5Yo margin of error
3. Submode (bus versus commuter rail) by daily boardings: */- 5%by operators, +/- LSYo for

corridor routes; +l- 15% total for PnRvehicles þrimarily Caltrain and BART)

Initial tests will likely reveal a gap between observed and modeled travel patterns. Judgment will be

applied to determine whether this gap is sufFrciently large to warrant additional model revisions or
whether the model is usable for testing Grand Boulevard alternatives. The cost proposal includes an

allowance of 45 hours to support additional model refinement as part of this task.

Task 9: Develop Future Year Travel Demand Forecasts

Hexagon will use the updated and recalibrated San Mateo County Transit District - C/CAG travel demand

forecast model system to create travel forecast scenarios for the transportation alternatives shown in Task

1. This model will reflect the latest characteristics from both on-board surveys and a well-defined zone

system throughout the study corridor. For each scenario, volumes for the AM and PM peak 4-hour
periods will be produced.

Task 10: Evaluate Travel Demand for Alternatives

Hexagon will provide a series of model outputs for each of the individual alternatives. Hexagon will work
with the study team to define "analysis districts." Typically smaller than "Superdistricts", these analysis

districts will be grouping of the traffic anaþsis zones within the entire model coverage area. Hexagon will
analyze peak and off-peak transit trips and transit ridership to provide the following types of information:

. Trips by mode summaries,
o Caltrain, VTA, and SamTrans system ridership,
¡ SamTrans and VTA ridership by route and by analysis district origin and anaþsis district destination,
. Transit mode shares for select analysis district pairs

The analysis of transit mode share for district pairs will consist of closely examining the transit and non-

motorized mode split for a group of origin zones (e.g., San Mateo Bay Meadows residential project) to a
group of destination zones (e.g., downtown Palo Alto).

This will provide insights on the multi-modal demand on the corridor and what additional transit is
required to support smart growth scenarios.

Hexagon Transpoftation Consultants, Inc.
Scope of Wotk to Conduct Travel Demand Forccasting Analysis for the Grand Boulevard Study

_LL7 _



Task I l: Document Analysis and Prepare Traffic Demand Forecasting
Model Memorandum

Hexagon will prepare draft technical documentation presenting the results of the travel demand and

patronage forecasts. The evaluation data developed in Task 10 will be incorporated into the travel demand

forecasting technical memorandum.

Task 12: Attend Meetings

Hexagon will attend up to four meetings in conjunction with this study. The meetings will be with the San

Mateo County Transit District and the project team.

Any results, analyses, model outputs, model runs or services not described in the above tasks are

considered extra services and would be subject to a supplemental add-on to the initial scope of work.

Task l3: Peer Review of Model Development and Model Forecasts

Hexagon will work closely with AECOM Consult to conduct the model development activities, model
validation and travel forecasting studies using practices that are accepted by FTA. Much of AECOM's
activities will consist of peer reviewing the model assumptions, calibration results, and forecasting
outputs and providing documentation of their expert opinion on the model weaknesses and strengths.

AECOM will be included in all meetings within Task 12, and will have a primary role in reviewing and

commenting on information produced throughout the study, in particular tasks 6 through 10.

Schedule and Gost

The anaþsis and the draft memorandum of the forecast results'will take approximately 6 to 7 months to
complete, with the initial tasks of refining the zone system, analyzingthe surveys, and recalibrating and

re-validating the models requiring approximately 5 months.

The costs of performing Tasks 1 through 13 are outlined in the following table. A schedule outline is

presented following the costs table.

Hexagon Transpoftation Consultants, lnc.
Scope of Wotk to Conduct Travel Demand Forccasting Analysis for the Grand Boulevard Study

-1_l_8-



Schedule (6/20/08)
Travel Demand Forecasting for Grand Boulevard Study

1. Refine Zone Structure
2. Develop Future Tran
3. Modifu Land Use/Socio-economic Data

5. Develop Future Pricinq & Travel Behavior Assu

6. Analvze Samtrans and VTA On-Board Su

7. Re-calibrate Mode Choice Models
8. ModelValidation and Refinement
9. Develop Future Travel Demand Forecasts for
10. Evaluate Travel Demand for Alternatives
11. Prepare Model Forecast Documentation

13. Peer Review of Model Development and F

I

H
H
\o

I

f Develop TOD "Goats and Obiectives"

Ä Oevelop Additional Transit Service Parameters

@ Meetings
Note: The Schedule assumes that the zonal land use data for the TOD "moderate" and "enhanced" scenarios will be provided by the San Mateo County Transit District

Hexagon Transpoftation Consultants
Proposed Scope of Work for Grand Boulevard Study Exhibit A (20-June-2008) schedule.xls: draft 81512008



Gost Estimate (6/2/08)
Travel Demand Forecasting for Grand Boulevard Study

Task

Jill Hough Ling Jin

Princioal Associate
Jennifer Huntor Marco Palmêri Jeenett6 Gercia

Sr. Graphics Associate Admin Total Labor Total Labor
Hours Cost AECOM

Other
Direct Cost

Total
Cost

1. Refine Zone Structure
2. Develop Future Transportation Networks (3)

3. Modify Land Use/Socio-economic Data
4. Re-calibrate Distribution Models
5 Develop Future Pricing & Travel Behavior Assumptions
6. Analyze Samtrans and WA On-Board Surveys
7. Re-calibrate Mode Choice Models
8. Model Validation and Refinement
L Develop Future Travel Demand Forecasts for (6)

10. Evaluate Travel Demand for Alternatives
I 1. Prepare Model Forecast Documentiation
12. Attend Meetings (4)

I 3. Peer Review of Model Development and Forecesting

Total

104
72
48
96
96
120
56

221
48
56
128
48
0

I

0

48
16

I
40

92

I
0

56
8

0

96
16
16
80
72
16
8
92
40
48
32
8
0

8

I
16
16
16
24
48
37
I
I
32
24
0

12,317
7,O22
6,057

12,O25
11,743
13,751
9,956

24,452
6,013
6,913

16,454
6,913

0 28,542

185 12,502
'105 7,128
91 6,148

180 12,206
176 11,919
206 13,957
149 10,105
367 24,819
90 6,103

104 7,017
247 16,701
104 7,016

0 28,542

245 524 104 212 1093 133,617 28,542 2,004 $164,164

I
H
No

I

Notes:
Total Labor Costs are based on a multiplier of 2.75
Task 13 assumes 4 visits; and 2 days on-site per visit



C/CAG AGENDA REPORT

Date: August 14,2008

TO: C/CAGBoard of Directors

From: Richard Napier, Executive Director - C/CAG

Subject: Review and accept the Quarterþ Investment Report as of June 30, 2008

(For further information or response to questions, contact Richard Napier at 650 599-1420)

Recommendation:

Review and accept the Quarterly Investment Report as of June 30, 2008 in accordance with the
staffrecommendations.

Fiscal Impact:

None.

Revenue Source:

All C/CAG revenue sources.

Background:

C/CAG's financial agent (City of San Carlos) provides a quarterþ report of investments.

Attached is the Quarterþ Investment Report as of June 30, 2008. Staffrecommends acceptance

of the report.

Attachments:

Quarterþ Investment Report as of June 30, 2008

Alternatives:

1- Review and accept the Quarterly Investment Report as of June 30, 2008 in accordance
with the staff recommendations.

2- Review and accept the Quarterþ Investment Report as of June 30, 2008 in accordance

with the staff recommendations with modifications.

3- No action.

_L2L_

ITEM 4.7



-L22-



TY AND COUNTY ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNME
Board of Directors Aqenda Repo

To: Richard Napier, Executive Director
From: Rebecca Mendenhall, Finance Officer
Date: August 2008

SUBJECT: Quarterly lnvestment Report as of June 30, 2008

RECOMMENDATION:
It is recommended that the C/CAG Board review and accept the Quarterly lnvestment
Report.

ANALYSIS
The attached investment report indicates that on June 30, 2008, funds in the amount of
g 8,378,570 were invested producing a weighted average yield of 3.18o/o. Accrued
interest this quarter totaled $66,556.

Below is a summary of the changes in the portfolio:

Qtr Ended
6/30/08

Qtr Ended
3t31lO8

lncrease
lDecrease)

Total Portfolio $ 8.378.570 $ 7,796,868 $ 581,702
Wotd Avo Yield 3.18o/o 4.29o/o -1.11o/o

lnterest Earninos $ 66,556 $ 81,702 $ (15.146)

The increase in the portfolio totaling $581,702 is attributable to the receipt of the
interest accrued in December 2OO7 and excess receipts over disbursements that were
transferred to the investment accounts. The decrease in interest income is due to the
continued decline in market rates.

The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB), through GASB 31, requires
governmental entities to report their investments at fair market value as part of the
annual reporting. Because of changing market conditions, C/CAG investments may, at
times, appear to be losing value. However, because it is our intent to hold investments
to maturity, apparent reporting losses in principal are "papei' losses only and are
reported on an annual basis for the San Mateo County Pool. GASB 31 fair market
value of the current investments is $8,357,012 compared to a total book value of
$8,378,570.

Historical cash flow trends are compared to current cash flow requirements on an

ongoing basis to ensure that C/CAG's investment portfolio will remain sufficiently liquid
to meet all reasonably anticipated operating requirements. As of June 30, 2008, the
portfolio contains enough liquidity to meet the next six months of expected

CCAG Quarterly lnvestment Report 06-30-081 
2 3 _

Page 1



expenditures by C/CAG. All investments are in compliance with the lnvestment Policy.
Attachment 2 shows a historical comparison of the portfolio for the past seven quarters.

The City's lnvestment Advisory Committee has reviewed and approved the attached

lnvestment Report.

Attachments
1 - lnvestment Portfolio Summary for the Quarter Ended June 30, 2008
2 - Historical Summary of lnvestment Portfolio

CCAG Quarterly lnvestment Report 06-30-08124_ Page 2



SUMMARY OF ALL INVESTMENTS
For Quarter Ending June 30, 2008

Category

Local Agency lnvestment Fund (l-AlF)
S. M. County lnvestment Pool (COPOOL)

Total Accrued lnterest this Quarter
Total lnterest Earned Fiscal-Year-to-Date

4,972,95',1

3,405,619

GASB 3I ADJ
Market Value

4,972,951
3,384,062

l-7ã%ll-s-,.3?B-;Eiõ11-r"3s-?p-itl
66,556

320,461

3.11o/o

3.29o/o

[r-¡e%l [-s,3is.5-iõl le,3s?ilfir1

-L25-



Gity/Gounty Association of Governments
Historical Summary of lnvestment Portfolio

10,000,000

8,000,000

6,000,000

4,000,000

2,000,000

ESM County Pool

ELAIF

Mar-07 Jun-07 Sep-07 Dec-07 Mar-08 Jun-08

City/Gounty Association of Governments lnvestment Portfolio

Dec-06 Mar-07 Jun-07 Sep-07
3,612,583 3,663,142 3,259,805 4,807,185

Dec47 Mar-08 Jun-08
4,859,593 5,169,947 4,972,951LAIF

SM CounÇ Pool
Total

-L26-



Date:

To:

From:

Subject:

CICAG AGEI{DA REPORT
August 14,2008

C/CAG Board of Directors

Richard Napier, Executive Director

REVIEV/ AND APPROVAL OF THE 2ND CYCLE LIFELINE
TRANSPORTATION PROGRAM CALL FOR PROJECTS

(For further information please contact Jean Higaki at 650-363-1462)

RECOMMENDATION

That the C/CAG Board of Directors review and approval of the 2"d Cyc\e Lifeline Transportation
Program call for projects.

FISCAL IMPACT

This program will have approximately $3,605,812 available for San Mateo County for the Tier 1

Program starting in fiscal year 2008-09 through fiscal year 2009-2011. All unused funds will be

retumed to the program for use in a later cycle.

SOURCE OF FUNDS

The State and Federal funding sources include State Transit Assistance (STA), Proposition 18
funds, and Job Access and Reverse Commute (JARC) funds.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION

This is a Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) program that C/CAG will administer
for San Mateo County. The purpose of the program is to fund community-based transportation
projects that improve the mobilily of low-income residents. The call for projects will be issued

on August 15, 2008 and applications and information will be made available on the C/CAG
website. Applications will be due by 5:00 pm on Friday October 1, 2008. Government and

transportation agencies are encouraged to apply. Non-profit organízalions are encouraged to
partner with an appropriate sponsor agency that is eligible to receive STA funds. Projects must
target and serve low-income communities in San Mateo County. Additionally, projects must be

deliverable and the project sponsor must possess the ability to effectively reach the low-income
communities in need.

ATTACHMENT

o Proposed Schedule for 2nd Cycle Lifeline Transportation Program - Tier I Program
o Proposed Lifeline Transportation Program Call for Projects Package

-r27 -

ITEM 4.8



-r28-



Proposed Schedule for 2nd Cycle Lifeline Transportation Program

Action Date

Call for Proiects approved by the Board Ausust 14.2008

Call for Proiects Issued to Asencies/ Public Ausust 15.2008

Bidder'Workshop held for applicants Auzust 27.2008

Form review committee per MTC guide September 15,2008

Aoolication due date October 1.2008

Host review committee October 6-10.2009

Present proposed oroiect list to TAC October 16.2008

Present proposed proiect list to CMEQ October 27.2008

Present proposed proiect list to the Board November 13.2008

Proposed proiects are due to MTC November 30.2008

MTC commission aþDroves program proiects January 2009

STA and 18 funds start claims or enter agreements Februarv 2009

MTC submits Federal Transit Administration grant with JARC
proiects Sprins 2009

-L29-



-130-



C/CAG
Crrv/Couxrv AssocrarroN or GovunxMENTS

oF SAN MATEo CoUNTY

AthertonoBelmont¡Brisbane¡Burlingame.Colma.DalyCity¡EastPaloAltoçFosterCity.I¡oy¡4oonBayoHillsboroughtMenloParkt
Millbrae PaciJìcao PortolaValleyo RedwoodCity. Son Brunot SanCarlos o SanMateoo SanMateo Countyt SouthSanFrancisco t Ll/oodside

Lifeline Transportation Program Call for Projects

The CityiCounty Association Governments (C/CAG) is pleased to announce the call for projects
for the San Mateo County Lifeline Transportation Progtam (LTP). This program is designed to
help low-income residents by funding transportation projects that will improve their mobility
within the community. Public agencies including transit agencies, county social service
agencies, cities and counties are encouraged to apply. Please see the attached general program
information, application, and guiding principles for information on project eligibility, funding
requirements and scoring criteria.

1. There is approximately $3.6 million funding available for the San Mateo County Lifeline
Transportation Tier 1 Program starting in fiscal year 200812009 through2}I0l2}l1. Project
award minimum and maximum are set at $100,000 and $500,000 respectively.

2.
than 5:00 p.m. on Friday. October 1. 2008. Deliver to:

C/CAG of San Mateo County
555 County Center, 5ú Flooi
Redwood City, CA 94063

J.

101). at 2:00 p.m. on V/ednesday. August 27. 2008. The location is walking distance from
the Redwood City Caltrain Station. The workshop will cover the rules and application
procedures for the Second Cycle Lifeline Transportation Program.

4. Please contact Jean Higaki at 650.599.1462 or jhigaki@co.sanmateo.ca.us for questions
regarding the program or application process.

Transportation System Coordinator

CÆ.L roR Pno¡scrs

555 Cor¡Nry CeNr¡n 5ffi FLooR, REDwooD Crrv, CA 94063 Pnowe: 650.599-1420 F¡x: 650.361.8227

-131- Page I of l0



I. General Program Information

On July 23,2008,MTC adopted Resolution 3860, which includes a fund estimate and second

cycle Lifeline Transportation Program (LTP) Guidelines for fiscal years 2009-2011. The

resolution is attached as Attachment A.

The following provides general information about the program'

Program Goals
The Lifeline Transportation Program is intended to fund projects that result in improved mobility
for low-income residents of the nine San Francisco Bay Area counties, and are expected to carry

out the following regional Lifeline Program goals:

The Lifeline Program supports community-based transportation projects that:

o Are developed through a collaborative and inclusive planning process that
includes broad partnerships among avariety of stakeholders such as public
agencies, transit operators, community-based organizations and other community
stakeholders, and outreach to underrepresented stakeholders.

o Address transportation gaps andlor barriers identified in Community-Based
Transportation Plans (CBTP). While preference will be given to CBTP priorities,

strategies emerging from countywide or regional welfare-to-work transportation
plans, the Coordinated Public Transit-Human Services Transportation Plan or

other documented assessment of need within the designated communities of
eoncem (Attachment B) will also be considered. Findings emerging from one or
more CBTPs or other relevant planning efforts may also be applied to other low-
income areas, or otherwise be directed to serve low-income constituencies within
the county, as applicable.

o Improve a range of transportation choices by adding a variety of new or expanded

services including but not limited to: enhanced fixed route transit services,

shuttles, children's programs, taxi voucher programs, improved access to autos,

capital improvement projects. Transportation needs Specific to elderly and

disabled residents of low-income coÍrmunities may also be considered when

funding projects. Existing transportation services may also be eligible for
tunding.

Prosram Administration
The Lifeline Program will be administered by county congestion management agencies (CMAs)

or other designated county-wide agencies, or Lifeline Program Administrators, as follows:

CnrL non Pnorecrs

555 CoumyCnrrpn5frFLooR, REDwooDCIry, CA 94063 PHo¡rs: 650j99-1420 Fpx:650.361'8227

-L32- Page2 of9



County Lifeline Program Administrator
Alameda Alameda County Congestion Management Agency

Contra Costa Contra Costa Transportation Authority
Marin Transportation Authority of Marin

Napa Napa County Transportation Planning Agency

San Francisco S an Francisco County Transportation Authority

San Mateo CitylCounty Association of Governments

Santa Clara Santa ClaraValley Transportation Authortty and

Santa Clara County

Solano Solano Transportation Authorþ
Sonoma Sonoma County Transportation Authority

Funding Sources
The Lifeline Transportation Program is funded with a combination of three funding sources:

State Transit Assistance (STA), Proposition 18 Transit funds and Job Access and Reverse

Commute (JARC) funds. Projects must meet eligibility requirements of the funding sources in
order to receive funds.

See Attachment B - Funding Source Information, for details about each of the three funding
sources.

Match Requirement
The Lifetine Program requires a minimum local match of 20Yo of the total project cost; new
Lifeline Transportation Program funds may cover a maximum of 80% of the total project cost.

There are two exceptions to the 20o/o match requirement.

(1) JARC operating projects require a 50%o match. Lifeline Program Administrators may use

STA funds to cover the 30Vo difference for projects that are eligible for both JARC and STA
funds.

(2) All auto-related projects require a 50o/o match.

Project sponsors may use federal or local funding sources (Transportation Development Act,
operator controlled State Transit Assistance, local sales tax revenue, etc.) to meet the match

requirement. The match may include a non-cash component such as donations, volunteer

services, or in-kind contributions as long as the value of each is documented and supported,

represents a cost that would otherwise be eligible under the program and is included in the net

project costs in the project budget.

For JARC projects, if using federal funds, the local match must be fromnon-Department of
Transportation (DOT) funds. Non-DOT federal funds may be eligible sources of local match

CALL FoR PROJECTS

555 CouNry CeNTBR 5ru FlooR, REDwooD CIrv, CA 94063 PHous: 650.599-1420 F¡x: 650.361.8227

-133- Page 3 of9



and may include: Temporary Assistance to Needy Families (TANF), Community Services Block
Grants (CSBG) and Social Services Block Grants (SSBG) administered by the US Department of
Health and Human Services, Community Development Block grants (CDBG) and HOPE VI
grants administered by the US Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD). Grant
funds from private foundations and other local sources may also be used to meet the match
requirement.

Eliqible Apnlicants
Public agencies, including transit agencies, county social service agencies, cities and counties,
and private operators of public transportation services are eligible applicants.

Non-profit entities are directly eligible for JARC funds. In order to be eligible for STA funds, a
non-profit entity would need to partner with an eligible STA recipient to receive funds (see

Attachment B for eligible STA recipients). STA funds can be used for project administration of
eligible projects and could be budgeted into project costs to facilitate a fiscal partnership with an
eligible STA recipient.

An eligible project sponsor must be identified at the time that the project application for funding
is submitted in order to receive funds.

Eligible Use of Proeram Funds
Lifeline Transportation Program funds are intended to fund innovative and flexible programs that
address transportation bamiers that low-income residents in the region face, many of whom are
transit dependent. Therefore, it is expeôted that LTP funds be directed to meet these needs by
funding new programs or services, or to continue existing programs that arc otherwise at risk of
being discontinued. The project must supplement, not supplant, existing funds. The project must
not duplicate existing services, must coordinate with existing services to the extent feasible and
demonstrate that no other funding sources are available to fund it.

Multi-year Pro grammin g/Iunding Amounts
The second-cycle Lifeline Transportation Program will cover a three-year programming cycle.
Funding amounts are estimated for each county as outlined in Table A.

Tier I Program: The Tier I Program covers the first two years of funding. Funding for the second
year is expected to be known with approval of the FY 2009 state budget, or by September 2008.
Tier I projects are due to MTC by November 30, 20081, and are scheduled to be presented to the
Commission for adoption in January 2009. Lifeline Program Administrators are strongly
encouraged to program the full amount of the Tier I county targets illustrated in Table A. Any
remaining amounts not submitted by November 2008 may be programmed under Tier II.
However, it should be noted that due to the timing of federal deadlines associated with JARC
and state deadlines associated with Proposition lB funds, any projects for these funding sources
submitted after the November 2008 deadline will experience a delay in receipt of funds of up to
one year.

I Small Urbanized Area JARC projects will be due to MTC in September 2008.
CALL FoR PROJECTS

555 Cour.rry Cpì¡rsn 5m Floon, RsowooD CIry, CA 94063 PHor¡s: 650.599-1420 F¡x: 650.361.8227

-L34- Page 4 of 9



Tier II Program; The Tier II Program would cover the third year of funding, which is expected
to be known with approval of the FY 2010 state budget, or by September 2009. Tier II projects
will be due to MTC by September 30, 2009.

At their discretion, Lifeline Program Administrators may conduct a consolidated competitive
selection process for both Tiers, selecting the Tier II projects at the same time as the Tier I
projects. However, funding for Tier II projects will not be available until after they are presented
to the Commission for adoption in December 2009.

C.qrl ron Pnorscrs

555 CouN-ry CeNr¡n 5ffi FrooR, REDwooD Crrv, CA 94063 Pnoue: 650599-1420 Fpx: 650361.8227

_135_ page 5 of9



Table A - Lifeline Transportation Program
Second Cycle Funding
nr 2009 - FY 20ll

COUN:TY&

PoVERTYPoPuLATIoNt

Alameda - Available 27.40%

Alameda - Advanced5

\daÌin 2.70o/t

ian Francisco Ls.Ljol

fa¡tzClza. 2l.70ol

ionoma 6.300/

roTAL 100.0001

Notes:

Estimates intended fot planning pulposes only. Actual allotment of funds may differ than those indicated above.
t Poo..ty p.r"entages by county are based on federal poverty levels teported ifl 2000 US Census.
t Th. Ti.t I Progam is due to MTC on November 30, 2008-

'Th. Ti.t il Program is due to MTC on September 30,2OOg.
n;lRC 

estimates include small r:¡banized area funds admi¡isteted by Caltrans. The small ubanized ateas in the region include Livermore, GiJro¡ Petaluma, Faitfietd

Vacaville, Vallejo and Napa, These funds ate subiect to Caltrdns requirements-
s Th" Alamedr Counry -,tdvanced tot¡l re.flects $5.1 million in Prop. 1B ptogrammed in advance uader MIC Resolution 3834. Alztrcðz County's shate of Tier I Ptop. 18

funds was $4.7 million. The difference of $389,299 is rcpaid ftom Alameda Couaty's share of Tier I ST,t, which is distributed ptoportionateþ to the temaining courties.
6 Resewed by MTC for a means-based fa¡e assistance pilot prograñ. Scope of the ptogram to be developed.

C.lrr¡onPno¡¡cts

555 Co[;vry Cnqr¡n 5m Fr,ooR, R.ED¡ffooD Cnv, CA 94063 Pnorw: 650.599-1420 Ftx: 650.361.8227

Total

$ L4,866,474

$ 5,098,588

$ 1"967,360

$ 11,002,646

$ 15,821,073

$ 4,590,982

$ 74,669,632

I 1,t71 ,224

187,337

ff 3,222,862

$

3L7,581

L,776,7Q3

4,791,170I

H(,
cÀ

I



Elieible Proiects:
Eligible operating projects, consistent with requirements of funding sources, may include (but
are not limited to) new or enhanced fixed route transit services, restoration of lifeline-related
transit services eliminated due to budget shortfalls, shuttles, children's transportation programs,
taxi voucher programs, improved access to autos, etc. See Attachment C for additional details
about eligibility by funding source.

Eligible capital projects, consistent with requirements of funding sources, include (but are not
limited to) purchase of vehicles; bus stop enhancements, including the provision of bus shelters,
benches, lighting or sidewalk improvements at or near transit stops, rehabilitation, safety or
modernization improvements, etc.; or other enhancements to improve transportation access for
residents of low-income communities. See Attachment C for additional details about eligibility
by funding source.

Inter-county projects may also be funded if two or more counties wish to jointly plan for and

fund such a project. Interested project sponsors or CMA staff should contact MTC to facilitate
coordination.

Transportation needs specific to elderly and disabled residents of low-income communities may
also be considered when funding Lifeline projects.

Grant Fundins Period
Projects may be funded for up to three years.

Grant Funding Amounts
Lifeline Program Administrators will establish a minimum and maximum grant amount for any

one project over the three-year funding period (FY 09 to FY 11). Multi-year projects are

allowed as long as the total Lifeline amount does not exceed the threshold established at the local
level, and the project sponsor has clearly identified the funding match for each year of the project
period.

Link to Community-based Plannine
Preference will be given to projects identified in Community-Based Transportation Plans
(CBTP) and located within the communities in which the plans were completed. Ì/hile
preference will be given to CBTP priorities, strategies emerging from countywide or regional
welfare-to-work transportation plans, the Coordinated Public Transit-Human Services

Transportation Plan or other documented assessment of need within the designated communities
of concern will also be considered. Findings emerging from one or more CBTPs or other
relevant planning efforts may also be applied to other low-income areas, or otherwise be directed

to serve low-income constituencies within the county, as applicable.

Proiect Performance/lVlonitoring
Project applicants are responsible for identiffing performance measures to track the effectiveness

of the service in meeting the identified goals. At a minimum, performance measures for service-

related projects would include: documentation of new "units" of service provided with the

funding (e.g. number of trips, service hours, workshops held, car loans provided, etc.), cost per

unit of service, and a quantitative summary of service delivery procedures employed for the

Second Cycle Lifeline Transportation Program Call for Projects, Fiscal Years 2009-2017
_Lg1 _ PageT



project. For capital-related projects, project sponsor is responsible to establish milestones and
report on the status of project delivery.

Applicants should describe a plan for ongoing monitoring and evaluation of the service, as well
as steps to be taken if original goals are not achieved. Project sponsors receiving JARC funds
are subject to program reporting requirements as defined in those program guidelines.

II. Grant Application Submittal Requirements

To ensure a streamlined application process for project sponsors throughout the region, a
universal grant application form is attached (Attachment D). This application may be modified
as appropriate by the Lifeline Program Administrator for inclusion of county-specific grant
requirements, with review and approval from MTC.

ilI. Grant Application Review and Evaluation Process
Lifeline Program Administrators are responsible for determining whether proposals meet the
minimum Lifeline Program eligibility criteria (whether eligible fiscal agents are identified, and
whether projects meet fund source eligibility requirements) and assigning appropriate fund
sources to each project.

Lifeline Program Administrators will evaluate all eligible proposals. Each county will appoint a

local review team of CMA staff, a local representative from MTC's Minority Citizens Advisory
Committee (if available), as well as representatives of local stakeholders, such as, transit
operators or other transportation providers, cofir.munity-based orgarizations, social service
agencies, and local jurisdictions, to score and select projects. Project evaluations will be based on
the rating criteria described in Attachment E. Efforts will be made to avoid a conflict of interest,
or the appearance of a conflict of interest, in selecting projects.

Standard evaluation criteria will be used to assess and select projects. The six criteria include (1)
project need/stated goals and objectives, (2) community-based transportation plan (CBTP)
priority (3) implementation plan, (4) project budget/sustainability, (5) coordination and program
outreach, and (6) cost-effectiveness and performance indicators. Lifeline Program
Administrators may establish the weight to be assigned for each criterion in the assessment

process.

Additional criteria may be added to a county program but should not replace or supplant the
regional criteria. MTC staff will review the proposed county program criteria to ensure

consistency and to facilitate coordination among county programs.

Based on the evaluation criteria, and funding availability as assigned by county, Lifeline
Program Administrators will make funding recommendations to their respective policy boards

for approval, and will then submit the list of recommended projects to MTC.

CATL FoR PROJECTS

555 CouNryCÐ.rrsn5mFLooR, REDwooDCnv, CA 940ó3 Pnous: 650.599-1420 Ftx:650.361.8221

-j_3g- PageSof9



MTC will confirm that projects meet fund source eligibility requirements, and will allocate funds
to each project by including submitted projects in a Program of Projects for the Commission's
approval.

Lifeline Program Administrators are responsible for entering eligible JARC projects into the
Transportation Improvement Plan (TIP). If STA funds ate used, MTC will allocate funds
directly to a transit operator or other eligible entity. See Attachment B for additional details
related to the estimated availability of funds to project sponsors.

IV. Grant Award and Receipt of Funds

Following project award and prior to receipt of funds, project sponsors must submit a resolution
of local support to MTC committing to project delivery, as well as providing the required local
matching funds.

For projects receiving STA funds:
Transit operators and eligible cities and counties can initiate claims immediately following MTC
approval ofprogram ofprojects for current fiscal year funds.

For other entities, the eligible recipient acting as fiscal agent will initiate a funding agreement
following MTC approval of program of projects. Funds will be available on a reimbursement
basis following execution of the agreement.

For projects receivins Proposition 18 funds:
Project sponsors must submit a Proposition 1B application to MTC for submittal to Caltrans.
The estimated due date is November 2008 (or February 2009) (Tier I) and November 2009 (or
February 2010) (Tier II). Disbursement is estimated to occru within 3 months of receipt of the
application.

For projects receiving JARC funds:
Following MTC approval of program of projects, there will be a 6-12 month process of securing
the grant from FTA (adjusting funding depending on actual Congressional appropriation,
entering projects in the TIP, applying for the FTA grant, FTA review and approval) and MTC
entering into funding agreements with the project sponsors. Funds will be available on a
reimbursement basis after executioi of the agreement.

CALL FOR PROJECTS

555 CouNry C¡,Nr¡n 5m FLooR, REDwooD Crrv, CA 94063 PsowB: 650.599-1420 F¡x: 650.361.8227

_139_ Page 9 of9



-140-



ATTACHMENT A
Resolution 3860

Date: July 23,2008
W.I.: 1311

Referred by: PAC

ABSTRACT

Resolution No. 3860

This Resolution adopts the Second-Cycle Lifeline Transportation Program Guidelines and Fund

Estimate.

The following attachment is provided with this Resolution:

Attachment A- Second-Cycle Lifeline Transportation Program Guidelines and Funding
FY 2009 through FY 201 I

-L4L-



Date: July 23, 2008
W.I.: 131 I

Referred by: PAC

RE: Second Cycle Lifeline Transportation Program Guidelines and Fund Estimate

METROPOLITAN TRANSPORTATION COMMI S SION

RESOLUTION NO. NO. 3860

WHEREAS, the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) is the regional

transportation agency for the San Francisco Bay Area pursuant to Government Code Section

66500 et seq.; and

WHEREAS, MTC adopted Resolution 3814, which directed Proposition 1B funds to the

Lifeline Transportation Pro gram; and

WHEREAS, MTC adopted Resolution 3837, which established a consolidated policy for

State Transit Assistance (STA) - population-based funds, including a set percentage to the

Lifeline Transportation Program; and

WHEREAS, MTC is the designated recþient for federal Job Access Reverse Commute

(JARC) funds and has incorporated these funds into the Lifeline Transportation Program; and

WHEREAS, MTC has conducted an administrative evaluation of the interim Lifeline

Transportation Program and has made revisions to the program based on evaluation results; and

WHEREAS, MTC will use the process and criteria set forth in Attachment A of this

Resolution to fund a program of projects for the second-cycle of the Lifeline Transportation

Program - Fiscal Year 2009 through Fiscal Year 2011; now, therefore be it

RESOLVED, that MTC approves the program guidelines to be used in the administration

and selection of the second cycle of Lifeline Transportation projects, as set forth in Attachment

A of this Resolution; and be it further

-L42-



MTC ResolutionNo. 3860
Page2

RESOLVED, that the Executive Director shall forward a copy of this Resolution, and

such other information as may be required, to such other agencies as may be appropriate.

METROPOLITAN TRANSPORTATION COMMI S SION

Bill Dodd, Chair

The above Resolution was entered into by the
Metropolitan Transportation Commission
at a regular meeting of the Commission held in
Oakland, California on July 23,2008.

-r43-



Date: July 23, 2008
W.L: 131 1

Referred by: PAC

Attachment A
MTC Resolution No. 3860
Page 1 of8

Second-Cycle Lifeline Transportation Program Guidelines and Funding
FY 2009 through FY 2011

Program Goals: The Lifeline Transportation Program is intended to fund projects that result in
improved mobility for low-income residents of the nine San Francisco Bay Area counties, and
are expected to carry out the following regional Lifeline Program goals:

The Lifeline Program supports community-based transportation projects that:

Are developed through a collaborative and inclusive planning process that
includes broad partnerships among a variety of stakeholders such as public
agencies, transit operators, community-based organizations and other community
stakeho lders, and outreach to underrepresented stakeho lders.
Address transportation gaps and/or barriers identified in Community-Based
Transportation Plans (CBTP). While preference will be given to CBTP priorities,
strategies emerging from countywide or regional welfare-to-worktransportation
plans, the Coordinated Public Transit-Human Services Transportation Plan or
other documented assessment of need within the designated communities of
concern will also be considered. Findings emerging from one or more CBTPs or
other relevant planning efforts may also be applied to other low-income areas, or
otherwise be directed to serve low-income constituencies within the county, as
applicable.
Improve a range of transportation choices by adding a variety of new or expanded
services including but not limited to: enhanced fixed route transit services,
shuttles, children's programs, taxi voucher programs, improved access to autos,
capital improvement projects. Transportation needs specific to elderly and
disabled residents of low-income communities may also be considered when
funding projects. Existing transportation services may also be eligible for
funding.

Program Administration: The Lifeline Program will be administered by county congestion
management agencies (CMAs) or other designated county-wide agencies as follows:

-L44-



County Lifeline Program Administrator
Alameda Alameda County Congestion Management Agency

Contra Costa Contra Costa Transportation Authority
Marin Transportation Authority of Marin
Napa Napa County Transportation Planning Agency

San Francisco S an Franc isco County Transpo rtatio n Authority

San Mateo C ity/County Association of Governments

Santa Clara Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority and
Santa Clara County

Solano S olano Transportation Authority
Sonoma S onoma County Transportation Authority

Lifeline Program Administrators are responsible for soliciting projects for the Lifeline Program,
which requires a full commitment to a broad, inclusive public involvement process. Further
guidance for public involvement is contained in MTC's Public Participation Plan. For the
selection of projects involving federal funds, Lifeline Program Administrators must also consider
fair and equitable solicitation and selection ofproject candidates in accordance with federal Title
VI requirements; i.e. fi.lnds must be distributed without regard to race, color, and national origin.

Funding: Fund sources for the second-cycle Lifeline Program (FY 2009 - FY 2011) include
Job Access Reverse Commute (JARC), State Transit Assistance (STA) and Proposition 1B -
Transit funds, as shown in Table A. Funding amounts will be assigned to each county by each
fund source, based on the county's share of poverty population consistent with the estimated
distribution outlined in Table B. Lifeline Program Administrators will assign funds to eligible
projects. Funded projects must meet the eligibility requirements of the respective funding
source.

For projects receiving JARC Funds: Lifeline Program Administrators will enter projects into the
Transportation Improvement Program (TIP). Following approval of the TIP, MTC will enter
projects into MTC's Federal Transit Administration (FTA) grant to be submitted in spring 2009.
Following FTA approval of the grant, MTC will enter into funding agreements with project
sponsors.

For projects receiving STAfunds: Fortransit operators receiving STA funds, MTC will allocate
funds directly through the annual STA claims process. For other STA eligible projects
administered by sponsors who are not STA eligible recþients, MTC or the local transit operator
will enter into a funding agreement directly with the project sponsor.

For projects receiving Proposition lB Trqnsit Funds: Project sponsors receiving Proposition 1B

funds must submit a Proposition 1B application to MTC for submittal to Caltrans with prior
review by MTC. The estimated due date to Caltrans is November 2008. The state will distribute
funds directly to the project sponsor.

Multi-Year Programming: The second-cycle Lifeline Transportation Program will cover a three-
year programming cycle. In Table A, the frst year of funding is known, while the second and

2

-1- 4 5-



third years of funding depend upon the FY 2009 and FY 2010 state budgets and are estimated.
Since funding amounts for STA are unpredictable and will not be finalized before the release of
the call for projects, MTC recommends that Lifeline Program Administrators select projects in
two programming tiers.

Tier I Prosram: The Tier I Program would cover the first two years of funding. Funding for the
second year is expected to be known with approval of the FY 2009 state budget, or by September
2008. Tier I projects are due to MTC by November 30, 20081, and are scheduled to be prèsented

to the Commission for adoption in January 2009. Lifeline Program Administrators are strongly
encouraged to program the full amount of the Tier I county targets illustrated in Table B. Any
remaining amounts not submitted by November 2008 may be programmed under Tier II.
However, it should be noted that due to the timing of federal deadlines associated with JARC
and state deadlines associated with Proposition 1B funds, any projects for these funding sources
submitted after the November 2008 deadline will experience a delay in receipt of funds of up to
one year.

Tíer II Program.' The Tier II Program would cover the third year of funding, which is expected
to be known with approval of the FY 2010 state budget, or by September 2009. Tier II projects
will be due to MTC by September 30,2009.

At their discretion, Lifeline Program Administrators may conduct a consolidated competitive
selection process for both Tiers, selecting the Tier II projects at the same time as the Tier I
projects. However, funding for Tier II projects will not be available until after they are presented

to the Commission for adoption in December 2009.

Competitive Process: Projects must be selected through an open, competitive process with the
following exception. In an effort to address the sustainability of fixed-route transit operations,
Lifeline Program Administrators may elect to allocate a portion of their STA funds directly to
transit operators for Lifeline transit operations within the county. Projects must be identif,red as

Lifeline projects before transit operators can claim funds, and will be subject to Lifeline Program
reporting requirements.

Grant Application: To ensure a streamlined application process for project sponsors, a universal
application form (or standard format and content for project proposals) will be used, but with
review and approval from MTC, may be modified as appropriate by the Lifeline Program
Administrator for inclusion of county-specific grant requirements.

Program Match: The Lifeline Program requires a minimum local match of 20o/o of the total
project cost; new Lifeline Transportation Program funds may cover a maximum of 80% of the
total project cost.

There are two exceptions to the 20%omatchrequirement.

I Small Urbanized Area JARC projects will be due to MTC in September 2008.

J

-L46-



(1) JARC operating projects require a 50yo match. However, consistent with MTC's approach in
previous funding cycles, Lifeline Program Administrators may use STA funds to cover the 30%

difference for projects that are eligible for both JARC and STA funds.

(2) All auto-related projects require a 50%o match.

Project sponsors may use federal or local funding sources (Transportation Development Act,
operator controlled State Transit Assistance, local sales tax revenue, etc.) to meet the match

requirement. The match may include a non-cash component such as donations, volunteer
services, or in-kind contributions as long as the value of each is documented and supported,

represents a cost that would otherwise be eligible under the program and is included in the net
project costs in the project budget

For JARC projects, the federal match must be non-Department of Transportation (DOT) federal

funds. Eligible sources of non-DOT federal funds include: Temporary Assistance to Needy

Families (TANF), Community Services Block Grants (CSBG) and Social Services Block Grants

(SSBG) administered by the US Department of Health and Human Services, Community
Development Block grants (CDBG) and HOPE VI grants administered by the US Department of
Housing and Urban Development (HUD). Grant funds from private foundations may also be

used to meet the match requirement.

Project Assessment: Standard evaluation criteria will be used to assess and select projects. The

six criteria include (1) project need/stated goals and objectives, (2) community-based

transportation plan (CBTP) priority (3) implementation plan, (4) project budget/sustainability,
(5) coordination and program outreach, and (6) cost-effectiveness and performance indicators.

Lifeline Program Administrators may establish the weight to be assigned for each criterion in the

assessment process.

Additional criteria may be added to a county program but should not replace or supplant the

regional criteria. MTC staff will review the proposed county program criteria to ensure

consistency and to facilitate coordination among county programs.

Each county will appoint a local review team of CMA staft a local representative from MTC's
Minority Citizens Advisory Committee, as well as representatives of local stakeholders, such as,

transit operators or other transportation providers, comlnunity-based organizations, social service

agencies, and local jurisdictions, to score and select projects. Each county will assign local
priorities for project selection.

Project Selectior/Draft Program of Projects: In funding projects, preference will be given to

strategies emerging from local CBTP processes. Projects included in countywide regional

welfare-to-work transportation plans, the Coordinated Public Transit-Human Services

Transportation Plan or other documented assessment of need within the designated communities

of concern will also be considered. Findings emerging from one or more CBTPs or other

relevant planning efforts may also be applied to other low-income areas, or otherwise be directed

to serve low-income constituencies within the county, as applicable. Per federal requirements,

all JARC projects must be derived from MTC's Coordinated Public Transit-Human Services

Transportation Plan. Regional Lifeline funds should not supplant or replace existing sources of
funds.

4

-L47 -



Eligible operating projects, consistent with requirements of funding sources, may include (but
are not limited to) new or enhanced fixed route transit services, restoration of lifeline-related
transit services eliminated due to budget shortfalls, shuttles, children's transportation programs,
taxi voucher programs, improved access to autos, etc. See Attachment for additional details
about eligibility by funding source.

Eligible capital projects, consistent with requirements of funding sources, include (but are not
limited to) purchase of vehicles; bus stop enhancements, including the provision of bus shelters,
benches, lighting or sidewalk improvements at or near transit stops, rehabilitation, safety or
modernization improvements, etc.; or other enhancements to improve transportation access for
residents of low-income communities. See Attachment 1 for additional details about eligibility
by funding source.

Inter-county projects may also be funded if two or more counties wish to jointly plan for and
fund such a project. Interested project sponsors or CMA staff should contact MTC to facilitate
coordination.

Transportation needs specific to elderly and disabled residents of low-income communities may
also be considered when funding Lifeline projects.

Project Delivery: All projects funded under the county programs will be subject to MTC
obligation deadlines and project delivery requirements. All projects will be subject to a "use it or
lose it" policy.

Policy Board Adoption: Projects recommended for funding must be submitted to and approved
by the respective governing board of the Lifeline Program Administrator. The appropriate
governing board shall resolve that approved projects not only exemplify Lifeline Program goals,
but that the local project sponsors understand and agree to meeting all project delivery, funding
match and eligibility requirements, and obligation deadlines.

Project Oversight: Lifeline Program Administrators will be responsible for oversight ofprojects
funded under the county programs and ensuring projects meet MTC obligation deadlines and
project delivery requirements. In addition, Lifeline Program Administrators will ensure, at a
minimum, that projects substantially cary out the scope described in the grant applications. All
scope changes must be fully explained and must demonstrate consistency with Lifeline Program
goals. All changes to JARC-funded projects m st be reported to MTC and reconciled with FTA.

Lifeline Program Administrators are responsible for programmatic and fiscal oversight of new
Lifeline projects. As part of the Call for Projects, applicants will be asked to establish project
goals, and to identify basic performance indicators to be collected in order to measure the
effectiveness ofthe Lifeline projects. At a minimum, performance measures for servic+related
projects would include: documentation of new "units" of service provided with the funding (e.g.
number of trips, service hours, workshops held, car loans provided, etc.), cost per unit of service,
and a qualitative summary of service delivery procedures employed for the project. For capital-
related projects, project sponsors are responsible to establish milestones and report on the status
of project delivery. All reports containing performance measures will be forwarded to MTC for
review and overall monitoring ofthe Lifeline Transportation Program.

5

-L48-



Timeline Summar)¡

Action Due Date
Issue Lifeline Call for Proiects Late July 2008

Small Urbanized Area JARC projects due to MTC September 2008

All other Lifeline projects due to MTC November 30,2008
Proposition lB transit projects due to Caltrans November 2008 (estimated)

Commission approval of Tier I Lifeline Program of
Projects

January 2009

STA-funded projects: project sponsors begin to
claim funds or enter into agreements

February 2009

Proposition I B transit-funded proj ects : proj ect
sponsors receive funds from state

February 2009 (estimated)

MTC submits Federal Transit Administration
(FTA) grant with JARC projects

Spring 2009

JARC-funded projects: project sponsors begin to
enter into agreements

Summer 2009 (following FTA grant approval)

Submittal or revision of Lifeline Program of
Projects (Tier II)

September 30,2009

Commission approval of Tier II Lifeline Program
of Projects

December 2009

6

-t49-



-1s0-



Table A - Lifeline Transportation Program
Second Cycle Funding

FY 2009 - FY 2011

FUND SOURCE

184

ÀRC5

ÁI

Notes:
I 
The Tier I Program is due to MTC on November 30, 2008.Yex2 amornts will be known in Sept. 2008.

' Th" Ti"t II Prograrn is due to MTC on September 30, 2009. Year 3 amounts will be known in Sept. 2009.
I STA commitments are per MIC Resolution 3837 (including funding ftom the STA Consolidated Policy, Proposition 18 Swap, and Spillover).

Àmounts depend on State budget. Year 2 estimate reflects expected funding at the FY 09 May Revise level and addition¿l funds if the budget

were restored to the FY 09 January Proposal level ("Restoration"). Year 3 estimate is projected from FY 09 January Proposal level (including

fi:nding from the STA Consolidated Policy and no Spìllover),
aProp. 18 commitment is per MTC Resolution 3814.

'1ARC Yeat 1 is the difference between the original estimate and actual FY 2008 apportionment. Year 2 is estimated FY 09 large wbanized

area (JA) apportionment âûd small UA tatgets provided by Caltrans.

MayRevise3 Restoraúon3

fi 8,992,542 $ 8;429,189

$10,857,201

$2,885,368

$ 22,735,7t2 $ 8,429,189

î 3q728,144

i 17,187,188

, 3,175,177

ç 13,306,413

s 6,329,987

$ 289,809

-151-



Table B - Estimated Funding Target by Fund
Second-Cycle Funding

FY 2009 - FY 201r

Source per

Attachment A
MTC Resolution No. 3860
Page 8 of 8

County

COUNTY &
PoVERTY PoPUL¡TtoN'

- Available 27

- Advanced5

Francisco 15.1

Matcõ 7.1

Clara 21-

DO

s-Basci Fare Pilotó

AL

Notes:

Estimares intcnded for ¡lmoing putposes only Acnral allotment of funds may differ thao those indicated above.
I 

Poverty percentagcs by county ate based on fede¡nl poverry levels reported in 2000 US Census.
t Th"'Ì-i", I Program is due to MTC on Novembet 30,2008
t -fh" -Ii", Il Program is due to MTC on September 30, 2009.
r 
JAIIC esriñates include small u¡banized area funds administe¡ed by Caltrans. The small urbanized areas in the te5'ion include Livemore, Gilroy, Petaluma, Fairfield,

Vacaville, Vallejo and Napa These funds a¡e subjecr to Caltrans requirements

' -I hc .{þmeda Counq' - Âd\.anced total reflects g5 1 million in Prop, 1B progtammed in advance under MTC Resolution 3834 ,{lameda Counly's share of Tier I Prop 1B

6rnds rvas 54 7 million The difference of5389,299 is tepaid from Âlameda County's share ofTie¡ I STÀ, rvhich is distributed proportionately to the temaining counties.
( 

Reseryed by MTC lor a meaos-based fare assistance pilot Program. Scope oÊthe PlogÉm to be developed

-L52-



Attachment I

MTC Resolution No 3860

ATTACHMENT I

Lifeline Transportation Program
Second-Cycle Funding, FY 2009 - FY 2011

Funding Source Information

State Transit Assistance (STA) Pronosition 1B - Transit Job Access Reverse Commute (JARC)

Purpose ofFund
Source

To improve existing public transportation
services and encourage regional transportation
coordination

To help advance the State's goals ofproviding
mobility choices for all residents, reducing
consestion. and Drotectins the environment

To improve access to transportation services to
employment and related activities for welfare
recioients and elieible low-income individuals

Detailed
Guidelines

htlp:r'^vw$'. dot. ca. gov/hq/MassTrans/Docs-
Pdfs/TDA2OO7Work odf

rvwrv.mtc.ca. govrjfundi n g/infraslructLrre/PTMI S

F.A t1-05-07 PDIi
w\\,u,.fta.dot eov',¡documents./þ-fA C 9050 1 JA
RC).pdl

Use of Funds For public transportation purposes including
communiw transit services

For public transportation purposes For transportation services thal meet the
transpofation needs of low-income persons

Eligible Recipients ' Transit operators
. Cities and Counties ifeligible to claim TDA

' MTC for regional coordination
. Other entities, under an agreement with an

elisible ¡ecioient

Transit operators or local agencies that are
eligible to receive STA funds, as listed by State

Controller's Office

. Operators of public transportation services,
including private operators of public
transportation services

. Private non-profit organizations

. State or local governmental authority

Eligible Projects Transit Capital and Operatíons, including:
. New, continued or expanded fixed-route

seruce
. Purchase ofvehicles
. Shuttle service ifavailable for use by the

general public
. Purchase oftechnology (i.e GPS, other ITS

applioations)

' Capital projects such as bus stop
improvements, including bus benches,
shelters, etc.

. Various elements of mobility management,
ifconsistent with STA program purpose and
allowable use These may include planning,

coordinating capital or operating activities

Transit Capiøl (including a minimum operable
segment ofa project) for:
. Rehab, safety, or modemization

improvements
. Capital service enha.ncements or expansions
. Newcapital projects
. Busrapidtransitimprovements
. Rolling stock procuremenl, rehab, or

replacements

Projects must be consistent with most recently
adopted short-range transit plan or other publicly
adopted plan that includes transil capitzl
improvements.

Capital or Operating proiects including:
. Services (e.g. late-night & weekend; shuttles)
. Ridesharing and carpooling
. Transit-related aspecs of bicycling
. Local car loan programs
. Marketing
. Adminisfation and expenses for voucher

pfograms
. ITS, AVL, etc. for improving schedr:ling and

dispatch
. Mobility management

Projects must be derived from the regionally-
adopled Coordinated Public Tr¿nsit-Human
Services Transportation Plær.

-153-



Attachment'l
MTC Resolution No 3860

State Transit Assistance (STA) Pronosition 1B - Transit Job Access Reverse Commute (JARC)

Lifeline Program
I-ocâl Match

20% 200/.

. 50% for operating projects (may use STA
funds to cover up to 30% ifproject is
eligible for both JARC and STA)

. 50% for auto projects

. 20o/o for capital projects

Estimatetl timing
for availability of
funds to project
sponsor

Transit operators and eligible cities and

counties can initiate claims immediately
following MTC approval of progÉm of
projects for cunent fiscal year funds.

For "Other entilies", the eligible recipient
acting as fiscal agent will initiate a frmding
agreement following MTC approval of
program ofprojects Funds will be available
on a reimbursement basis after execution of
the asreemenl

Project sponsors must submit a'Proposition 1B

application 1o MTC for submittal to Calhans.
The estimated due date is November 2008 (or
February 2009) (Tier I) and November 2009 (or
February 2010) (Tier II). Disbusement is
estimated to occur within 3 months of receipt of
the application.

Following MTC approval ofprogram of
projects, there will be a 6-12 month process of
securing the grant from FTA (adjusting funding
depending on actual Congressional
appropriation, entering projects in the TIP,
applying for the FTA grant, FTA review and

approval) and MTC entering into funding
agreements with the project sponsors. Fmds will
be available on a reimbwsement basis after
execution of the agreement.

Accountability &
Reporting
Requirement

Transit operators and eligible cities and

counties must submit annual ridership
statistics for the project, first to Lifeline
Program Administrators for review, and then

to MTC along with annual clalm
"Other entities" must submit quarterly
performance reports with invoices, first to
Lifeline Program Administrators for review,
and then to MTC for reimbwsement.

Using designated Caltrans forms, project
sponsors are required to submit project
activities and progress reports to the state

every six monlhs, as well as a project close-
out form. Caltrans will track and publicize
progress via their website.

All project sponsors will submit quarterly
performance repofs with invoices for
reimbursement to MTC Prior to submittal to
MTC, reports will be submitted to Lifeline
Program Administrators for review

Note: Information on this clrart is accurate as of May 2008. MTC lvill strive to make Lifeline Program Administrators aware of any changes to fund source guidelines that may be

enacted by tlre appropriating agencies (i.e. State ofCaliforni4 Federal Transit Administration)

-L54-



ATTACHMENT B: Communities of Concern

To define minority and low-income communities, or Communities of Concern (COC), MTC used Travel Analysis
Zonest (TAZ) and examined concentrations of minority and low-income populations-within eachTAZ. In terms of
low-income populations, a'|AZ was defined as a COC if 30% or more of the households earn below 200% of the
poverty level. A TAZwas also defined as a COC if 70% or more of the persons in the households were African
American, Asian American, Hispanic or Latino, American Indian or Alaska Native, Native Hawaiian or Other
Pacific Islander, or Multi-Racial, A map of communities of concem in the region is attached. For purposes of the
Lifeline Program, projects should focus on serving low-income areas of these communities. For a more complete
discussion on defining coCs, see the Transportation 2030 Equity Analysis, Section 3.2.

Countv Community of Concern
SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

Downtown / Chinatown / North Beach / Treasure Isl.
Tenderloin / Civic Center
South of Market
Western Addition / Haight-Fillmore
lnner Mission / Potrero Hill
Bayview / Hunters Point / Bayshore
Outer Mission / Crocker-Amazon / OceanView

SM
SM
SM
SM

)aly City
louth San Francisco / San Bruno
{orth San Mateo
last Palo Alto / North Fair Oaks

SC

SC

SC

SC

SC

SC

SC

Mountain View
Alviso / Shoreline / Sunnyvale
East Santa Clara*
lentral San Jose

South San Jose / Morgan Hill*
3ast Gilroy
lentral and East Milpitas

Ala
Ala
AIa
Ala
Ala
Ala

Northwest Hayward / Union City
Ashland / Cherryland / San Lea¡rdro
Fruitvale / East Oakland
West / North Oakland
Central and East Alameda
Berkelev / Albanv

CC
CC
cc
CC
CC
CC
CC

South Richmond
San Pablo / North Richmond
Flercules / Rodeo / Crockett*
\trorth Martinez
lentral Concord
3aypoint / Pittsburg / Antioch
last Brentwood

Sol

Sol

Sol
Sol

tlorth and East Vallejo
lentral and East Fairfield
{orth Vacaville
)ixon

Nap
Nan

{apa / American Canyon
lalistoea

Son

Son

Son

Son

lentral Sonoma Valley
iouth-Central Santa Rosa

ìouthwest Healdsburg
iuemeville / Monte Rio

Mar
Mar

ian Rafael Canal District
vlarin City

' TAZs are small area neighborhoods or communities that serve as the smallest geographic basis for travel demand
modeling, which is used in long-range transportation planning.

-1 55-



-156-



ATTACHMENT C - Funding Source Information

Lifeline Transportation Program
Second-Cycle Funding, FY 2009 - FY 20ll

I

H(,
\¡

I

State Transit Assistance (STA) Proposition 1B - Transit Job Access Reverse Commute (JARC)
Purpose ofFund

Source
To improve existing public transportation
services and encourage regional transportation
coordination

To help advance the State's goals of providing
mobility choices for all residents, reducing
congestion, and protecting the environment

To improve access to transportation services to
employment and related activities for welfa¡e
recipients and eligible low-income individuals

Detailed
Guidelines

http :/iwww.dot.ca. eov/hq/MassTrans/Docs- www.mtc. ca. gov/fundin s/infr astructure/PTMI S www.fta.dot.qov/documents/FTA C 9050.1 JA
Pdfs/TDA2007Work.pdf EA 12-05-07.PDF RC.pdf

Use of Funds For public transportation purposes including
community transit services

For public transportation purposes For transportation services that meet the
transportation needs of low-income persons

Etigible Recipients . Transit operators
. Cities and Counties if eligible to claim TDA
. MTC for regional coordination
. Other entities, under an agreement with an

elieible recipient

Transit operators or local agencies that are
eligible to receive STA funds, as listed by State
Controller's Office

. Operators ofpublic transportation services,
including private operators of public
transportation services

. Privatenon-profitorganizations
r State or local governmental authority

Eligible Projects Tralsit Capital and Operations, including:

New, continued or expanded fxed-route
service

Purchase ofvehicles

Shuttle service if available for use by the
general public

Purchase of technology (i.e. GPS, other ITS
applications)

Capital projects such as bus stop
improvements, including bus benches,
shelters, etc.

Various elements of mobilþ management,
if consistent with STA program purpose and
allowable use. These may include planning,
coordinating, capital or operating activities.

Transit Capital (including a minimum operable
segment of a project) for:
. Rehab, safety, or modernization

improvements
. Capital service enhancements or expansions
¡ New capital projects
¡ Bus rapid transit improvements
. Rolling stock procurement, rehab, or

replacements

Projects must be consistent with most recently
adopted short-range transit plan or other publicly
adopted plan that includes transit capital
improvements.

Capital or Ooerating projects including:
. Services (e.g. late-night & weekend,

shuttles)

' Ridesharing and carpooling
. Transit-related aspects of bicycling

' Local car loan programs
. Marketing
. Administration and expenses for voucher

programs

' ITS, AVL, etc. for improving scheduling
and dispatch

. Mobility management

Projects must be derived from the regionally-
adopted Coordinated Public Transit-Human
Services Transportation Plan.



State Transit Assistance (STA) Proposition 1B - Transit Job Access Reverse Commute (JARC)
Lifeline Program
Local Match

20Vo 20%

. 50yo for operating projects (may use STA
funds to cover up to 30Yo if project is eligible
for both JARC and STA)

. 50%o for auto projects

. 20%o for capital Droiects

Estimated timing
for availability of
funds to project
sponsor

Transit operators and eligible cities and
counties can initiate claims immediately
following MTC approval of program of
projects for current fiscal year funds.

For "Other entities", the eligible recipient
acting as fiscal agent will initiate a funding
agreement following MTC approval of
program of projects. Funds will be available
on a reimbursement basis after execution of
the agreement.

Project sponsors must submit a Proposition 1B
application to MTC for submittal to Caltrans.
The estimated due date is November 2008 (or
February 2009) (Tier I) and November 2009 (or
February 2010) (Tier II). Disbursement is
estimated to occur within 3 months of receipt of
the application.

Following MTC approval of program of
projects, there will be a 6-12 month process of
securing the grant from FTA (adjusting funding
depending on actual Congressional
appropriation, entering projects in the TIP,
applying for the FTA grant, FTA review and
approval) and MTC entering into funding
agreements with the project sponsors. Funds will
be available on a reimbu¡sement basis after
execution of the agreement.

Accountability &
Reporting
Requirement

. Transit operators and eligible cities and
cormties must submit annual ridership
statistics for the project, first to Lifeline
Program Administrators for review, and then
to MTC along with annual claim

. "Other entities" must submit quarterly
performance reports with invoices, first to
Lifeline Program Administrators for review,
and then to MTC for reimbursement.

Using designated Caltrans forms, project
sponsors are required to submit project
activities and progress reports to the state
every six months, as well as a project close-
out form. Caltrans will track and publicize
progress via their website.

. All project sponsors will submit quarterly
performance reports with invoices for
reimbwsement to MTC. Prior to submittal to
MTC, reports will be submitted to Lifeline
Program Administrators for review.

I

H
Ul
@

I

Note: Information on this chart is accurate as of May 2008. MTC will strive to make Lifeline Program Administrators aware of any changes to fund source
guidelines that may be enacted by the appropriating agencies (i.e. State of Califomia, Federal Transit Administration).



ATTACHMENT D - Lifeline Transportation Program Funding Application

A. General Project Information

Project Sponsor
Name of the organization

Contact person

Address

Telephone number

Fax number

E-mail address

Other Partner Agencies
Contact Person Address Telephone

Project Tvpe: Check one.

[ ] Operating [ ] Capital [ ] Both

ion of iect:

Budget Summary

Amount of Lifeline funding requested:

Amount of local match proposed:

%o of Total
Proiect Bud

Total project budget:

-r.59 -



B. Project Eligibility

Please demonstrate that your project is eligible for one or more of the Lifeline funding
sources (State Transit Assistance (STA), Proposition 18 Transit, or Job Access Reverse
Commute (JARC). See Attachment C for additional information about each funding
source.

For example: Our project provides shuttle service to the local job center in community of
concern X during swing-shift hours. It was listed as a priority project in the X
community-based transportation plan, and is found in the low-income component of the
Bay Area's Coordinated Public Transit-Human Services Transportation Plan. While our
service focuses on serving low-income residents of this community, the service is open to
the general public.

Therefore, we believe our project is eligible for both STA and JARC funds.

C. Project Narrative

Please provide a brief narrative to describe the project, as indicated below.

Project Need/Goals and Objectives
1. Describe the unmet transportation need that the proposed project seeks to address and
the relevant planning effort that documents the need. Describe how project activities will
mitigate the transportation need. Estimate the number of people to be served, andlor the
number of service units that will be provided. Describe the specific community this
project will serve, and provide pertinent demographic dataandlor maps.

2. What are the project's goals and objectives?

C ommunity-based Transportation Plan Prioritv
1. Is the project identified in a completed community-based transportation plan (CBTPX
Indicate the name of the completed plan.

2. Is the project located in the communþ in which the CBTP was completed?

3. Describe how the project addresses a priority indicated in the CBTP.

Implementation Plan
1. Describe key personnel assigned to this project, and their qualifications.

2. Demonstrate the experience or institutional capacity of your agency to deliver the
project as described.

3. For operating projects: Provide an operational plan for delivering service. Include
route map, if applicable.

-160-



C/CAG AGENDA REPORT
I)ate: August 74,2008

To: C/CAG Board of Directors

From: Richard Napier, Executive Director

Subject: Review of the Draft FY 07-08 C/CAG Management Finance Report ending June 30,
2008

(For further information or questions contact Richard Napier at 599-7420)

RECOMMENDATION

That the C/CAG Board of Directors review the draft FY 07-08 C/CAG Management Finance Report
ending June 30,2008.

FISCAL IMPACT & SOTIRCE OF FUNDS

None.

BACKGROUND/DIS CUS SION

The attached Management Finance Report is based on accounting information provided as of 8/1/2008.
Although the Fiscal Year ends on June 30, 2008, certain accounting activities may not have been

posted yet. A final Management Finance Report will be submitted to the C/CAG Board at the
September or October 2008 meeting.

ATTACHMENT

. C/CAG Management Finance Report As of June 30, 2008 @reliminary 81L12008)

-161-

ITEM 4.9



-L62-



CITY/ COUNTY ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS
Management Finance Report

As ofJune 30,2008
Preliminary 8/1/08

GENEßAL F'UND (01) CONGESTION MA¡IAGEMENT J[]NDIqA
Varlare

Actua¡Month Actualy-T-D AnnualBudget [.av{Unfev.)

Begltrtring Saatus

Fund Balance
ReieNe

Rwenues:
Interest Emings
Mmber Conhibution
Othq Revaue
Cost Reimbusment
DMV Fee

MTC/Federal Fuding
GASB 3l Allocation
Sheet Repair

Grmts
Tmsportation Autr. Cost Shding
Progrm Rwenue
PPM
MTC tudeshae

Sub-total

Expenditure¡:
Adminishation Swices
Protessional Seryioes

Cölt*rfting Swices
Fi6Dr& Progm Supplies

Lif,èrìse md Fees

Protessional Dum &. Membership

TËiug
Cmferøces & Meetings

Publications

Local Trmp, Reimbmment
Miscellmeous
BankFee

Printing md Postage

Au ditSeryices

Distibutioff
Subìotal

Transfers:

Tmsffls In

TræsfeE Out.Resryes

T¡æfq OùlFud
Subìotal

Net Change

End¡tr9 St¡tur:
f,'und Balùce
ReserÊ

Totàl

(2,6s1.03)
43346.42

69,934.7't
t.t0

(72,r98.r'U)
0.0u
0.1 0
t.ttu

lóu.3t
0.uu

55J54.rU
U.UU

0.t t,
t.00
0.00

(2,6sr.03)
43,346.42

363?t7.42
250,t 25.00

(3ss,647.00)
0.t 0
t .u0
u.u0

1óU.Jt
u.uu

ll4,üórr.23
u.u0
0.0r,
0.uu
U.UU

(12,s66.00)
43346.42

1,0{r0.00
25U,024.0U

40,uuo.u0

34,763.91
50,000.00

J,215.00
0.t 0
0.u0

60,942.52
ù.u0

278,6t7.04
0.ut
O.UU

r5JU6.sZ
(rsJuó.sz)
z4ú,ó5ó.ó9

35,0UU.0U

34,763.9t
50,000.00

9,7Uü.U0
39t ,9Uó.UU

U.UO

9t,ó9U.Uó
tt.0u

278,617.U4
0.0u
0.utt

n,\)4.74
(rsJ0ó.sz)
248,ó56.ó9

7U,t t 0.00

75225.oo
50,000.00

0.u0
390,9U7.U0

?5,UUU.00

ó7U,ÙU0.00

t.t 0
l57,5t t .ut)

4ó7,00u.00

l5u,t u0.0t
560,U0t .u0
755,0Ut .U0

z,0uu.utl

u.00
3,0uu.00

I,t uu.u0

5,sltu.u0

(40,461.09)
0.00

9,7U8.U0
(1.0u)
U.OU

1ó,ó9U.06
u.0t

(4Uó,179.04)
z7E,6t't.tt4

u.t 0
0-0t

(r20Jer.zó)
(rsJU6.s2)

(2rEJ43.Jr)
7U,0UU.UU

9,9t4.97
0.00

t6z?L7.42
1.0r,

(3ss,ó47.00)
. u.u0

U.UO

0.0t
lóu.3ü

0.0t
'14,860.25

t.u0
0.0t
0.0u
u.00

(2ZE,E3Z.U4) z6J,tztt.96

53,251.95

2ü,433.3ü
4t?94.19
47,0t8.71t
5ó,üó2.8J

0.lttt
t.u0
rr.00

ts9't.rz
I,U53.4ü

0.ut
lóü.(,ü

U.UU

1.00
3135.0U

(t.(,(,

372,616.03

Ltzþ't3.s7
l9ó,995.ó5
l:rl,l3ü.19

4UpE4.Z4
0.1 0

l,óu0.uu
0.uu

17,óu5.85
zu,ü4.49

3t.95
I,UZZ.5Z

0.01,

0.u0
4,435.00

0-u0

5:tz6.4l
(óu,995.ó5)
(9r,r5u.r9)

ülrs.7ó
0.u0
t.0t

4r9'1't.48
r,s0u.00

zs,t 0u.u0
565.0U

36,247.Lt
tló,utü.2ü

1u,u93.96
I,Z5l.l4

0.u0
rr.00
u.t 0

1,01t .99
u.t)t
t,u0

róü.07
t.00
u.t 0
t.u0

1U1,7ót.75
544,UZE.Ul
üóJ7ô.52

1,429.23
t.0t
t.0u
u.t 0

t2,463.35
2,1t6.42

u.t u
575.90

0.t u
0.00
u.u0

rc
nE,0uu.uu
t36,U0U.UU

40,00u.00
49'zUU.0r'

l,ót 0.00

ó,(r(r(r.0u
l,50rr.t 0

zs,t ut .t 0
5r00t .t 0

0.t t
ó,750.00 (r0,93s.ú3)

(20,4?u.u9)
(3ú.es)

2t,231.25
15,971.99

ó4U,óZ:r.óE
570;17

t.00
tt.0u
0.0t

(y,4ó3.1r5)
(z,116.42)

U.UU

424,\)
0.0t

5,5Ut .U0

t,uu

0.00 81,863.01

(81,863.0r)

ß2.967.711

t6oJ,6Z.7E

144,237.89

0.00

0.00

sz7$s2.84

144,237.89

0.00

0.00

389,050.00

115,767.00

0.00

(r3r,002.84)

28,470.89 0.00

0.00 (81,863.01)

0.0u

îrÐ

81,863.01

(8r,863.01)

0.00 (93363.71) (e3J63.71) (60Je6.00)
144237.89

37,227.06

t44,237-89

(r0,198.92)

115,7ó7.00

17,741.00

28170.89

Q1,939.92)

(17s,226.72'

34,179-55

(93¡63.71)

442379.32

(60Je6.00)

243,511.00

Q2,967.7r1

198,868.32



CITY/ COUNTY ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS
Management Finance Report

As ofJune 30,2008
Preliminary 8/1/08

tt*""t *"tot* 
"*o to" 

E;¡;;; "oNcEsnoN 
RELIEF F['ND (04

actua-lllontt Astual Y-T-D Annual Budget ['fl./(unfry.) Actu4_Uonth Actual y-T-D Annual Budget Fav{Unfav,)

81,863.01
0.00

U.UU

0.00
IJ.UU

0.ut
lr.0u
0.t 0
t .lr(,
u.0t
0.0r,
t.0u
0.00
0.uu
0.uu

E1,863.01
0.00

81,863.01
0.00

676,247.32
0.00

rl,0uE.u0
t.ttu
u.n0

l76Jü5.32
0.0u

z7a,6t7.tJ4
(278,6t7.04)

u.00
0.00

t5,lt l.47
0.0r,
u.0u
0.u0

676,247.32
0.00

77'ZEs.t 0
l,ü5u,uuu.0t

t .rrt
48J,',l66.32

0.ut
z7E,6t't.tt4

(27t,617.O4)
0.00
u.00

zz9,EE5.U5
u.00
0.00
U.tIU

8sE"261.00
0.00

1u,u00.0r,
I,EsU,t UU.00

It u,u00.uu

55U,UUI .üt

(1E2,013.6E)

0.00

ó7,2ü5.UU
rr.0u
0.ttu

4631'766.52

u.u0
l7E,ó17.U4

\7"78,6t7.u4)
0.0u
U.UU

(r20,1r6.r5)
u.rru
t.tt,
t.0t

0.00
0.00

U.UU

u.ttt
rr.00
t,.UU

U.UI'

0.0u
0.0u
0.u0
(,.(,(l

O.UU

u-0u
0.t t
u.0r,

u00

u.rr0
u.u,
u.00
1t.t 0
U.T'U

u.00
u.00
O.UU

0.0r,
0.u0
u.00
0.u0
U.UU

legiù¡trg Status
Fúrd Belane
R€serye

leYetrues:

Intqest Emings
Membe¡ Conhibution
Othe¡ Revenue

Cost Reimbusement
DMV Fee

MTCiFederal Fmding
GASB 3l Allocation
Steel Repair

Grmts
Træspofatiòn Auth Cosl Shding
Progrm Revenue

PPM

MTC fudesh{e
Sub-total

txpenditures:
Adminis&ation Services

P¡oGssibnal Seryices
Consultilg Sewices

Field dhogrm Supplies

Licensùtd Fees

Professibnal Dues & Mmbership
Tnining
Confermces & Meetings

Publicatioro
Local Tmsp Reimbusemmt
Miscellmeou
BankFee

Printing ud Postage

AuditServices

Distibutions

sub-total

'ÞnfferJ:

Trusfe¡s In

Træsfe6 Out-Resryes

T¡msfer Out-Fmd

Sub-total

{et Change

Nnding Stâtus:

f,'u¡d Balancc
Resere

Total

u.uu

(,.(,(,

u.00
u.0u
0.0u
t .0u
u.0t
0.00
t .u0
0.u0
0.00
U.UU

rr.0u
0.(,(,
0.00
u.t 0

u.uu

0.10
t -00
t .00
(r.(r(,

0.u0
rr.0u
0.uu
u.0u
0.0u
t .00
(r.(,(,

rr.u0
u.00
(,.(,(,

0.t 0

t .00
0.uu
u.0r,
0.0t
u.u0
u.t 0
0.ttt
t.tü
0.t u

0.t 0

000 27o,494.79 2,640,935.17

L31,443,32
(r.(r(, 139,785.52 53E,498.EUt.u0 0.0u u.ou

2rr0;0rc
0.u0 29,629.46 61,üó3.5t
0.uu ó1,4:r7.4s

4U,0t 0.0u
5nu,0u0.t 0

I,Z0U,0Ui.UU

(zr,üóJ.sE)
lóE,55ó.óü
óó1,5U1.20

u.00
(r,(r(t

tt.0t
(r.(r(,

4,ôU8.90
(zJE0.4ü)

t .ut
0.00
0-0u
t.t u
u.ut

0.00

0.00

0.rJ0 0.0u
u.0r, (,.(,(t

0.0u (4,óùü.9U)
0.uu ZJEU.4ü
0.{,(, 0.t t u.ut
u.u0 0.u1,
0.u0 0.00
0.u0 rr.uo 0.t t,
0.uu 0.00

t-u,
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

(81,863.0r)

0.00

0.00

0.00

(8r,8ó3-01)

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

000

(81,863.0r)

(8r,863.01)

0.00

(81,863.01)

Gr,E63.01)

0-00

0.00 (27 946.64) Q7 p46.64) Q9,760.0o) 1,st3.36
(27,946.64)

(338J63.4O

(27,946.64' (29,760.00) I,113.36

853,004.44 (62,760.00) 915,764.44

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00 000



CITY/ COUNTY ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS
Management Finance Report

As ofJune 30,2008
Preliminary 8/1/08

NPDES FIJND (07)

Vârlânæ
Actual Monlù ActualY-T-D A..u"l BgCÀ"t F""/(U.f*) ____$onth Acluat y-T-D Annuat4dEql ¡,av{Unfav.)

#0t

Begirr¡ng Statüs
Fund Balance
Retewe

Rwenues:
Intqest Emings
Mmbq Contibution
Other Revmue
Cost Reimbusement
DMV Fee

MTC/Federal Fuiling
GASB 3l Allocatim
Skeet Repair

Grmts
Trmsportatim Auth Cost Shaing
Proglm Revenue

PPM

MTC Rideshae

Sub-total

Expend¡tures:
Adninishation Services

Fofessional Swicæ
¡færotrlting Swces

6field & Progrm Supplies

¡.ficense md Fees

þofessional Dues & Membership

Training
Cmferences & Meetings

Publications

Local Trmsp Reimbusemmt
Misoellmeous
BankFee

Printing md Postage

AurlitSwices
Distibutions

Sub-tohl

TmDifers:

Trusfers I¡
Træsfers Out-Resfles

Trmsfq Oul-Fud

Sub-total

NetChange

End¡ng Status:

F'ünd Balance
Resene

Totàl

65,001.59 1,436,71,5.56 1,476,518.00 (391192.44)

1,4t2,976.6t
r00,903.00

15,ót 9.00
t .0u
0.t u
t.0u
0.0t
u.0t
0.00
0.1 0
t.t0
O.UU

su92.s9
t.0t
0.0u

91199,65
0.00

2E0,035.73
0.u0
U.UO

0.u0
lr,u0
0.00
I'.UU

t .00
0.ut
0.ttu
u.oiJ

0.u0

1,432,976.61
100,903.00

óó,óó4.t u
t.tt
u.00
t.0t
u.00
0.0t
u.00
u.t 0
0.0u
u.t u

u7u,rrór.s6
u.u0
0.tto

3ü,70ó.U0
13,óü3.68

tt6,ô65.óó
u.oft
u.0u

125,5t 1.u0
U.UU

1,083.31
0.t 0

0.00

0.00

(7.574.05ì

l?2s,a7s.00
100,903.00

45,t 0t.rrtt
2t 9,5ól.t u

I,221,957.0U

ts,0r,0.u0
125,50U.00

I,t 7E,52ü.UU

zuu,50u.uu

l,5u0.uu

1,000.uu

lrr,t uu.uu

û2.123.001

207,101-61
0.00

21,6ó4.UU
(zue,sór.0u)

0.00
0.0t
0.0u
ü.0u
0.t t
t.t0
(r.(t(,

(r.(,(,

l4u,lu4.5ó
t .u0
U.UU

4O1,92O.82

0.00

4,óZ5.UU

0.1 0
0.t u
u.0u
0.t u
u.00
0.t u
t.0u
t.0u
u.u0

t7ó,t52.50
0.0u
0.r,0

4Ot,970.81,
0.00

1E,l7l.U0
0.uu
0.00
U.UO

U.UU

O.UU

0.t 0
0.Ott
(r.0(,

tt.0t
514,117.54

u.0u
u.t 0

391,760.00
0.00

z,ut u.u0

6Errrn00.u0

10,160.82
0.00

ló,l7l.t u
t.ut
u.t 0
u.0u
u.0u
rr.00
U.OU

u.00
u.t t
0.ut)

(rós,Eü2.óó)
0.t u
0.ÚU

lð1,4?7.JU

u.t 0
t .trt
tJ.00

0.0t
u.0u
U.UU

u.0t
0.u0
0.0u
t.t 0
u.t t
u.u0
0.ut
0.00
0.00

5tz,zEü.f,4

U.OU

u.ü0
0.0u
t .00
t.t0
t,u0
tr.0t
0.utt
U.UU

0.t u
U.UU

0.0u
(r.(,(,

u.00
52t,3û5.29

682,000.00

r5,000.00

50,0t 0.00

ó80,ut 0.00

(r4e,7rr.66)

15,ouu,00
0.uu
0.ott
t.0t
0.u0
O.UU

0.uu
0.00
0,t tt
u.0t

5U,UUo.0o
tJ,0u

t.0u
t.0u

l5E,ó94.71

U.UU

t.t0
u.0u
(t.(r(,

0.r,l

(23,7Uó.Urr)
t09,Eló.32
z6\462.34

u.ut
t.ut,

7ó,999.U0
U.UU

4ló.ó9
0.u0
U.UU

I,UUU.0U

U-UI'

10,00u-0u
0.t 0

0.00

0.00

4.548.95

3,550.07 tg?Z[.t4 2s,0U0.00 5,779.8ó
293385.45 t,O12,859.79 1,455,02E.00 442J6A.ZI

0.00

0.00

(7.574.O5'l

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

52rJ05.29

0.00

0.00

0.00

745,000.00 223,694.71

0.00

0.00

0.00
(7,s74.0s)

(235,9s7.9r)

(7,s74.0Ð

416291.12

(12,123.o0,

9J67.00

4,548.95

406,924.72

0.00

181,477.30

0.00

10,983.05

0.00

(63,000.00)

0.00

73,983.05

569,742.6:t 328,760.00 240,982.62

569,742.62 328,760.00 240,982.62



CITY/ COUNTY ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS
Management Finance Report

As ofJune 30, 2008
Preliminary 8/t/08

BAAQMD (A8434) CYCLE 0s-06 l2O
Varlance

ActualMonth Àctuaty-T_D Ätrnuat Budßet FavJ(Unfav.) Actuqlyonth Astualy_T_D Annuat Budget FavJ(Unfav.)

Beginning Status
Fund Balanc¿

Reserye

Revenues:

I¡terest Emings
Mmbq Contibution
Othq Revenue

Cost Reimbusment
DMV Fee

MTC/FedeEl Fmding
GASB 3l Allocation
Street Repair

Gruts
Trmportation Auth Cost Shding
Progrm Revenue

PPM

MTC Rideshae

Sùb{otal

ExI€nditures:
Admirutation Swices
Prpfessional Semces
q4llldng SeMces

4tS & ProgIm Suppïes

Ifinse md Fees

Prþfessional Dues & Mmbership
Training
Conferoces & Mectings

Publications

Local Trmp Reimbusement
Miscellmeous
B¿nkFee

hinling md Postage

AudilSwioes
Disti butions

Subìolal

T¡anJfers:

TrmsfeF fn

Trmsfers Out-Resrves

T¡msfer Out-Fmd

Sub-total

Net Change

Erding Status:

f,'und Balance
Re¡ene

Tohl

702,986.95
0.00

202,986.95
0.00

(83,621.1O
0.00

l,ólu.ó9
u.0u
0.u0
U.UU

0.u0
0.0u
O.IJU

rr.u0
tt.rru
t.u0
t.u0
t .u0
U.I'U

0-00

113,133.00 (r96,7s4.16)
0.00

(r,ó10.óe)
0.00
u.tt0
0.00
u.00
0.uu
u.otl
t.ut,
0.00
0.u0
0.u0
u.u,
0-t t
0-U0

0.u0 u.00
u,uJ 0.0u
u.00 0.uu
0.t 0 0.u0
t .t u 1t.0u

0.1 0 0.0u
u.00 0.u0
u.00 r,.00
u.ou 0.t t
0.u0 u.t utr.uu u.uo

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

(83,621.1O
0.00

o.ut l,ó1u.69
0.00 (r.0t

u.ur, (r.t 0
n.0r, (r.(r(,

0.00 (r.rru

u.ou u.uu
n.ot t -uut.uu 0.0u
0.u0 t.uu
rr.u0 u.00
t.00 (r.ou
t.0u 0.0tt
u.uu u.uu
u.00 o.r,l

2O2986.95
0.00

1r.00 u.t 0 u.uu (,.00 t.uo u.00u.t t 0.uu t .u0 (,.t t (r.(r(, u.uu0.r,u t.ut u.t 0 (r.u¡ u.u0 u.uu0.U0 ll.Ut U.gU 0.00 t.t t U.UUlr.tl0 ü.tlu t.0U t .00 0.00 u.uurxro t.uo u.oo t.ou o.ou u.uO0.1t0 u.00 0.u0 t.0u u.u0 u.u0O-tltl tl.tltl U.00 U.ü0 U.U¡J U.UUu.00 (,.00 u.00 u.gt 1.0r, u.u,0.00 (,.(,(f u.00 t.¡u u.gu u.'u
t .t t 0.Ut o.UU U.UU U.t 0 0.UUtl.tttl tl-llO g.UU (r,U¡ U.t 0 U.U'tt.ttu t.ut ' u.00 u.u0 u.t t u.uu

0.rr0
0.00
u.0u

u.u0
u.uu
0.0u

U.UU 0-ütl U.Uo U.00 (r.00 U.UU

0-00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

000

000

000
0000.00

0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00

(1,6r0.6e)

0.00

(1,610.6e)

0.00

(1,ór0.69)0.00 0.00 0.00

2,02,986.95 0.00 202,986.95



BAÄ,QMp (Ä8434) CYCI,E,0nq8 (28)

CITY/ COUNTY ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS
Management Finance Repoñ

As ofJune 30, 2008
Preliminary 8/1/08

BAÀQMD (AB434) CICLE 08-09 (29)
Varlane VarlanceActualMorth Actuaty-T-D AÌrualBudget Fav./(Uilav,) Actuqlyonfh Actualy-T-D Anruallurlget FavJ(unfav.)*t) #¿6

Beginnirg Status
Fud Balancc
Resew¿

Rwenue¡:
Interest Emings
Member Contibution
Oths Revenue

Cost ReimbuseFent
DMV Fee

MICÆedøalFuding
GASB 3l Allocation
Sheet Repair

Crmts
Trmsportation Auth Cost Shuing
Progrm Revenue

PPM

MTC Rideshue

Sub-tota.l

Expendltures:
Administation Scryic€s

Prþfessional Seruices
(Hsutting Seruices

KIN &Progm Supplies

LìlJnse æd Fees

Prtfessional Dues & Mm bership

Training
Conferences & Meetings

Publications

Local TrNp Reimbusmmt
Miscellmeous
BankFee

Printing md Postage

AuditServices

Dis kibutions

Sub-total

Transfers:

T¡msfe¡s In

Tlmsfe¡s Out-Resfl¿s

Træfq Out.Fud

SuLtotal

Net Change

Ending Statui:
tr'und Balance
Resewe

Ìotâl

0.00
0.00

3,0r?.u0
t.0u
0.0u
0.uu
0.00
u.uu
t.00
0.0u
0.u0
t .0u
0.r,u
u.u0
0.u0

000
000

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

000
000

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

E,UUt,0t t0,I41.Ut' (r.r,l, u.00u.u0 (r.u0 u.u0u.00 u.0t u.u0u.00 u.u0 u.uu1,0ü7,u02.u3 t.u0 u.ouu.0u lt.ut, u.uu0.uu t.ou 0.u00.0u t.Ot (r.u0
u.00 t.ot (r.u0
u.t u (,.(r(, 0.0u

991,13E.U0 (991,Ëü.UU) (r.t t 1,.0tu.0u t.Ot rr.uou-uu t.uo 0.uu

0.00

1E,14r.00
u.00
u.00
0.00

I,087,0U2.05
0.0u
0.u0
U.UU
(l.l.,u

u.t 0
0-t 0
U.UU

U-00

u.00
u.0u
u.00
II.UU

U.UU

O.UU

tt.t t
0.10
0,t 0
u.00
t.0t
u.r,r,
t.0tI,105,143.03 999,13t.00

ü,47ü.05 rZ,U0U.rr0
23,t54.95 .t7,U99.00

U.UU

0.00
0.u0
t .0tt
0.t t
U.UU

t.u0
0.00
u.00
t .00
0.00
rr.Ùr,

24I,ü75.UU 813,0U0.0r., l,0Z9,UU1'.üt ztó,uu0.t u (,.u0 u.ut u.r,0

r06

3,s21-95 (r.rru (r.ou t.0015,244.05 (r.ut (,-0u t -uu0.uu (,.rL u.00 u.0u1.00 u.tt0 (,.0u r,.uuu.00 u.t r, (,.0u rr.u0rr.(r(, (,.0u u.u0 o.uuu.r,0 1,.u0 0.uu u.00u.uu u.ut 1.00 O.uuu.u0 u.u0 (,.0u u.uu0.0t (,.00 (,.(,(, u.t 0u.uu u.t 0 u.00 0.u0u.uu (,.utt (,.u0 t.00u.uu 1.00 0.uu 0.0r, u.uorr.uo t.t.t0 t.uu 0.ut

3,017.00

2,1u9.05
10,092.47

lt.00
0.0u
0.00
0.0t)
0.u0
u.00
0.0u
u.00
0.0u
U.UU

0.uu
u.00

0.00

0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00(t?2e.88) (t,22e.88) (4,298.00) 3,068.12

(1,229.88)

(2Sz/89.40)

(1,229.88) (4,298.00)

25E,5E0.15 (E3;259.00)

3,068.t2 0.00

341,839.15 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00258,580.15 (83¿59.00) 341,839.rs 0.00
(r.(r(, 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00



Beg¡nrlng Strus
Fund Balance
Reserye

Revenues:

Interest Emings
Mmbe¡ Contsibution
Othe¡ Revenue

Cost Reimbmemnt
DMV Fee

MTC/Federal Fmding
GASB 3l Allocatim
Steet Repai¡

G¡mts
Trmsportation Auth Cost Shaing
Progrm Revenue

PPM

MTC Rideshue

Sub-total

Expenditures:
Adminishation Swices
P¡ofessional Sryices

þnsr:lling Seruices

Cfield & Progrm Supplies

¡þense md Fees

frofessional Dues & Membuship
Tnining
Conferences & Meetings

tublicatioro
Local Tlæp Reimbusement
Miscellmeou
Ba¡kFee
Printing md Postage

AuditSeryioes

Distibutions

Sub-total

Tmnsfers:

T¡msfe¡s In

T¡rufere Out-Resrves

T¡msfer Out-Fud

Sub{otal

Net Change

Ending Stàtus:

Fünd Balanæ
Reserye

Tofâl

CITY/ COUNTY ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS
Management Finance Report

As ofJune 30,2008
Preliminary Bitl08

AB 1546.ProsÉm (08)

VarlatreActuâl MoÍfñ actuat Y-T-D Arnual Budget Fav./(unfav.) Ac-tual.Yoúh Actual y-T-D annual Budget FavJ(unfav.)
#25

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 386,569.32 t,tst,orzJ4 (420,s73.00) r,571,585.74

0.00 0.00

0'00 0'00 0-00 0.00 3,675,698-64 3,675,698.64 3,467,940.00 207,758.640.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.0u u.0u 0.t 0 36,724.UU ló5,67ü.00 3U,Ut 0.U0 135,ó7t.U00.00 u.or, t.u0 u.00 u.00 u.uuu.ou u.rr(, o.oo u-oo o.oo u.uuu.UU 0.00 0.u0 u.00 0.0u 0.u0u'uu u'00 0.00 4ul,za9.4a z,4uüJsu.34 z,óJó,92u.ù0 (r43,só9.óó)o.ttu U.ot 0.00 U.U0 U.00 o.UUtt.uu (,.0t 0.0u U.00 ,.rr, U.,uu.ou u.t u u.oo o.uo u.oo u.uutl.tl0 (r.UO U.00 tt.UU 0.0U 0.0Ut''ult u'tfu 0.u0 25,i57.4s 25J52.45 ruu,uuu.ut (74,64¡-.ss)0.t10 .t.0t t.t 0 U,0t, U.Uo U.UU (r.ou0.UU t.U0 0.üu 0.t r, 0.00 u.UU0.u0 t.00 u.r,u

tl 0t' 0't'0 0.0u tz,7uú.J9 su,070.4i Js,u00.00 (r5,07{t.43)r,.nu t.t 0 0.u0 4,U75.2O 47þZZ.6t 7u,uuu.uu zz;r71.39O't'tl t''ü(' u.0o J9,4i7.ss r5ó,49r.08 J5,uuu.uu (lzl,49r.uu)0.00 t.üu u.tf0 (r.(r(, 279.62 \279.62)' U.00 t.UU 0.0U t.00 0.UU U.000.00 u.u0 0.00 t.01, 0.r,0 u.rr0u.0u u.00 t .uu u.uo t .t u u.uu0.00 (r.ou u.00 0.0u 3,t 39.5ó (J,rrJ9.5ó)0.tltl (,.0tt 0.0U (,.r,0 tt.00 u.UUtl.tltl t.01, U.U0 u.UU 0.00 rr.uu1.01, tt.ü, 0.0t 0.¡u u,0u u.uuu.t t t.t 0 0.0u t.uu t.00 u.uut.0u t .00 0.00 (r.ou u.uu u.uu 0.0ut .00 t.0t u.utl

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0'00 0.00 0.00 0.00 04,123.61) (t4,t23.61) (9,191.00) (4,932.61)

0.00

4,E40,834.99 3,047 367.00 n93.467.99
0.00 0.00



CITY/ COUNTY ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS
Management Finance Report

As ofJune 30, 2008
Preliminary 8/l/08

ALL FIJNDS

Beginnlng Sf¿tus

f,'u¡d Balane
Reserye

Rwenues:
I¡tercst Emings
Member Contibution
Other Revmue
Cost Reimbusement
DMV Fee

MTc/Federal Fuding
GASB 3l Allocation
Sheet Repair

Gmts
Tffiportation Auth Cost Shuing
Progm Revenue

PPM

MTC Rideshde

Sub-total

Expenditures:
Administation Services

P¡ofessional Services

Coroulting Seruices

Field & Progrm Supplies

Liceroe md Fees

Professional Dues & Membuship
Training
Confemces & Meetings

Publicatioro
Local Tmsp- Reimbusement
Miscellmeous
BõlkFee
Printing md Postage

AuditServices

Distibutions

Sub-total

Tratrsfers:

Træfcrs In

Træfers Out-Resryes

Trmsfer Out-Fmd

Subìotal

Nèt Charge

Ending Sbtur:
X'u¡d Balance
ReseRe

Tot¿l

z,49t ,93t.UU(72,1er.0u) (5ss,ô47.0u)
z37SZ't.84
483;],89.4A
49,7ü5.00

ló0.3ü
0.tt0

Z,?UU,4vZ.OU (2r¡9,5ór.00)
u.uu (355,647.U0)

(3,457,004.sÐ
0.00

lzza?6?,.w)
lóu,3t

0.00

l0,l7r.u7
\z6ar97tJ.7A)

(rJs9,Js7.9s)
(u,s06.er)

u,0t

0.0u
luJ3z.95

u.un 24p'ts.79
rr.uu 3ú.95

(só,4ur.sE)
(r,s0u.00)

(40,s00.uu)
z,tt4ó.uu

2,744,486.43
t94,249.42

t4z,t3z;7'l
t .uu

t2u,537.80
232,9A'Ì.59
516,4I1.2ó

144?37.89

(81,863.0r)

2,744A86.43
194,249.42

226,700.90

(81,863.01)

6,20r,491.0r
794249.42

115,767.00

0.00

(197,631.01)

110J33.90

(81,863.01)

t2E.469.89)

714,a64.42 9ó,0u0.00 6z?',t,64,42

575,456.3ü 75,tt{,t.ut, 500,456.38
5,575JóU.J7 z,ó5ó,y¿u.00 y3a,43?.37
541,73t.UU 770,lt0t.ttu

lót.3t u.tttt
o.uu u.t 0

0.ut
ll,2str.uu

I
H
o\
ro

I

38,U3.97 42,693.O9 5l,2t r,.uu
U.UU U.OU

0.uu lz5,l01.uu 202,1u0.uu (7ó,999 U0)

375.J'tt.tJ7 3ó5,001.00
931,6/A,22 I,z2ô,599.UU

I,729,170.05 3,UEE,sZU.Uo

u.ou u.00
z,4uE.lt 29,5ü2.9s
I,855.4ú 24,9'15,79

u.01, 38.95
53ó.t5 1,598.42 58,U00.00

tt.00 0.u0 1,500.00
0.tt0 t.00 41',s00.0u

J155.00 7,n4ó.0u s,000.n0

(226,r00.90)

(67,739.40)

(r8E,768.23)

(67,739.40)

3,038,578.80

(81,864.0r)

(440,836.0r)

24,470-89

3,479,414.E\



-L7 0-



C/CAG AGENDA REPORT
Date: August 14,2008

To: C/CAG Board ofDirectors

From: Richard Napier, Executive Director

Subject: Status report on the Hydrogen Shuttle for FY 07-08

(For further information or questions contact RichardNapier at599-1420)

RECOMMENDATION

That the C/CAG Board of Directors receive the status report on the Hydrogen Shuttle for FY 07-08.

FISCAL IMPACT & SOURCE OF F'IINDS

Funding for the Hydrogen Shuttle comes from the Congestion Management program of the AB 1546
vehicle license fee. The Transportation Authorityprovides matching fund.

BACKGROUND/DIS CUS SION

The East Palo Alto Hydrogen shuttle has met or exceeded expectations. The Hydrogen Shuttle was
placed into service in December 2007 and has been operating continuously since except for some
minor servicing. It operates between downtown East Palo Alto and the Palo Alto Caltrain station. The
shuttle operates in the AM commute hours only. Typically the shuttle is at capacity of 8-10 riders per
trþ from the Caltrain station. Total ridership from December to May was 4,192. No major issues have
been experienced. Specific performance measures achieved include the following:

Measure Objective Actual

Cost for FY 07-08 $170,000 (Scaled to December) $70,000 (Projected)
Ridership 75% 90-100%
Total Ridership NA 4,792

@ecemberto May)
In Service 70% 90%
Mileage 5 miles per kg 7 miles per kg

Total Miles NA 5,510.3

Given that the Ford Hydrogen Shuttle is an experimental vehicle, the overall performance has been
excellent. The cost to operate and maintain the Hydrogen Shuttle has been significantly less than
projected and achieved excellent ridership.

ATTACHMENT

o Shuttle Ridership Report
_L7L_

ITEM 4.IO



-r7 2-



I

H\¡(,
I

Shuttle Ridership Report
Monthly Totals for: December ZOOT
Route: CCAG - Hydrogen Shutfle

clays of operation Hydrogen
days of operation Backup

Average Daily Ridership
Number of Vehicles

Number of Road Calls
Number of Accidents

Mon Tues Wed Thur Fri

weekty #
of

Boardinos

#of
Operating

Days

#of
Service
Hours

#ot
Operator

Hours

#of
Service
Miles

#of
Operator

MilesweeK 1 43 50 51 55 60 259
292

5 24.65 34.65 217.5 520.5week 2 60 53 59 65 55 5 70 80

80
64

217.5Week 3 42 35 s20.542

18
40 22 181 5 70Week 4 11 Holiday 217.5 520.5
18

0

I 56 4 56Week 5 18 0 0
174 416.4

0 18 1 14 16 43.5 104.1

Monthty
fotals 174 138 170 178 146 806 20 234.65 274.65 870 2082days of



I
H
\l
È

I

Shuttle Ridership Report
Monthly Totals for: January 200g
Route: CCAG - Hydrogen Shutfle

days of operation Hydrogen
days of operation Backup

Average Daily Ridership
Number of Vehicles

Number of Road Calls
Number of Accidents

Mon Tues Wed Thur Fri

Weekly #
of

Boardings

#of
Operating

Days

# of
Service
Hours

# of
Operator

Hours

#of
Service
Miles

#of
Operator

MilesWeek I 0 Holiday 16 22 21 59
130

3 14.79 20.79 130.5 312.3Week 2 20 23 25 28 34 5

5
70 80 217.5 520.5Week 3 33 29 29 40 32 163 70 80 217.5 520.5Week 4 16 27 27 29 29 128 5 70 80 217.5 520.5week 5 30 34 38 41 0 143 4 56 64 174 416.4

Monrnty
Iotals 99 113 135 160 116 623 22 280.79 324.79 957 2290.2ofo n



Shuttle Ridership Report
Monthly Totals for: February 20Og
Route: CCAG - Hydrogen Shutfle

Mon Tues Wed Thur Fri

weekty #
of

Boardings

# of
Operating

Days

# of
Service
Hours

#ot
Operator

Hours

#of
Service
Miles

#of
Operator

MilesWeek 1 0 0 0 0 0

195

176
157

206

1 4.93 6.93 43.5 104.1Week 2 31 43 42 38 5 70 80 217.5 520.5Week 3 32 39 29 4J 33 5 70 80 217.5 520.5Week 4 19 34 28 38 Jö 5 70 80 217.5 520.sWeek 5 41 44 37 42 4¿ 5 70 80 217.5 520.5

days of operation Hydrogen
days of operation Backup

Average Daily Ridership
Number of Vehicles

Number of Road Calls
Number of Accidents



Shuttle Ridership Report
Monthly Totals for: March 2008
Route: CCAG - Hydrogen Shuttte

Mon Tues Wed Thur Fri

weeKty #
of

Boardings

#o1
Operating

Days

fot
Service
Hours

FOl
Operator

Hours

# o t
Service
Miles

#ot
Operator

MilesWeek 1 35 39 38 39 42 193

195

213
197

31

5 24.65 34.65 217.5 520.5WEEK Z 36 43 42 35 39 5 70 80 217.5 520.5Week 3 38 43 47 43 42 5 70 80 217.5 520.5Week 4 39 36 41 39 42 5 70 80 217.5 520.5Week 5 31 0 0 0 0 1 14 16 43.5 104.1

I

ts\¡
Oì

I
days of operation Hydrogen
days of operat¡on Backup

Average Daily Ridership 39
Number of Vehicles 1

Numbei of Road Calls
Number of Accidents 0

Yrut lu l|y
Iotals 179 161 168 156 165 829 21 248.65 290.65 913.5 2186.1



Shuttle Ridership Report
Monthly Totals for: April 2008
Route: CCAG - Hydrogen Shutfle

Mon Tues Wed Thur Fri

weeKty #
of

Boardings

#o1
Operating

Days

FOl
Service
Hours

#of
Operator

Hours

#of
Service
Miles

#ot
Operator

MilesWeek 1 0 34 42 35 38 14Y

185

217

211

115

4 19.72 27.72 174 416.4WEEK 2 33 39 42 35 36 5 70 80 217.5 520.5Week 3 34 55 46 46 Jb
5õ

5 70 80 217.5 520.5Week 4 38 40 43 40 5 70 80 217.5 520.5Week 5 45 37 33 0 0 3 42 48 130.5 312.3

I
H{{

I days of operation Hydrogen
days of operation Backup

Average Daily Ridership 40
Number of Vehicles 1

Number of Road Calls
Number of Accidents --l-

uonlhty
Iotals 150 205 206 156 160 877 22 271.72 315.72 957 2290.2



I

H
-¿
æ

I

Shuttle Ridership Report
Monthly Totals for: May 2009
Route: CCAG - Hydrogen Shutfle

days of operation Hydrogen
. days of operation Backup

Average Daily Ridership 44
Number of Vehicles 1

Number of Road Calls
Number of Accidents O

Mon Tues Wed Thur Fri

weeKty #
of

Boardings

#o1
Operating

Days

#ot
Service
Hours

#ot
Operator

Hours

Fot
Service

Miles

#ot
Operator

MilesWeek 1 0 0 0 40 46 86

237

220
208

172

2 9,86 13.86 87 208.2Week 2 39 46 51 45 56

4 5 70 80 217.5 520.5Week 3 40 47 45 42 5 70 80 217.5 520.5Week 4 40 37 43 47 41 5 70 80 217.5 520.5Week 5 Holiday 47 42 44 39 4 56 64 174 416.4

ruonrnty
Iotals 119 177 181 218 228 923 21 275 A6 317.86 91s.5 2186.1

of



2006 E-450 H2ICE Shuttle Bus Performance Æe,

'õ'tÉz
rtr

Og
Èo
@!

Vehicle: USACaI SanMateo5 I 9
Time Zone: America,/Los_Ange 1 es

Status: Servíce Requireci
Created: sun o6 ,Jul- 2ooB oo: oo:02

Messages
Average sþatistics: 23.7 mi/day,106.00 kRevs/day (computed over l-ast 28 days)***Criticaf*** Low oil life.
Oil change required (currentl-y over by 614 mi 988 km) .

Note: The fuel economy cafculation algorithm is stil-I in development - fuel economy data plotted
in the fuel consumption graph may contain outliers (perhaÞs 2å of the pointsi

Maintenance

Last og Feb 2oog
Oilchange 24o9mi 3B?6km

Oilchange 10 rTun 2O0B
due at 5409mi 87o4km

o%

Fuel
Post Refuel Keyon

o¡t
Level

oit
Life

Used

Fuel
Used kg

25-
1x

28

15
a

t_
a

ox
=E

15

10

o
a_

02-,fu1-08 12:59
26-'fun-08 :-.3:47-
26-,Jun-08 05:05
23-,fun-08 11:15
16-rTun-08 L2:54
09-Jun-08 13:04
04-Jun-OB L2:16
02-Jun-08 05:05
30-May-08 12:47-
22-Ivl,ay-OB 12:47

20 .6
7.1
7.4

2t .3
18 .5
15.0
19.3
r.7

2r-0
20.4

oaaa
a

i0 20
Fuel Gonsumption. (Last

30
48 fills)

40

Time and Distance
Sun

29 Jun
Mon

30 Jun
Tue

01 Jul
Wed

O2 Jul
Thu

03 Jul
Fri

04 Jul
Sat

05 Jul Sum Life Totals

Time
(eng¡ne running

02}l 26m 02h 58m 01h 01m 02h 35m 09h 02m 380h 12m

mt
Dist

Krn

34.5
55.5

4t-4
66 .'7

30.0
48.3

38.0
6t .7

443.9
23l. .6

6022.9 mi
9692.9 km

Revs k L78.28 2r5 .40 9'7 .7 9 L93.46 684 .94 28269.3 kR

t it...; ìÙry--%

Questions/Comments : h2bus@ford com

Document Version: VP-1-0
Copyright O 2008 Fo¡d Motor Company

All rights reserved



-180-



DATE:

TO:

FROM:

C/CAG AGENDA REPORT
August 74,2008

City/County Association of Governments Board of Directors

Richard Napier, Executive Director

SUBJECT: Review and approval of Resolution 08-37 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to execute
the Program Manager Funding Agreement with the Bay Area Air Quality
Management District (BAAQMD) for the 200812009 Transportation Fund for Clean
Air (TFCA) (40%) Program for San Mateo County for the receipt of an amount up to
$1,193,400.

(For further information please contact Tom Madalena at 650-599-1460)

RECOMMENDATION

That the C/CAG Board review and approve Resolution 08-37 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to
execute the Program Manager Funding Agreement with the Bay Area Air QualityManagement
District (BAAQMD) for the 200812009 Transportation Fund for Clean Air (TFCA) (40%) Program
for San Mateo County for the receipt of an amount up to $1,193,400 in accordance with staff
recommendation.

FTSCAL IMPACT

This agreement provides up to $1,193,400 in TFCA funding for FY 200812009. Included in this
amount is $57,400 to cover the administrative costs of the program.

BACKGROUND/ DISCUSSION

C/CAG acts as the Program Manager for the Transportation Fund for Clean Air (TFCA) Program in
San Mateo County. This program distributes Transportation Fund for Clean Air funds to qualifliing
projects that reduce emissions in the air. At the April 10, 2008 C/CAG Board meeting the Board
approved the projects to be funded as part of the TFCA Program. The projects that were approved
include:

C/CAG Administration $57,400
SamTrans Shuttle Bus Prosram $636,000
Peninsula Traffic Congestion
Relief Alliance

County-wide Voluntary Trip
Reduction Prosram

$500,000

TOTAL $1,193,400

The attached funding agreement between C/CAG and the.Bay Area Air Quality Management
District is for the receipt of the FY 08/09 TFCA CountyProgram Manager funds. The agreement
shall be in a form approved by City/County Association of Governments' Legal Counsel. Staff will
bring the funding agreements for the two project sponsors forward at the September 11, 2008 

ITEM 4.llC/CAG Board of Directors meeting.

-181



ATTACHMENTS

o Resolution 08-37
o Funding agreement with the Bay Area Air Quality Management District

ALTERNATIVES

1. Review and approval of Resolution 08-37 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to execute the
Program Manager Funding Agreement with the Bay Area Air Quality Management District
(BAAQMD) for the 200812009 Transportation Fund for Clean Air (TFCA) (40%) Program
for San Mateo County for the receipt of an amount up to $1,193,400 in accordance with staff
recoÍrmendation.

2. Review and approval of Resolution 08-37 authorizing the C/CAG Chairto execute the
Program Manager Funding Agreement with the Bay Area Air Quality Management District
(BAAQMD) for the 200812009 Transportation Fund for Clean Air (TFCA) (40%) Program
for San Mateo County for the receipt of an amount up to $1,193,400 in accordance with staff
recoÍrmendation with modifications.

3. No action

-L82-



RESOLUTION 08.37

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE CITY/COUNTY
ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS OF' SAN MATEO COUNTY AUTHORIZING

THE C/CAG CHAIRTO EXECUTE THE PROGRAM MANAGER FUNDING
AGREEMENT WITH THE BAY AREA AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DISTRICT

(BAAQMD) FOR THE 2008/2009 TRANSPORTATION FUND FOR CLEAN ArR (TF'CA)
(40%) PROGRAM FOR SA¡I MATEO COUNTY FOR THE RECEIPT OF AN AMOUNT

uP TO $1,193,400.

WHEREAS, the Citylcounty Association of Govemments has been designated the
Transportation Fund for Clean Air (TFCA) Program Manager for San Mateo County; and,

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the City/CountyAssociation of Governments at its
April 10, 2008 meeting approved certain projects and programs for funding through San Mateo
County's 40 percent local share of Transportation Fund for Clean Air (TFCA) revenues; and,

WHEREAS, the CitylCounty Association of Governments will act as the Program Manager
for $1,193,400 of TFCA funded projects; and,

\ryHEREAS, it is necessary to enter into a Program Manager Agreement with the Bay Area
Air Quality Management District setting forth the responsibilities of each party.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED bythe Board of Directors of the City/County
Association of Governments of San Mateo County that on behalf of C/CAG the Chair is authorized
to enter into an agreement with the Bay Area Air Quality Management District for the 200812009
Transportation Fund for Clean Air (TFCA) San Mateo County Program. The agreement shall be in a
form approved by CitylCounty Association of Governments' Legal Counsel.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED THIS 14TH DAy OF AUGUST 2008.

Deborah C. Gordon, Chair

-183-



-L84-



FUNDING AGREEMENT
BETV/EEN

THE BAY AREA AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DISTRICT
AND

CITY/COI.INTY AS SOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS

O8-SM

This Funding Agreement (Agreement) is entered into between the CityiCounty Association of
Governments, hereinafter refened to as "Program Manager," and the Bay Area Air Quality
Management District, hereinafter referred to as "Air District." This Agreement includes Attachment
A, which specifies the projects covered by this Agreement, and Attachment B, which pertains to
insurance requirements.

SECTION I
RECITALS:

1) The Air District is authorized under Health and Safety Code Sections 44223 and44225 to
levy a fee on motor vehicles. Funds generated by the fee are referred to as the Transportation
Fund for Clean Air (TFCA) and are used to implement projects to reduce air pollution from
motor vehicles.

'2) Health and Safety Code Section 44241limits expenditure of collected revenues to specified
transportation control measures included in the plan adopted pursuant to Health and Safety
Code Sections 40233 and 40717 and prescribes the allocation of the funds to public agencies
and private entities within the Air District's jurisdiction.

3) Health and Safety Code Section 44241(d) stipulates that forty (40) percent of funds generated
within a county where the fee is in effect shall be allocated by the Air District to one or more
public agencies designated to receive the funds to implement the Air District's Program
Manager program ("Program").

4) The Air District has been notified, in a communication dated July 29,1992, that the Program
Manager is the duly authonzedrccipient of forty (40) percent of the funds collected in San
Mateo Count¡ and has been so designated by resolution(s) adopted by the San Mateo County
Board of Supervisors and by the City Councils of a majority of the cities representing a
majority of the population in the incorporated area of the county. The resolution(s) specify
the terms and conditions for the expenditure of funds by Program Manager.

5) The Air District and Program Manager, pursuant to Health and Safety Code Section4424l,
hereby enter into this Funding Agreement to implement specified projects to improve air
quality in the San Francisco Bay Area Air Basin. This Agreement covers those projects
specified in Attachment A.

SECTION II
PROGRAM MANAGER AGREES :

1) To apply all funds received under this Agreement to the projects included in Attachment A
consistent with the mutually agreed to terms and conditions contained in this Agreement.

2) To maintain, at all times during the term of this Agreement, a separate account or sub-ledger
for all funds received under this Agreement and to withdraw funds from this separate account
only for the reimbursement of costs to implement approved projects. Failure to comply with
this paragraph shall constitute grounds for termination pursuant to Section IV.2 below.

O8-SM
CMA with No Admin Agreement Pageg.ær7



3) To maintain, or cause to be maintained, adequate records to document and demonstrate to Air
District staff and auditors the receipt, interest accrual, and expenditures of Air District funds
to implement the Program.

4) To apply all interest accrued from funds received under this Agreement toward projects
approved by the Air District Board of Directors. The distribution of any such interest shall be
at the discretion of the Program Manager after consultation with the Air District.

5) To apply any funds and associated interest unencumbered at the time of completion or
termination of an approved project or projects to other projects approved by the Air District
Board of Directors. The distribution of any such funds and associated interest shall be at the
discretion of the Program Manager after consultation with the Air District.

6) To retum to the Air District any funds and associated interest, or both, unexpended within two
years of the date of receipt of the funds unless, pursuant to the provisions of the Health and

Safety Code section44242, either (a) the Program Manager has approved an extension of up
to two years for a project sponsor to complete its project(s) or (b) the Air District and the
Program Manager have amended this Agreement to provide for further extensions of time to
expend such funds.

7) To limit adminishative costs in the handling of these funds to no more than five percent (5%)
of the frurds received.

8) To allow the Air District to audit all expenditures relating to the projects funded through this
Agreement. For the duration of the projects included in Attachment A and for three (3) years

following completion of the projects, Program Manager will make available to the Air
District, or to an independent auditor selected by the Air District, all records relating to
project performance and expenses incurred in implementing the projects.

9) To maintain employee time sheets documenting those hourly labor costs incuned by
employees of the Program Manager, which are paid with funds received under this Agreement
to fulfill the Program Manager's obligations under this Agreement, or to establish an

alternative method to document Program Manager staff costs charged to this gant.

10) To require that any recipients of funds allocated through this Agreement shall, for the duration
of projects as described in Attachment A and for three (3) years following completion of the
projects, in a timely fashion make available to the Air District, or to an independent auditor
selected by the Air District, all records relating to project performance and expenses incurred
in implementing the project orprojects for which funding was received.

11) To require that any recipients of funds allocated through this Agreement maintain employee
time sheets documenting those hourly labor costs incurred in the implernentation of the
projects described in Attachment A, which are paid with funds received under this
Agreement, or to establish an alternative method to document staff costs charged to the
funded project.

12) To distribute TFCA funds allocated to any recipient of funds only on a cost reimbursement
basis and only for documented legitimate costs of the approved project.

13) To keep necessary records of the performance of the project or projects as specified in
Attachment A in order to expedite evaluation of emissions reductions achieved from
implementation of the project or projects.

14) To submit reports to the Air District as follows:

O8-SM
CMA with No Admin Agreement P-ryQaf 7



a) Semi-Annual Funding Status Report: On a semi-annual basis, the Program Manager shall

submit to the Air District reports that indicate a) whether any projects have been cancelled

or completed under budget during the past six-month period and if so, the amount of
associated unexpended funds; and b) whether any project deadlines have been extended

and if so, indicate the project's revised date for completion and certify that significant
progress has been made on the project for which the funds were granted, pursuant to HSC

44242(d).

b) Annual Reports: The Program Manager shall submit an annual report to the Air District
within (4) months of the end of each fiscal year which itemizes (a) the expenditure of the

funds, (b) progress to date in the implementation of each fimded project or projects and (c)

the results of the monitoring of the þerformance of the project or projects as specified in
Attachment A. The Program Manager shall submit the annual reports on Air District-
approved report forms annuallyuntil all projects included in Attaôhment A are completed.

15) To use the Air District's approved logo for the TFCA for anyprojects implemented directly
by Program Manager under this Agreement and to require such use for projects implemented

by recipients of funds from Program Manager, as specified below:

a) the logo will be used on signs posted at the site of any construction;

b) the logo will be displayed on any vehicles operated with or obtained as part of a project;

c) the logo will be used on any printed material intended for public consumption

associated with any project, including project related transit schedules, brochures,

handbooks, maps created for public distribution, and promotional material; and,

d) Program Manager will demonstrate to the Air District through evidence such as

photographs of vehicles and copies of press releases that Air District logos are used and

displayed as required.

L6) To acknowledge the Air District as a funding source in any related articles, news releases or

other publicity materials for the projects funded under this Agreement that are implemented

directly by the Program Manager, and to require recipients of funds for projects funded under

this Agreement to do the same.

l7) To assure that all funds received under this Agreement are expended only in accordance with
all applicable provisions of law for projects that are implemented directly by the Program

Manager, and to require recipients of funds for projects funded under this Agreement to

expend the funds only in accordance with all applicable provisions of law.

I S) To require that any recipient of TFCA funds for projects funded under this Agreement retum

to the Program Manager all funds that are not expended in accordance with applicable

provisions of law.

19) To the extent not otherwise prohibited by law, and to the extent required by the California
Public Records Act (California Government Code section 6250 et seq.), to place in the public

domain any software, written document, or other product developed with funds received

through this Agreement, and to require recipients of funds for projects funded under this

Agreement to do the same.

20) To require that any recipient of TFCA funds for the purchase of any vehicles must either

obtain approval from the Program Manager for alternate use of the vehicles or retum to the

Program Manager any funds realized from the sale of any vehicles purchased with TFCA

funds if such reuse or sale occurs within the industry standards for the useful life from the

O8-SM
CMA with No Admin Agreement FaþpZrf 7



date of purchase of the vehicles. The amount of funds retumed to the Program Manager shall

be proportional to the percentage of TFCA funds originally used to purchase the vehicles.

Any such funils returned to the Program Manager shall be reallocated to eligible projects

approved by the Air District.

21) To obtain and maintain, and to require that each Project Sponsor set forth in Attachment A
obtain and maintain, throughout the Term of this Agteement the insurance coverage specified

in "Insurance Requirements," Attachment B, and to comply with all insurance requirements

set forth therein, including the provision of documentation of said insurance coverage.

Failure to obtain and maintain the insurance coverage and to comply with all insurance

requirernents shall be deemed a breach of this Agreement'

22) To obtain and maintain copies of all of Program Manager's written binding agreements and

any amendments thereto with project sponsors to carry out the projects and programs set forth
in Attachment A. Additionally, for projects sponsored by non-public entities, Program

Mangers shall provide to the Air District copies of all written binding agreements and

amendments with project sponsors to carry out the projects and programs set forth in
Attachment A within thirty (30) days from the date of execution of such agreements, but in no

case later than six (6) months from the Air District's Board of Directors' approval of the

Program Manager's 2008 Expenditure Plan, unless otherwise amended.

23) To comply with all Program Manager program and project requirements set forth in the Air
District's "Board-Adopted TFCA County Program Manager Fund Policies for FY
20081200|" which are incorporated therein as Appendix C and made apart of the "County

Program Manager Fund Expenditure Program Guidelines for Fiscal Year 200812009," dated

January 2008, and which are incorporated herein and made aparthereof by this reference as if
fully set forth herein.

SECTION III
AIR DISTRICT AGREES:

1) To forward the funds for the projects described in Attachment A in two payments. The first
payment will be forwarded within thirty (30) working days of the Air District receiving from
the Califomia Department of Motor Vehicles all the revenues that comprise the payment. The

first payment will represent forty (40) percent of the revenues generated from motor vehicles

registering in San Mateo County between January 1, 2008, and June 30, 2008, less Air
District's management and audit costs. The second payment will represent forty (40) percent

of the revenues generated from motor vehicles registering in San Mateo County between July

1,2008, and December 31, 2008, less Air District's management and audit costs. The second

payrnent will be forwarded within thirty (30) working days of the Air District receiving from

the DMV all the revenues that comprise the payment. Payments will only be made after this

Agreement has been signed byboth the Program Manager and the Air District.

2) To provide timely notice prior to conducting an audit'

3) To provide the Program Manager, and any other requesting party, a copy of the fiscal and

performance audits as specified in Section 44242 of the Health and Safety Code.

4) To provide the Program Manager with all Air District-approved Program Manager reporting

forms required for the Program Manager to submit pursuant to this Agreement, including the

euarterly and annual reports required pursuant to Section II.14 above.

5) The Air District shall provide a copy of its logo to the Program Manager.

O8-SM
CMA with No Admin Agreement PLffiof 7



SECTION IV
IT IS MUTUALLY AGREED:

1) Term: The term of this Agreement shall be from the Effective Date of this Agreement until
the end of the fourth year from the Effective Date ("Term"), unless it is terminated or
amended as provided for herein or in Paragraph2 below.

If a Program Manager seeks to extend the Term in order to provide a project sponsor

additional time to complete its project(s) beyond the two-year extension alreadyprovided by
Program Manager, the Program Manager shall submit that request to the Air District no later

than 60 days prior to the end of the Term.

2) Termination: Either pauty may terminate this Agreement at any time by gtving written notice
of termination to the other party which shall specifu the effective date thereof. Notice of
termination under this paragraph shall be given at least ninety (90) days before the effective
date of such termination, unless the parties mutually agree to an earlier termination date. This
Agreement shall also terminate at the end of the fiscal year during which the CitylCounty
Association of Govemments loses its designation as Program Manager for San Mateo County.

3) Indemnity: Program Manager shall indemnify and hold harmless the Air District, its
employees, agents, representatives, and successors-in-interest against any and all liabilit¡
loss, expense, including reasonable attorneys' fees, or claims for injury or damages arising out

of the performance byProgram Manager of its duties under this Agreement and shall require

project sponsors to indemnit and hold harmless the Air District, its employees, agents,

representatives, and successors-in-interest against any and allliability, loss, expense,

including reasonable attomeys' fees, or claims for injury or damages arising out of their
performance of the project or operation or use of the equipment that is subject to this
Agreement.

4) Notices: Any notice which may be required under this Agreement shall be in writing, shall be

effective when received, and shall be given by personal service, by U.S. Postal Service mail,
or by certified mail (return receipt requested), to the addresses set forth below, or to such

addresses which may be specified in writing to the parties hereto.

Executive Director
CitylCounty Association of Govemments
555 County Center, 5th Fl.
Redwood City, CA 94063

Air Pollution Control Officer
Bay Area Air Quality Management District
939 Ellis Street
SanFrancisco, CA 94109

5) Program Liaison: Within fifteen (15) days from the Effective Date of this Agreement, the

Program Manager shall notiff the Air District of the Program Manager's Program Liaison and

of the Liaison's address, telephone number, fax number and email address. The Program

Liaison shall be the liaison to the Air District pertaining to implementation of this Agreement

and shall be the contact for information about the projects and programs included in
Attachment A. The Program Manager shall noti$ the Air District of the change of Program

O8-SM
CMA with No Admin Agteement Pa$ê 9 of7



Liaison or of the Liaison's contact information in writing no later than thirty (30) days from

the date of any change.

6) Additional Provisions and Additional Acts and Documents: Each party agrees to do all such

things and take all such actions, and to make, execute and deliver such other documents that

are reasonably required to carry out the provisions, intent and purpose of this Agreement. All
attachments to this Agreement are oxpressly incorporated herein by this reference and made a

part hereof as though fully set forth.

7) Integration: This Agreement, including all attachments hereto, represents the final, complete,

and exclusive statement of the agreement between the Air District and the Program Manager

related to the parties' rights and obligations and subject matter described in this Agreement,

and supersedes all prior and other contemporaneous understandings and agreements of the

parties. No party has been induced to enter into this Agreement by, nor is any party relying
upon, any representation or waranty outside those expressly set forth herein.

S) Amendment: This Agreement may not be modified except in writing, signed by both parties

hereto, and any attempt at oral modification of this Agreement shall be void and of no effect.

Any change in project scope shall constitute an amendment under this Agreement.

9) Independent Contractor: Neither the Program Manager nor its officers, employees, agents, or

representative shall be considered employees or agents of the Air District.

10) Assignment: Neither party shall assign, sell, license, or otherwise transfer any rights or

obligations under this Agreement without the prior written consent of the other party.

11) 'Waiver: No waiver of a breach, of failure of any condition, or of any right or remedy

contained in or granted by the provisions of this Agreement shall be effective unless it is in
writing and signed by the party waiving the breach, failure, right, or remedy. No waiver of
any breach, failure, right, or remedy shall be deemed a waiver of any other breach, whether or

not similar, nor shall any waiver constitute a continuing waiver unless the writing so specifies.

Further, the failure of a party to enforce performance by the other party of any term, covenant,

or condition of this Agreement, and the failure of a party to exercise any rights or remedies

hereunder, shall not be deemed a waiver or relinquishment by that party to enforce futrue
performance of any such terms, covenants, or conditions, or to exercise any future rights or

remedies.

12) Severability: If a court of competent jurisdiction holds any provision of, this Agreement to be

illegal, unenforceable or invalid in whole or in part for any reason, the validity and

enforceability of the remaining provisions, or portions of them will not be affected.

l3) Force Majeure: Neither the Air District nor the Program Manager shall be liable for or
deemed to be in default for any delay or failure in performance under this Agreement or

intemrption of services resulting, directly or indirectly, from acts of God, enemy or hostile

govemmental action, civil commotion, strikes, lockouts, labor disputes, fire or other casualty,

judicial orders, governmental controls, regulations or restrictions, inability to obtain labor or

materials or reasonable substitutes for labor or materials necessary for performance of this

Agreement, or other causes, except financial that are beyond the reasonable control of the Air
District or Program Manager.

14) Governing Law: Any dispute that arises under or relates to this Agreement shall be governed

by California law, excluding any laws that direct the application of another jurisdiction's

laws. Venue for resolution of any dispute that arises under or relates to this Agreement,

including mediation, shall be San Francisco, California.

O8-SM
CMA with No Admin Agreement Fdsþ6<f 7



15) Effective Date: The effective date of this Agreement is the date the Air District Executive
Officer/Air Pollution Control Officer executes the Agreement.

16) Survival of Terms: Any terms of this Agreement that by their nature extend beyond the term
(or termination) of this Agreement shall remain in effect until fulfilled, and shall apply to both
parties' respective successors and assigns. Such terms include, but may not be limited to, the
auditing requirements set forth in Paragraph II.8.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Program Manager and Air District have entered into this Agreement as

of the date listed below.

FOR PROGR,A.M MANAGER: FOR AIR DISTRICT:

by: Date:
Deborah C. Gordon
CitylCounty Association of Governments Jack P. Broadbent

Approved as to legal form: .

Executive OfficeriAPCO
Bay Area Air Quality Management District

Approved as to legal form:

by:
Legal Counsel Brian C. Bunger, District Counsel
City/County Association of Governments Bay Area Air Quality Management District

by:

by:

08.SM
CMA with No Admin Agreement PaggTofT



-r92-



Attachment A San Mateo County CMA FY2008/2009

S[.IMMARY INFORMATION
Program Manager Name: Citv/Countv Association of Governments of San Mateo Countv

Address: 555 Countv Center. 5th Floor Redwood Citv. CA 94063

PARTA: NEWTFGAFUNDS

1. Estimated FY0B/09 DMV revenues as reported by BAAQMD. Line '1a: $ 1 ,065,690

Adjustment between FY07/08 estimate and actual revenue. Line 1b: $ 95,864

Estimated FY07/08 DMV'revenues: Line 1c:$ 991,138

Actual FY07l08 DMV revenues: Line 1d: $ 1,087,002

(Line 1d minus Line 1c equals Line 1b)

2. lnterest income. Show interest earned on TFCA funds in calendar year 2007. Line 2: $ lZ,ZOl

3. Total new TFCA funds. Add Lines 1a, 1b, and 2. Line 3: $ 1,174,261

PART B: UNALLOCATED TFCA FUNDS

4. Total unallocated funds from previously funded projects that are available for Line 4: $ 19,I 39
programming to new projects. Enter zero (0) if there are no unallocated funds.
lnclude TFCA funds available due to project cancellation or projects completed
under-budget. Gomplete and attach Summary lnformation Addendum.

PART C: TOTAL AVAILABLE TFCA FUNDS

5. Add Lines 3 and 4. Line 5: $ 1 ,193,400

PART D: FY08/09 TFCA ALLOCATIONS

6. Total TFCA funds budgeted for administration. Line 6: $ 57,400
(Note: Line 6 cannot exceed 5% of the sum of Lines I a and 1b.)

7. Total TFCA funds allocated to new projects. Show the total of all TFCA funds Line 7: $ 1,136,000
allocated to new projects as shown on the attached project information sheets.

B. Total allocations. Add Line 6 plus Line 7. Line B: $ '1,193,400

(Note: Line 8 should not exceed the amount on Line 5.)

PART E: UNALLOCATED FUNDS

9. Total unallocated funds. Subtract Line I from Line 5. Enter zero (0) if all Line g: $ O

available funds are allocated to new projects. Amount is subject to a six-month
allocation deadline.

BAAQMD TFCA Funding Agreement fotCôunty Program Managers Page I



Attachment A San Mateo Gounty GMA FY2008/2009

SUMMARY ¡NFORMATION ADDENDUM
Unallocated TFGA Funds Available for Reprogramm¡ng

Tota

1: Enter CP for comPleted Project.
Enter CN for canceled Project.
Enter UF for unallocated funds.

Fiscal
Year

BAAQMD
Project #

Project Sponsor Project Name
TFCA Funds

Allocated
TFCA Funds
Expended

TFCA
Funds

Available

coder

06107 06sM00 C/CAG Administration $50,800 $31,661 $1 9,1 39 CP

TFCA Funding



Attachment A San Mateo County CMA FY2008/2009

PROJEGT INFORMATIOIU

A. Project Number: 0SSM01 B. Project Sponsor: Peninsula Traffic Conqestion Relief Alliance

C. Project T¡tle: Countv-wide Voluntarv Trip Reduction Proqram

D. TFCA $ Allocated: $500,000 E. Total Project Cost: s1.473.104

F. Project Description: The Alliance will provide Transportation Demand Management (TDM) programs in San

Mateo County as part of a region wide network of TDM services provided in collaboration and partnership with

the Regional Rideshare Program, 511 Contra Costa, and Solano Napa Commuter lnformation, to encourage

use of transportation alternatives such as carpools, vanpools and transit. Efforts are targeted primarily at

commute trips. The specific activities to be funded by this application are described below:

e Employer Outreach: The Alliance conducts marketing and outreach to employer work sites in San Mateo

County providing commuter benefits and consulting services to encourage employers to provide alternative

commute benefits or programs to their employees

o Non-Employer Commuter Outreach: The Alliance also reaches commuters directly as opposed to

through their employers. Non-employer commuter outreach includes residential and community marketing.

o Incentive Programs:

o New Carpooler Commuter lncentive: Drive-alone commuters, who live in, work in and/or commute

through San Mateo County and who switch to carpooling and meet certain requirements are eligible to

receive a financial incentive (e.9., one $40 gas card per participant).

o New Vanpooler Rider Incentive'. Drive-alone commuters, who live in, work in and/or commute

through San Mateo County and who switch to vanpooling to work are eligible to receive a financial

incentive (e.9., $80 per month maximum for three months after the first three months of participating in

a vanpool as a passenger).

o Vanpool Dríver lncentive: Drivers of vanpools originating in or destined for San Mateo County who

keep their vanpools operating for six months as the driver are eligible to receive a financial incentive

(e.9., $500.00 per driver).

o Try Transit Program: Drive-alone commuters, who live in, work in and/or commute through San

Mateo County can try transit for free by utilizing free transit tickets provided by transit agencies in San

Mateo County and neighboring partner agencies in surrounding counties. Program participants may

only utilize this program once.

o Carpool to School Incentive: Parents who live and/or drive their children to school in San Mateo

County and who switch to driving a "school pool" and meet certain requirements are eligible to receive a

fínancial incentive (e.9., one $20.00 gas card per parent).

o Guaranteed Ride Home Program: The Alliance provides a "Guaranteed Rlde Home Program," to any

commuter (whose employer signs on to the program) to San Mateo County who carpools, vanpools, or

takes transit to work. The Alliance provides for a portion of the cost of a taxi or a rental car in case of

emergency during the work day. The participating employer pays the other portion of the cost of the

ride.

BAAQMD TFCA F u nd i n g AgreementTòFëo;unty Program Managers Page 3



Attachment A San Mateo County CMA FY2008/2009

o Website: The Alliance maintains a website, www.commute.org that provides information about all

transportation alternatives in San Mateo County, and provides links to the websites of our partner

agencies and other Bay Area transportation provides.

o phone: The Alliance provides general information about transportation alternatives to driving alone,

including HOV and Park-and-Ride facility informatíon to callers.

G. Project Schedule:
Start Date (mo/yr) Julv 2008

Final Report Due Date: Within 3 months of completion of the project, but no later than 3 months following

the termination of the Agreement.

H. Final Report content: complete and submit Project Monitoring Form 1.

BAAQMD TFCA Funding AgreementTóPéounty Program Managers Page 4



Attachment A San Mateo Gounty GMA FY2008/2009

PROJECT INFORMATION

A. Project Number: 0BSM02 B. Project Sponsor: SamTrans

C. Project Title: SamTrans Shuttle Bus Prooram

D. TFCA $ Allocated: $636,000 E. Total Project Cost: $1,925,503

F. Project Description: This project supports the SamTrans Shuttle Bus Program, a peak commute period shuttle

bus service from BART stations to major employment sites in San Mateo County. The program includes nine

(9) shuttle routes. All shuttle vehicles operated with TFCA funds meet the California Air Resources Board

(CARB) particulate matter standards for public transit fleets.

The following is a list of the 9 existing shuttle routes:

Route Name

1 Bayhill

2 Crocker Park

3 Gateway

4 Oyster Point

5 Seton

6 Sierra Point

7 Utah Grand

8 Genentech

o Bridge
" Millbrae

BART
Station

San Bruno

Balboa Park

South.San
Francisco

San Bruno

Daly City

Balboa Park

San Bruno

South San
Francisco

Millbrae

Service Area

San Bruno Bayhill Area

Brisbane lndustrial Park

South San Francisco
industrial area

Oyster Point, South San
Francisco

Seton Medical Center / Daly
City City Hall

Siena Point Offices,
Brisbane

South San Francisco
lndustrial Area

Genentech South San
Francisco Campus

Millbrae

G. Project Schedule:
Start Date (mo/yr) Julv 2008

Final Report Due Date: Within 3 months of completion of the project, but no later than 3 months following

the termination of the Agreement.

H. Final Report Content: Complete and submit Project Monitoring Form 1.

BAAOMD TFCA F u nd i n g Ag reem ent fér9forr nty P rog ram M anagers Page 5



-198-



Attachment B City/County Association of Governments FY2008/2009

INSURANCE REQUIREM ENTS

Verifi cation of Coverage

Program Manager shall obtain and maintain certificates andior other evidence of the insurance coverage required

below. The Air District reserves the right to require Program Manager to provide complete, certified copies of any
insurance offered in compliance with these specificatíons. Certificates, policies and other evidence provided shall
specify that the Air District shall receive 30 days advanced notice of cancellation from the insurers.

Minimum Scope of lnsurance

Throughout the Term as defined in Section lV of the Agreement of which this Attachment is a part, Program
Manager shall obtain and maintain in full force and effect the Liability lnsurance as set forth below, and shall require

each Project Sponsor to obtain and maintain in full force and effect the Liability lnsurance and Property lnsurance
as set forth below:

1. Liability lnsurance with a limit of not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence. Such ínsurance shall be of the
type usual and customary to the business of the Program Manager and Project Sponsor, and to the
operation of the vehicles, vessels, engines or equipment operated by the Project Sponsor.

2. Property tnsurance in an amount of not less than the insurable value of Project Sponsor's vehicles,
vessels, engines or equipment funded under the Agreement of which this Attachment is a part, and
covering all risks of loss, damage or destruction of such vehicles, vessels, engines or equipment.

Acceptability of Insurers

lnsurance is to be placed with insurers with a current A.M. Best's rating of no less than A: Vll. The Air District may,

at its sole discretion, waive or alter this requirement or accept self-insurance in lieu of any required policy of
insurance.

BAAQMD TFGA Funding Agreementfgr$o-unty Program Managers Page I of 1



-200-



CICAG AGENDA REPORT
I)ate: August 14,2008

To: Cityl County Association of Governments of San Mateo County

X'rom: RichardNapier, Executive Director

Subject: Review and approval of C/CAG Legislative priorities, positions and

Legislative update.

(For further information or questions contact Richard Napier at 599-1420)

The material will be provided separately in the packet.

-20r-

ITEM 5.I



-202-



CICAG AGENDA REPORT
Date: August 14,2008

To: Cityl County Association of Govemments of San Mateo County

X'rom: Richard Napier, Executive Director

Subject: Executive Director Presentation on C/CAG's FY 07-08 Performance.

(For further information or questions contact Richard Napier at 599-1420)

A verbal report will be provided at the meeting.

-203-

ITEM 5.2



-204-



Date:

To:

From:

Subject:

C/CAG AGENDA REPORT
August L4,2008

C/CAG Board of Directors

Richard Napier

Review and approval for distribution to C/CAG member agencies of the Draft San Mateo
County Energy Shategy

@or further information, contact Richard Napier 650-599-1420)

RECOMMENDÄTION

That the C/CAG Board of Directors review and approval for distribution to C/CAG member agencies of
the Draft San Mateo County Energy Strategy

F'ISCAL IMPACT

No Fiscal Impact.

SOURCE OF F'UNDS

Funding for the development of the San Mateo County Energy Strategy has been through RecycleWorks,
the'Waste Management and Environmental Services section of Public Works of County of San Mateo.

BACKGROT]ND/DIS CUS SION

In 2005, San Mateo County Board of Supervisors President Jerry Hill proposed the need for a countywide
task force to investigate and recommend how best to meet the county's current and future energy needs.

In February 2006,the Congestion Management and Air Quality Comririttee (now CMEQ) authorized the
creation of an ad hoc energy working group to develop an energy strategy for San Mateo County. The
group was chafered to consider the future energy needs of the county and recommend how to address the
needs in an environmentally, socially and fiscallyresponsible manner. This resultingEnergy Strategy
focuses primarily on electricity use but also covers natural gas use and water consumption as it relates to
energ"y use. Forms of energy used for transportation are not in the scope of this report or its
recommendations.

The working group is composed of six elected officials and six stakeholder representatives who first met in
June 2006. The group chose the name Utilities and Sustainability Task Force (USTF) in case it was later
asked to address other utility or environmental issues after completing its initial work on the Enèrgy
Strategy.

The task force started by defining the desired outcomes and guiding principles for the Energy Strategy.

Desired Outcomes

Energy is consistently available and affordable for all residential, commercial and industrial users
in San Mateo County. 

ITEM 5.3

-205-



. Energywill consistentþbe available and affordable for future generations of San Mateo County
residents and businesses.

. The environmental impact of energy production is minimized to the greatest extent possible.

. Local officials are involved in Pacific Gas & Eleckic's @G&E's) planning ptocess regarding local
production, transmission and distribution of energy, for both centralized and distributed
generation.

. Policy makers and the public understand the impact of their actions, make wise energy choices and

utilize existing and future energy efficiency programs.
. The linkage between water and energy use is understood and recognized.
. San Mateo County is a leader in providing solutions for energy efficiency and greenhouse gas

reduction.

Current Status

The San Mateo County Energy Strategy is being edited and graphically set in preparation for distribution
to the cities. Copies will be available at the C/CAG Board meeting.

ATTACHMENT

. Executive Summary of Draft San Mateo County Energy Strategy

-206-



FINDINGS AND RTcoMMENDATIoNS

PnTPARED BY THE UILtTtES Tnsr Foncr

-207 -

U STAINAB ILITY



DnRrr
S¡.N Mnrro Couxrv ENrncv SrRRr¡cv 2012-----

ACKNO\VLEDGMENTS
We oppreciote the porticipotion, input ond fuedbqck of oll the tqsk force members qnd other interested porties.

COUNTY OF SAN MATEO - PROJECT ORIGINATORS:
Jerry Hill Jill Boone

Boord of Supervisors lnitiol Proiect Monoger

UTILITIES AND SUSTAINABILITY TASK FORCE MEMBERS:

Copv

ELrcr¡o OrncrnLs

Bill Dickenson
Vice Moyor, Belmont

Jerry Hill
Supervisor, County of Son MqÌeo

UrLrrY

Kothy Lovezzo
Account Monoger
Pocific Gos qnd Electric Compony

WRr¡n

Nicole Sondkullo
Senior Woter Resource Engineer
Boy Areo Woter Supply
ond Conservotion Agency

Bqrbqro Pierce, USTF Chqirwomqn Terry Nogel
Moyor, Redwood City Moyor, Burlingome

Deborqh Gordon
Moyor, Woodside

EN¡ncv

Bruce Chqmberlqin
Energy Solutions, ABAG Energy Wqtch

B usr N rss

Lori Duvqll
Eco Responsibility Progrom Monoger
Sun Microsyslems, lnc.

Sepi Richordson
Moyor Protem, Brisbone

Morio Ponoringon
Chief Executive Officer
Doly CitylColmo
Chqmber of Commerce

AND RESEARCH

NoNpRonT EMERITUS

Robert Cormiq Mukesh Khqttqr
Professor Director of Energy

Foothill-De Anzq Community College District Orqcle Corporotion

ENERGY
Gino Blus

STRATEGY DEVELOPMENT, WRITING

Sustoinobility Consultont
EcoAdvontoge Network

C/CAG AND COUNTY STAFF
Richqrd Nopier
Executive Director
Cily / Counly Associotion of Governments

Brqndi de Gormequx
Grqduqle Student/lntern

Kim Springer
Resource Conservqtion Progrom Monoger
County of Son Moleo, RecycleWorks

BAY AREA AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DISTRICT
FuNoro, tN eART, By A cRANT FRoM THE Bav Ana Arn Qu¡uw M,aNRc¡ttlrNT DtsTRtcI

This repo sponsored, poid br, in whole or in po*, by the Boy Areo.Air Quolity Monogement Dishict (Districtl. The opinions,

findings, ore those of the oulhor ond do not necessorily represent lhe views of the Dishict. The Dishict, its offfcers, employees,

conhqcto rronty, expressed or implied, ond ossume no legol liobility for the informotion in this repor

_.r_
-2ú8-



DnArr 
- 

Rr.r l'¡1nrro Cou¡¡ry ENrnoy Srn¡rroy 2012

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
SAN MATEO COUNTY ENERGY STRATEGY

Sqn Moteo County ond its cities hqve three criticol reqsons to develop qn energy stroteg¡ I ) the ever-

increosing finqnciql costs of energy ond woter, 2l the impoct thot creoting qdditionol energy reloted

infrostructure will hqve on locol communities, ond 3l the increosing concern qbout climqte chonge
qnd its effects. As the Stote Legisloture continues to develop new climote protection legislotion, it is in

our ioint best interest to implement o strotegy thot puts us in control of the situotion rother thon being

controlled by it.

The Utilities Sustoinobility Tosk Force (USTF), on od hoc energy working
group of the Congestion Monogement ond Environmentol Quolity
Commillee (CMEQl, is composed of six elected officiqls qnd six
stqkeholder representotives, q proiect consultont, counly stoff qnd olhers.

ln Februory of 2OOó, the USTF wqs chortered lo consider Ìhe future
needs of Sqn Mqteo County in regords to both energy ond infrqstructure.

Al q time when the cities ond the County find themselves under pressure

to odopt initiotives to protect the environment, the Energy Strotegy shows

thot energy efficiency qnd woter conservqtion qre still the mosl effective

woys to sove money os well qs both our precious resources qnd the

environment.

The obiective of the Sqn Mqleo County Energy Strotegy is to frome the

discussion qnd lo define procticol qctions for the cities qnd the County

obout energy, woter, olternotive generotion, ond climote prolection. lt
will olso recommend o countywide effort including gools, strotegies,
qctions ond resources. Energy usoge qs it relqtes to tronsportqtion is not

in the scope of this report or ils recommendoïions qnd it will be

oddressed seporotely.

...ENERGY EFFICIENCY

AND WATER

CONSERV,{TION ARE STILL

THE MOST EFFECTII/E

WAYS TO SAVE MONEY A5

WELL AS BOTH OUR

PRECIOUS RESOLTRCES

AND THE ENYIRONMENT,

This Executive Summory emphosizes the need for the county ond the individuol cities, os o
whole, to oct on ¡ssues reloted to Energy, Woter, ond Cl¡mote Chonge.

ENERGY:
Overall, energy use is increasing.
Pocific Gos ond Electric Compony (PG&EI estimqtes thql q one percent onnuol increose in overoll electricity use

for the Peninsulo oreo (which includes Sqn Mqteo Countyl is expected for eoch of the next five yeors. This extro

one percent onnuolly represents qn qdditionql 9.8 megowotts of energy thol must be generoted qnd delivered to

the region every yeqr. Meeting this demqnd would require opproximotely one smoll new power plont every five

yeors. Additionolly, PG&E expects the Peninsulo's peok demqnd to grow by I'l percent in the next decqde ond

Sqn Froncisco's peok demqnd to increose by 12 percent in the next decode.

_2_
-2le-



SaN /r,4nrro CouN¡, ENTRGy SrRRr¡oy 29 ¡ ^ 
- 

Dnnrr
Copv

TRANSMISSION AND GENERATION:

Additional transmission and
generation infrastructure will impact
cities and the county physically and
environmentally.
Keeping in mind thot power lines to Son Froncisco run
through Sqn Moteo County, if both counties continue to

use more energy every yeor os expecled, the stote moy
require PG&E to develop new power sources qnd to odd
new trqnsmission lines through Son Moteo County. Some
portion of the increqsed demond moy be offset by
olternotive energy systems such os solor, but the

remoinder will likely come from noturol gos power plonts
cousing potentiol environmentol impoct. Meeting peok
demonds generolly requires the use of Peoking Power
Plonts, which generote higher emissions.

WATE R:

The demand for water is increasing.
The demond for woter is increosing. The communities in Sqn Mqteo County support the efficient use

of woter to meet its current qnd future wqter needs. At the some time, these communities ore highly
dependent upon q single woter supply, the Hetch Hetchy regionol woter system. The system is

vulneroble to shorÌoges due to drought ond chonging weother potterns.
A countywide effort is required, os with energy, to ensure o sofe,
reliqble ond qffordqble wqter supply.

Woter ond energy use ore closely relqted. A significont qmount of
energy is used in the county to pump, heot qnd treqt wqter. Using less

woter, especiolly hot woter, sqves q lot of energy. This qnd other
foctors, especiolly the potentiol of droughl conditions, fovor woter
conservotion.

ECONOMIC IMPACTS:

The costs of energy aîd water are rising.
The rising cost of energy qnd woter to residentiol, commerciol ond industriql consumers ond their
resulting economic implicotions connol be ignored. Energy qnd woter costs continue to increqse qs

the need for greoter infrostructure qnd demqnd increqses. On the other hond, conservqtion ond
efficiency cqn reduce demond, qnd sqve currenl ond future economic, sociol, environmentol costs qnd

provide opportunities for other conservotion inveslment.

...AN ADDITIONAL 9.8

MEGAWATTS OF

ENIERGY. . .WOIJID REQIJIRE

APPROX /IATELY ONE

SMALL NEW POWER

PIANT EVERY FIVE YEARS.

UsrNo LEss wATER,

ESPECIALLY HOT WATER,

SAVES A LOT OF ENERGY.

-z{a-



Dn¡rr
Copv +RN M¡.rrc,.r Ccutlrv ENrncv SrR4recv 2012

CLIMATE CHANGE:

There is increasing concern and awareness
of climate change.
As cqrbon dioxide ond other greenhouse gqses ore releqsed into lhe
otmosphere from the burning of fossil fuels such os noturol gos, cool ond
petroleum in the produclion of energy, the goses trop solor roys inside the

eorth's otmosphere ond couse the temperoture of the oir, lqnd ond oceons
to rise. Energy ond woter consumption ore directly tied to greenhouse
gos emission.

ENrnoy AND wATER

CONSUMPTION ARE

DIRECTLY TIED TO

GREENHOUSE GAS

EMISSIONS.

LEGISLATION:

State legislation such as AB32 will impact city and county
governments.
Colifornio legislotion, A832, colls for q return to 1990 greenhouse gos levels by the yeor 2020, which
represents o 25 percent drop from todoy's emission rotes. Long-term, the low colls for emissions to be
reduced to 80 percent below I990 levels by 2050.

THE STRATEGY:

the cities and the County, is
aranteeins sufficient udliw
I resource"s and to achieve'

ion goals.
The following generol outline provides the Gools ond Strotegies contqined in the Son Moteo County

Energy Strotegy document. ln the document, octions qre divided into cotegories of Eosy/Short-term,
lntermediote/Medium-term, ond Advqnced/Long-term.

Energy
Star Logo

& CFL
close up
Photo to

come

Crystal
Springs

Reservoir
shoreline
showing

low water
level

High
Voltage
Power
Tower

Smog/Sm
oke

sunset
showing

air
polution

_Ã_
-2fL-



F snru Mnrro couNrv ENrncv srR^r¡ov zol

ENERGY

GOAL

STRATEGY -

To support the state's greenhouse gas emission
reduction targets, San Mateo County will reduce the
amount of power it purchases from utilities to 25
percent below 2005 levels through conservation,
efficiency and increased local production of clean
energy.

Make energy efficiency standard practice.

F

ACTIONS:
Assess, qnd where feosible, implement energy-soving
opportunities with the lotest energy-efficient technologies
in government fqcilities.

Assign stoff, hire consullonts, o climote qction

coordinqlor, ondf or enlist the qid of volunÌeers to
creote on inventory of government operotions emissions

ond develop o plon lo sove energy ond conserve wqter.

Estqblish on energy-efficiency implementotion oclion plon

including lhe creqtion of qn Energy Element ond the

updoting of Generql ond Strotegic Plqns.

REDUCE THE AMOUNT OF

POWER PURCHASES TO

25 prncENT BELow

2005 LEVELS

STRATEGY - Research, promote and invest in cleaner and greener
sources of energy.

ACTIONS:

lnstoll solqr electric ponels, solqr hot woter systems, develop cogenerotion ond olternotive fuels ot city focilities.

Encouroge investment in cleqn energy systems such os solor electric qnd solor hot woter by providing rebotes

ond either reducing or eliminoting permit fees oltogether.

Adopt green building stondords ond ordinonces.

-zfz-



DnRrr ' SRx Mmi.c.r (-ourury ENrncy Srn¡r¡oy 20t2
Copv

\VAT E R

GOAL

STRATEGY.

Implement cost-effective and feasible water
conservation, recycling and development of other local
water supplies, and strongly support local water
utilities'efforts to meet commitments to an additional
5.2 million gallons per day of total conservation in 2030
based on a 2001 baseline throughout San Mateo
County.

Through BA\MSCA, support activities in the lower
Tuolumne River basin (".g. additional agricultural
conservation) such that projected water needs for San
Mateo County in 2030 can be met with no net increase
in water diversions from the lower Tuolumne River.

ACTIONS:

Promole ongoing communicotion with BAWSCA ond promote disseminqtion of informqtion reloted to
legislotion qnd other efforts to promote ogriculturol conservotion in lhe lower Tuolumne River bqsin.

STRATEGY - Make water conservation and reuse of water standard
practices.

ACTIONS:

I Recommend lhot city fqcilities qnd businesses use drought-toleront
plonts ond oppropriqte wqter conserving irrigotion through drip
irrigolion, intelligent wqler controllers ond high efficiency toilets.

Develop o recycled woter system for city focilities ond odopl tougher
wqter conservotion ordinqnces including o wqler-conserving rote
structure. Also increqse public qwcrreness of the volue of wqter qnd

the importonce of woter conservqlion ond londscope woter use

eff iciency.

CoNs¡nvE wATER BY

14.8 GALLoNS PER

CAPITA PER DAY

Offer finonciql incentives qnd rebqtes to offset the purchose price of woler conserving products such

os high-efficiency woshing mochines qnd low flow wqter fixlures.

Updote Generql Plons, (lond use,¡ circulolion, housing, conservotion/ open spoce/ noise qnd sofety),
ond municipol codes to include wqter conservotion policies ond support the new stote-mondqted
londscope guidelines.

_7_
-2f3-



F 
.Înr* Mn.ro courrry E*rncy srnRrrcy 20I

COLLABORATION
GOAL San Mateo County will partner with the public utilities

and work across city boundaries to address
environmental challenges more effectively and
efficiently.

STRATEGY - Collaborate with public utilities for mutual benefit.

STRATEGY - Collaborate with other jurisdictions to save time and
resources.

ACTIONS:

i' Collqborqte with other iurisdictions thqt hqve similqr resuhs from their bqseline inventories.

ECONOMIC OPPORTU NITIES

r

F

GOAL Support the clean technology sector to strengthen the
long-term economic health of San Mateo County.

STRATEGY - Encourage clean technology businesses to locate in the
County.

ACTIONS:
lnvite venture copitolists to speok qt locol forums to educote the brooder community qbout the importonce of the

cleon ond green lechnology sectors.

When in the morket for olternotive energy or energy-soving products, buy from locol componies ond toke

odvontoge of technicol evoluotions ond group discounts.

ACTIONS:

Review quorterly updotes from PG&E obout future utility
proiects ond tqke oction os required.

Support pqssqge of nel-metering legislotion to qllow cities
to "sell" lheir excess self-generoted energy to the utility
ond opply the credits to other government occounts.

Estoblish q Sqn Mqleo County Energy Wotch progrom
through o Locol Government Porlnership with PG&E.

PRnrN¡n wlrH THE

PUBLIC UTILITIES AND

WORK ACROSS CITY

BOUNDARIES

-fia-



Dn¡rr SaN Mnieo Couxrv EN¡ncv SrnRrrcv 2012
Copv

STRATEGY. Help accelerate the adoption of clean
technologies, both locally and
globally.

ACTIONS: \

Recognize or feoture locol green businesses ot City Council meetings or
other public venues.

Provide discounts/rebotes on the business license fee if ochieve Green

Business Certificotion.

Competition omong different retqil districts or office porks fo see how mony

businesses cqn become certified qs o Green Business. Urge consumers to potronize locol green businesses.

LEADERSHIP FROM THE TOP
GOAL San Mateo County will encourage environmental

leadership from the top in the public sector, the business
conrmunity and residents to achieve the
goals of the Energ¡r Srateg¡r

STRATEGY - Invest in environmental expertise in
local government.

ACTIONS:

ldentify qnd troin o point person for environmentql issues on City Council qnd on stoff ond loke odvontoge

of free or low-cost troining opportunities offered by Energy Wotch, the Pocific Energy Cenler,

RecycleWorks, Build lt Green ond other orgonizotions.

Shqre o single resource omong severql cities with o similor energy profile ond estoblish on Energy Tosk Force to

identify, onolyze, plon, prioritize ond implemenl energ¡swing meosures in civic fucilities ond the brooder community.

lnvest in odditionol stoff rqther thon moking this port of existing stoff responsibilities.

STRATEGY - Recruit and support community leaders at every level.

ACTIONS:
Portner with businesses, locol Chombers of Commerce, nonprofits, schools qnd other groups to

influence resource-efficient behqvior in qll ports of the community.

Leveroge ond support stote ond regionol public outreoch ond educotion progroms.

Post energy efficiency informotion qnd moteriols ovoilqble thru oll venues qnd encouroge q

comperition between neighborhoods for the most innovqtive energy ond wqter soving ideos.

_o_
-zÍs-

AccrrrRATE THE

ADOPTION OF CLEAN

TECHNOLOGIES TO

SUPPORT ECONOMIC

GROWTH

li

ENcounAGE

LEADERSHIP FROM THE

TOP IN ALL SECTORS

I
I

r



DnRrr

SaN Mnrro CouNrv EN¡noy SrRRrrcy 2g¡.' Copv

NEXT STEPS:

F

F

F

;

F

The City/County Associotion of Governments (C/CAG) proposes the following next sleps to move this
importont proiect forwqrd:

C/CAG will provide presenlotions to the cities, osking thot they odopt this document, commit to
working colloborqtively with the cities qnd the Counfy, ond releqse energy use informotion lo support
these gôols.

C/CAG will work with county stoff to fund o position lo support the cities in this effort.

C/CAG will schedule quorterly, relevqnl educqtionol presentotions, bi-monthly informotion shoring
meelings, ond on onnuql progress report to the C/CAG boord of direclors.

C/CAG will provide incentives to promote the completion of q government operotion inventorìes for oll
cities in üe County by the end of Mqrch 2009.

The Son Moleo County Energy Strotegy recommends immediote oction
to promote energy efficiency ond woter conservotion meqsures. Working
colloborotively, wecon do o lot to.reduce costs, sqve our resources ond
the environment. Criticol to ochieving Ìhe gools set forth in the Son Moteo
County Energy Strotegy is to engoge oll the cities ond the County in
odopting ond implementing the proposed strotegies. The Son Mofeo
County Energy Strotegy olso strongly urges the creotion of new sources
of olternotive energy generotion ond the explorotion of new woter
sources including recycled woter.

Landscape of Water reserve?
Coast? County ariel view?

-2L6-



C/CAG
CTTy/CouNTY ASSoCIATIoN oT GovnRNMENTS

or S¡l M¡rBo CouNTy

Atherton'Belmonl'Brtsbone'Bu'lmgame'Coltno'DalyCity'EostPaloAllo,FôsterCity.HolJMoonBay.HiÌlsborough.Menlopork.Miilbroe
Pacifco ' PotloÌa I/alle1,' fi¿6l¡v6ed Cily'Son Bruno , Son Catlos , Son Mateo. San Matio Cottnty.South San Francisco . lloodside

IuIy 24,2008

The Honorable Danell Steinberg, District 6
California Stâte Senate
Room 4035
Stale Capitol
Sacramento, CA95874

Subject: Request for Changes to SB 375

Dear Senator Steinberg:

The CitylCounty Association of Governments of San Mateo County (C/CAG) is the
Congestion Management Agency (CMA) for San Mateo County and is responsible for
programming the San Mateo County discretionary State and Federal Transportation funds.
We are also the county"wide plaruúng agency linking land-use and transportation. San
Mateo County is the first and only County to accept a countywide allocation for housing
for the 2009 Housing Element. The 20 cities and the County then worked together to
determine an allocation to each city and the County. This is a model based on
collaboration that other areas could follow.

We have reviewed SB 375, Transportation Plaruring and Travel Demand Models, and

^gree 
with the intent of the legislation. However, some of the specific language currently

in the bill is problematic. C/CAG would like to suggest the following amendments that
would still meet the original intent while addressrng our concerns.

Grandfather County Sales Tax Measure Projects - The language needs to respect
the will of the voters that adopted Countyrvide Transportation Sales Tax Measures.
Therefore, language needs to be included that grandfathers the projects and programs
contained in established programs and new sales tax programs that pass prior to
December 37,2012.
cMA Based Planning - Direct that the congestion Management Agency (cMA)
prepared, county-based land use and hansportation plans shall serve as the basis for
your sustainable communities strategy (SCS), except in cases where the CMA or
equivalent transportation planning a,gency delegates that authority to the Association of
BayArea Govemments. This grants transportation agencies inmulti-countyregions
outside of the Southern California Association of Governments the same authority SB
375 reserved for the county transportation commissions in that region.

1-

.,

217

ITEM 8.1



3- ARB Targets and Litigation Risks - The¡e is a potential for litigation whether o¡ not
the ARB targets are a mand ate or a goa) Therefore it is recommended that
Subdivisions 65080(b)(2XBXw) be modified and (v) be eliminated The following
changes to (Ð a¡e recommended

(iv) sets forth a development pattern for the region, a transportation network, and
othe¡ transportation measures intended to reduce the greenhouse gas emissions from
automobiles and light trucks, with the goal of achieving the advisory targets developed
by the Board while also talong into consideration economic vrtality, mobility, equrty and
other environmental and socioeconornic objectives

These comments are simila¡ to the comments provided in letters by the F.ay Area CMA
Directors and the Self-Heþ Counties Coalition. 'We also support the position of the
Leagte of California Cities on SB 375.

You conside¡ation of this matte¡ is appreciated If there aÍe any questions please contact
Richard Napier at 650 599-1420.

Chair
Cityl County Association of Governments

cc: Joe Simitian - State Senator
Lela¡d Yee - State Senator
Gene Mullin - Assembly Member
Fiona Ma - Assembly Member
Ira Ruskin - Assembly Member

Debo¡ah C Gordon

2L8



C/C.åG
Crry/CouNTy AssocIATroN op GovnruqMENTS

oF SANMATBo Cour.¡ry

Alherlon.Belmonl .Brisbone..Btrrltngame,Colmo.DalltÇ¡¡y,EostpoloAtto,FosterCity,HalfMoonBay.Hillsborough.Menlopork.Mtllbrae
Pactf ca ' Portolo valley' Redtuood City' san Bruno , san Corlos . San Mateo . Satn Matio County isouth son Froncisco . [loodside

Jttly 24,2008

Metropolitan Transportation Commission
101 Eighth Street
Oakland, CA 94607

Attention: The Honorable Bill Dodd, Chair

Subject: Proposed Dumbarton Rail swap of $91M of RM 2 Funds

Commissioner Dodd:

The Cityl County Asqociation of Governments of San Mateo County (C/CAG) is the
Congestion Management Agency for San Mateo County and is respãnsible for
programming the San Mateo County discretionary State and Federal Transportation funds.
The C/CAG Board is supportive of the Dumbarton Rail Project and appreciates that the
project was included as part of the Regional Measure 2 list of projects ihat was approved
by the voters. We understand that there is an MTC staff proposal to shift $91M of
Regional Measure 2 funds from the Dumbarton Rail Project to the Bart to Warni Springs
project. C/CAG supports deferring any discussion on this item until September at the
earliest so that the Dumbarton Rail Policy Committee can review and comment on the
proposal since any action will have substantial and iong-term consequences.

c/cAG would like to make the followingpoints related to this proposal.

1- The Dumbarton Rail Project is unquestionably a Regional Measure project that directly
benefits the user paylng the fee, since it provides an additional east-west alternative for
commuters.

2- The Dumbarton Rail Project is identifìed in the MTC Regional Rail plan as an
important Gap Closure project.

3- .We 
recognize that the timing of the Bart Warm Springs Project may be more advanced

and need getting RM-2 funding ($91M) sooner. However, a commitment must be
made to Caltrain to provide like funding (RM-2) in a reasonable timefiame that does
not force the Dumbarton Rail project to siip unnecessarily.

219

ITEM 8.2



lvL- Sue Lempert - MTC Representative
Adrien¡e Tissier - MTC Representative

220



{,fc,hG
Ctry/Cou¡iry Assoclnuox or GovnRNMENTS

or S¿,n M.lrBo CouNTy

Alherlon'BelmontoBrisbonecBurlingametColma.DatyCity.EastPaloALo.FoslerCity.HatfMoonBoyoHilLsboroughcÀ4enlopark
MillbraeoPacifico'PorlolúValteycRedwoodCitycsanBruno.SanCarlosoSonMateoeSonMoleoCounryc.sor,¡¡SanFrancisco.Woodside

July 30, 2008

Assembly - California Legislature
State Capital, Room 3196
P.O. Box 942849
Sacramento, CA 9 4249-01 28

ATTN: E. Dotson Wilson, Chief Clerk

CALTFORNTA GOVERNMENT CODE 6s089.11_1s (AB tS46) _
UPDATE TO TIIREE-YEAR REPORT TO TIIE CALIFORNIA LEGISLATUR-E

Dear Members of the State Legislature:

This report is an update of the Th¡ee-Year Report To The California T..egislature. This provides
additional data to indicate the AB 1546 share of each project accomplished and to clariiy the end
benefit to the users paying the fee. This is shown in detail in the attãched July 0g Update To
Three-Year Report To The California Legislature. This data was based on the reports submitted
by the 20 cities and the County. A report for the fiscal year ending 6/30l0Swill be submitted in
August' This data indicates the following benefits have been accomplished by the AB 1546 program.

Congestion management projects clearly reduced travel time, reduced vehicle emissions,
reduced fuel consumption, and improved safety.

Reduced Pollution into the Bay - l.5M to 3M pounds or 750 to 1,500 Tons

Minimum Emission Savings - 4,110 kg (9,060 lbs) of Carbon Based Ernission Removed from
the Air

Leveraging of the funds - Range of between 2 to ! and 16.9 to I depending on the program

In pafnership with the Department of Motor Vehicles along with strong support and commitnent from
local agencies, the successfirl programs and projects developed as a i"rútt of the pilot project have
demonstrated the need to sustain this essential firnding source for San Mateo County aná necessitate
extension of the vehicle registration fee.

If you have any questions about this report, please fee free to contact me at 650 Sgg-1420 or
mauier@co. sanmateo. ca.us. Thank you.

C/ C AG Executive Directo¡

555 countv center, 5'h Floor, Redwood cíty, c+tfi63 puor.¡¡: 650.59g.)406 F¡a: 650.361 8227

TTEM 8.3



222



-aa

I
T)I\

tr\\¿

{J

A
r,
il

T'

V

w
^
T
E
R

a
U
A
L
I
T
Y

Ca:[rf-erre¿ø Go¡terrcrfierc(i Co d:e 6,5t'8ç,"Ì]-=IS (.48 i:;46),

T[r, re-e-I:' ee,[^ R-e,¡1: a, {i tc l:[t e

c c¿ [, i.fT, t, I n!,, 
t, i?, Ì-. e g, r s !.,,0,. L ¿,¿ r (

j,: t,E /t'-li''li"

Citu/C();rirly Assoc itttiott o-l Gotcrn ¡rrcrrls

af, Søre fuføleo Cownty

COII{GE STTON MA¡{.AGEMENT

STORMWATER. FOI,LUTION PREVENTION



224



Table of Contents

san Mateo county AB 1546 Th¡ee year Accomplishments/ Benefits

Attachments

AB 1546 Improving Congestion
EPA Emission Facts

Data Attachments

AB 1546 - Traffic Congestion Management Perfo¡mance Measures BreakdownAB 1546 - Storm-water Pollution Prõvention Pe¡formance Measures Breakdou¡¡¡
San Mateo County AB l546leverage
AB 1546 Storm-water pollution prevention Analysis

225



226



SAN MATEO COUNTY
AB 1546 THREE YEAR ACCOMPLISHMENTS/ BENEFITS

Congestion Management

The congestion management projects were varied and dispersed throughout the
County; therefore, it is impractical to make a specific congestion level
improvement determination. It is more practiôal to measure based on the
quantity of the p-rojects implemented Vãjor categories and performance
achieved are as follows:

Streets Resurfaced - 130 Miles
Streets/ Roads Re-striped - 17 Miles
Signals Upgraded - 157
Signage - lll Miles
Intelli gent Transportation System C omponents

Signal Controllers - 62
Video Detection - 16

Key benefits of the project to motor vehicles include but are not limited to the
following:

1- Improved traffic flow and reduced travel time for local trips
2- Uniform traffic flow reduces starting/ stopping and vehiclã emissions.
3- Reduced fuel cohsumption and carbon based ãmissions.
4- Better roads are safer and reduce chances ofan accident.
5- Improved traffic information fo¡ vehicle, bikes, and pedestrians

Even though it is not easily quantified these congestion management projects
clearly reduced travel time, reduced vehicle emissions, redu-ced fuet
consumption, and improved safety.

See attached list AB 1546 Improving Congestion for detailed benefits.

Stormwater Pollution Prevention

Based on the data provided by the cities and the County an analysis was done to
determine both the AB 1546 contribution and the TotaiProject óontribution. The
calculation was based on the pounds of debris removed from the storm drains and
from sweeping the roadway

Total Removed by AB 1546 - 3M to 7M pounds or 1,500 or 3,500 Tons

^t 
50vo flowing into bay yierds - r.sM to 3M pounds or 750 to 1,750 Tons

Therefore, 750 to 1,500 tons of pollutants were prev€nted from going into the bay
waters which included many polluta rts and metàls from vehìcles

22'.|



AB 1546 Three Year dccomplishments (continued)

Air Quality

A Hydrogen Shuttle (8 Passenger) has been operating between East palo Alto and
the Palo Alto Caltrain Station since December 2007 and has traveled 5,600 miles.
Since the fuel is hydrogen there is essentially no emissions. Therefore, the air
quality benefit is the amount of emissions from a gasoline powered shuttle
operating the same distance.

According to the Environmental Protection Agency there is 8 8kg/gallon of
gasoline of CO2 emissions or 79.4 pounds per gallon. (See attached EpA
Emission Facts)

Gasoline shuttle has going 5,600 miles at 12 miles per gallon :467 Gallons

Using the EPAEmissions Data

' 
CO2 Emissions : 8 . 8KG/g allon (467): 4, I 10kg of carbon based emissions
removed from the air
CO2 Emissions : l9 4 pounds per/ Gallon (467):9,060 Pounds of carbon based
emissions removed from the air

This calculation is conservative since it doesn't take into consideration the CO2
savings due to the riders taking transit instead of a riding in Single Occupant
Vehicle Depending on the travel length the total emission savings coulã be
several times what is shown above.

Minimum Emission Savings:4,110 kg (9,060|bs) of Carbon Based Emission
Removed from the Air

AB 1546 Leveraged Addition Funding

Congestion Management - Additional city and County funds were matched to implement
the projects.

Leverage is approximately 16.9 to 1. (Each AB f 546 dollar generates another
Sr5.90 to yield $16.90).

Stormwater Pollution Management - Additional city and County funds we¡e matched to
implement the projects.

Leverage is approximately 5 to 1. (Each 4'B 1546 dollar generates another $4
to yield S5.00).

Air Ouality - Additional funds from the San Mateo County Transportation Authority
(Local Sales Tax) and the State of California (5876 -Hydrogen)

Leverage is approximately 2.0 to 1. (Each AB 1546 dollar generates another
dollar to yield $2).

228



AB 1546 - Improving Congestion
7/28/08

Traflic Congestion Mgt.
Activities
hstallation and
maintenance of traffic
striping, legends, buttons
and road signs

road markings and signs.
Provides smooth, safe, and timely flow of t¡affic.
Traffic flow is improved and more uniform flow
eliminates starting, braking, and stopping which reduces
fuel usage and tire loss.
Signs: Motorist area able to reach their destination more
efficientl¡ create less air poilution and fuel consumption
due to less driving time and distances.
Signs/pavement markings: provide safe means for
pedestrians and bicycìists to cross the busy street
intersections

Ensures motorist safety by prouffi

Road resurfacing /
reconstruction

' Imp¡oved driving conditions b@
vehicles to slow or stop suddenly for hazardous potholes
or uneven surfaces. properly maintained roadways assist
in preventing congestion and unsafe conditions for

. 
motorist and pedes'dunt;,rrr, 

thus easing traffic and
end on the road consuming fuel
Also makes streets safe¡ and

reduces the chance ofaccidents.
. Fuel consumption for motorist is lowered. due to

. Deteriorated pavement and potholes create a stop and go
condition resulting in generation of additional eÀissioi.. Improve the surface resulting in smoother driving
experience, less vehicre emission due to continuóus flow
of traffic, reduced impacts to vehicle damage due to
elimination ofpotholes and uneven pavement surface,
increased service life of the street, and reduced major
street maintenance for a longer period of time. Motorists can benefit from better gas mileage from the
prevention of swerving to avoid pavement hazards.. Improves the structural integrity of the road and
imploves rideability. p¡event future

229



and delav to vehicle traffic.
Replacement and/or
upgrading of traffic signal
hardware and/or software

. Installation of Left Turn Signals: reduces the amount of
time the cars must remain at the signal thereby freeing up
the intersection and freeing up the intersection and
permitting more free flowing traffic. Reduce the delay
(idling) at the intersection.

" Upgrading signals: Permit more sophisticated phasing
and traffic coordination minimizing overall delay along
any street where multiple signals are located.

. Contributes to improving traffic congestion on roadway
network system.

" New LED lights provide increased visibility, which give
the drivers more reaction time resulting in reduced
chance ofan accident.

. New pedestrian countdown signal heads and crosswalks
were installed resulting in reduced accident rates that
decreases traffic delays and provided for slower traffic
flow.

. Backup batteries: Enable for traffic signals to function at
normal operations up to 4 hours during electric power
outages.

. Prevent the failure of the haffic signal system at an
intersection and the congestion that results when the
system goes down.

Signal
Interconnect/Timing

Reduce delay time at intersection; reduce excess air
pollution and fuel consumption due to extended engine
idling.
Provides the capability and flexibility to adjust the signal
timing to optimize the traffic signal system and operate
more efficiently, especially during peak hours.
During the peak periods, the number of vehicles that
were queued at the intersection and unable to cross the
intersection within on cycle was reduced by 60 percent.
At intersections, motorists experienced a reduction in
delay times of approximately 200 seconds in the AM and
140 seconds in the PM

230



Storrnwater Pollution
Prevention Activities
Street Sweeping Prevents toxic materials, waste tom nõ*tttg itrto tt. uay,

streams ærd waterways,
Mitigate polluting effects of vehicles and debris (e.g.,
heavy metals, phosphates and other pollutants) on th.
roads
Debns is the primarypollutant in the bay. Cleaning and
debris removal will eliminate this pollutant from entering
the bay.
Reduce backing up of storm drains and the potential for

Storm Inlet Cleaning . Removal of debris from inside ttre stõrmlntets røuces
debris from following into the bay.

. Removal ofwaste material will prevent storm drain lines
from clogging which would cause localized roadway
,flooding during a rain event

. Limit the number of clogged inlets during storms.
Excessive amount of standing water and debris on the
roadways caused by clogged storm inlets flood surface
streets and result in slow moving haffic and hazardous
driving conditions.

. Due to regularly maintained inlets, storm water is directed
away from surface streets and into designated drains
preventing large amounts of standing water on the
roadways. This assists in preventing hazardous driving
conditions by keeping traffic flowing on streets and
through intersections. This also aids in the prevention of
toxic motor fluids from being washed down into storm
drains

231



232



ròò.ruuù ,t\çùuttillg rtorn uasotrne and Dlesel . page 7 of 2

hrtp ://www. epa. 9ov/om s / clim ate/ 4 2OfO 5O O 1 . htm

ov e rv i e w : po 
I I u ta n ttd'å"fff 'Þiägtiå'füi Decem ber 4th, 2oo7

You are here: EpA Home Transoortat¡on and Air eual¡tv
Em ission

Emissions Resulting from Gasoline and Diesel Fuel

Emission Facts: Average carbon Dioxide
Emissions Result¡ng fróm Gasoline ánJbiesel

EPA42O-F-O5-OO1 February 2OOs
Download a PDF version of this document formatted for print, (3 pp, 29K,About pDF F¡les)

The u's' Environmental Protection Aqency (EPA) devetoped this series of four fact sheets tofacititate consistency of assumptions and practices in the calculation of emissions ofgreenhouse gases from transportation and mobite sources, They are intended as a referencefor anyone estimating emissions benefits of mobite sources air pollution control programs.

Carbon Content in Motor Vehicle Fuets

one of the primary determinants of carbon dioxide (co2) emission from mobile sources is theamount of carbon in the fuel' Carbon content varies, but typically we use average carboncontent values to estimate CO, emissions.

The code of Federal Regulations (40 cFR 600.113) provides values for carbon content pergallon of gasoline and diesel fuel which EPA uses in calculating the fuel economy of vehicles:

Gasoline carbon content per gallon : 2,427 grams
Diesel carbon content per gallon: 2,778 grams

Note that for the "I nho Em " EPA estimates CO,emissions from fuel from the heat content of the fuel and carbon content coefficients in termsof carbon content per quadrillion BTU (QBTU), using data from the Energy Information
Administration (EIA). EIA's numbers are derived from carbon content uy-mass, and equate toroughly the same carbon content pergallon of fuel as the values proviolo in 40 CFR 600.113.

Information Administration's (EiA) "Annual Eneroy
content from EIA's "Emissions of Greenhouse Gaies in

Note also that these estimates are based only on an average carbon content of conventionalgasoline and diesel fuel, and do not specifically address the impact of fuel additives such asethanol or methyl tertiary butyl ether (MTBE) that may depend on the feedstock.

Calculatino CO. emissions

http://www. epa.govlom s/climatel420f0500 t htm 233 7/28/2008



yrv^ruv !¡¡¡rùùlullù t\LrurullË tt uul \Jabulfug AltU lJlgsgl . yAEe ¿ OI 2

Ïhe (IPCC) ,iirtliii'ir'iiii;ii;:ir::i:i,r guidelines for calculating
emissions inventories require that an oxidation ctor be applied to thecarbon content to
account for a small portion of the fuel that is not oxidized into CO2, For all oil and oil products,
the oxidation factor used is 0,99 (99 percent of the carbon in the ?uel is eventually oxidized,
while 1 percent remains un-oxidized.)l't,l

Finally, to calculate the CO, emissions from a gallon of fuel, the carbon emissions are
multiplied by the ratio of the molecular weight of CO, (m.w. 44) Lo the molecular weight of
carbon (m.w. 72): 44/72.

co, emissions from a gallon of gasoline = 2,42r grams x 0,99 x (44/12) = B,7BB grams = B.B
kglgallon : 79.4 pounds/gallon

co, emissions from a gallon of diesel = 2,778 grams x 0.99 x (44/t2) = 10,084 grams = 10.1
kglgallon : 22.2 pounds/gallon

Note: These calculations and the supporting data have associated variat¡on and uncertainty.
EPA may use other values in certain circumstances, and in some cases it may be appropriate
to use a range of values.

For More Information

You can access documents on greenhouse gas emissions on the Office of Transportation and
Air Quality Web site at:

www, epa. oov/otaq/o reen housegases. htm

For additional information on calculating emissions of greenhouse gases, please contact Ed
Coe at:

U. S. Environmental Protection Agency
Office of Transportation and Air euality
1200 Pennsylvania Ave., NW (6406J)
Washington, DC 20460 202-343-9629
E-mail: Ed Coe at coe.edmund@epa.gov

It.l Based on emissions data, EPA's Office of Transportation and Air euality (OfAe) is
currently examining whether this fraction is higher (closer to 100 percent) for gasoline.

http ://www .epa. gov / oms/climate/420f05 00 t htm 234 7/28t2008



DATAATTACEMENTS

AB 1546 - Traffìc Congestion Management Performance Measures Breakdown
AB 1546 - Storm-water Pollution Prevention Performance Measures Breakdown
San Mateo County AB 1546 Leverage
AB 1546 Sto¡m-water Pollution prevention Analysis



236



Æ196. lråf¡c Congcsüon ltrñEêmilf
P.dorrunca Mâ¡!uE3 Bn.tdown

l.J(}){

Trr0. CagdrtoÀ M' 
'rgàndr

ts mÈrñ 0 05 o¡u<!oDrE¡hi¡t6at (J¡r06
'.'!i1F¡nctrBtr4 :Þr.16(di.r!lr jr9 dkr ôrnÊr

ro{E 4hSUris¡ttdr¡ il¡/C¡ u¡Fd.d¡ rnhcs@J'!r6E (cüMt :,ì2úrl
sru dri1ffia ar rq uÆ,¡dcJ {
rlìèú b FoË¿;¡hl tur ùNú

¡oNf
.Nrs!r eù E!!ßoad Itrrrrrû6efi cclt 11@

ùrdt-4 ¡ Lft{uñ,e.rl I onÉrDloNrGrdi o{t dré o,èfhrtd
d¡rcú I (õidCO v Eeè I tcÍ ruh 221,368ù

ú 5y/

nnf
oùs¡^¡\E

¿ nÌ ¡oú ,6ù4cd
¿75,¡7¡)¡

t,561 !

trø t

w-

)¡l )
ü fti€ otroàd rÉùú.Èq J2 hÈ.a,ñd *uf*.q 3 hùê ofr.rd rÈ!&(ú- ok -26\ G

\ær. 12 @$F.f c q, E¿ !

(roÁr\ 4otçrurLù UJ¡oqi oiprÌftd r¿úbiúÀrd
ñLofrr.d kcoútrldb(¡t,lSt2J

L 291

r ñil6oril.A,6u¡hÉd;.@!d , dÈoia;- l6 d<oarrcdrsnid
rfdRúdtrsnl¡nF I d¿of 1J¡r 2) ,?.f/n6uils¡8 or¡F?.ù I d¡¿êl 7t0,at1 t

_, ¡BrEer $.q.ðhr - ox,Drus ó.OEJ ¡: ôm5tl
&J?t 0

095:t

¡ô¡/ h¡rù, !¡&ñsq rildt lùún
¿) m6 0rûd ¡6ùñcÈd

¡5 ñk otro.d r¿k$hlrú

ùdlriw3. rlærür t dq útuû:Ìc.

'¡.uúorr@t réliÈd 5,19¡& mÈ orñ rdo&d(.eE úÍ4

¿,t12 I

22.6a9 tC

)il€orrôñqftuÊd

sdbrcæcl]E¡(hrbi)
MENLO}AM

! ú¡^çu!ru(¡rrc¡8il !pFH: I ù,ffi.¡bj
íid: lsFtkd3 CC]V eEi ¡ôã1,¡yrcrirne

r6c.'Fr rdd toùnf oktÞ6¿
oa; rt¡d I hifrtitnJ@dúürd
lhlti uø¡ild rc[ wg +t

tt,ì¡00t trl¿EdþEtúEr-mj upt!ùJ r3,ll04l I aat

f,f2376

ww,Der tr u¡ úrù( ffid. rd¡¿di.l oo$rñ
Grbs: 5r F6Ent lqd isÞìU; ¡rtRd !o ll oflhrt.oñe.t. Êdd

rvr trordsÈrldpiiF lt9! of
lFìiE pl*ùñ(a9ño¡¡rÚl

1.029r2 9.815S
¿uyr r.rôs!¡k shÍrrE, ttÙ of4ctiß !hc¿@úi
t tift sÞk upFddiúú rrEr&rc1

t¡ftiÞÈ orsrq 8tñb ófs(Er IiJ9Jft
,rDrsor Fffirr.ñrùr¡lrd
P¡ùrco ÁE h!r6r¡.t¡dil,,ùnl

¡0¡!!0t t!

{,¡?.þs rit:'S; tFuvdrcphkdrñ¡ ri@
r,5t{ú hFrF ¡,rF.-a rslowi¡. !,rq

¡@-ds'tl¿)db*ilú-*hil.cú

-:-:i

iÞeè/rÈprrúü Ytu ¡!.d rikr !

606t at

234163

,-,.rq ñzyno,ns r€ÈG ¡rois 6 ¡

SNÞRWO
t9.2æ57

15,@0@
,D li¡tu, RSlGcrhd ùd c0u,r6in Fd m;ü¡ Etrd bd{EGlÉr.dnt$.li¡Ê

r -(c ssns' rn.qdm¡àilon
ÈP¡eeGnl /uDg.e røftc argnrt
¡tum /3Dtu¡r6. CsvS br¡bs to
Éônôh Ê-d¡àx*---¡sÁNqÂ¡,os

112ñg ¡,19S 459,&73e 2 63\

ñ r2tÁ

¡.!v ^-tq{üEilryorf6!r Èrd
!ù6r.ftu trhl¿ bd t2
hrb u)

bu,m rr d Ðv.ftnl r¿h¡bilil¡tu¿

v¡rF!iEÐ Drdrqñ¡sÐd_
GtW&ilcry.É6i¡f risut hd
trthriú ( ñ.E*hbr, ffigq

Brdcñr6r r[¿.8 EurÉd

so(Ers^N fqsdbß/røoditrld

1015Í

'¡tu!u¡l.a&t¡iSo f,¡æ¡
È'Àr¡ù.d 70 riÞiLÉd nnqdi6r ùJ
þôúd¡Ftññnrtt, relúoq

'r 
mlsrnDñt 11lidt liñè! 23 0¡9

2,rc10¡ 11 157 4! 242
22,6A5 59

51 cbc¡ùi'cdE o¡(dwrrELf¿.¡ rmleord'Edud.úl

at rsrù'lüc 8il6 olrùdw,r ridt¡cò



238



Æ116 - Storw.l€r pDIut¡on prcvent¡on
Pêlomâncc f, êcures A.¡¡kdow¡

N
(J)

¡r uu*cm rqqrhr¡ 14. ûilbÎc uniu hcËd:
@ ñ ofGt hdè rú d{riú.otrtro1,,*q,r'r tú

4

6 5úy
@ klorrodrwlb rû<ùih coil,J t,E$ t2 1t85 ¡l,D' Jl e!ù¡rc inb ¿b'¿d: taa drrr¡q.

.E¡ ruqnø ¡ñÈ6lJfF !þ+rqi

'cP' lurlamÞ¡ otnr4ßi tuÉLd

BÉL''ONI

o2 c6 tub Fqr 6c¿ È Eñi 

- ò, cúbfrt6 rçqr It cur! nn/syl
¡o,étt¡1

! ¿ !ùur!ré sw?F @dàry( u hd¡B
ÒrDr:ãq ì!?b¡ofÉróù

¡,¡¡2.ti

iEln NE

ú:qù¡irsr,e,ùt(r2 ¿H
,13 rocof.ddJ ktud,

t,¡¡_2

ìtr

NWNGAW
er øL oBcc svø oacc FG;i

E,t92l5 ryo¡ r3@cùbdkFñ¡thø
¡ødó hik r.r6ns! o-, 911

COLM
v m a, rrM ¡*qr¡ J2,0@ ¡f Füoú¡ nÉJM,,20
ôñ' útu hEèrdùJ deÀñr /u d oIrr.Èt,e.er (¡JB cu,b d

,ñb oard ¡rçt, ltO rôñ I l9M
,v,o nu6 o'n@ß ñ1r oic. F¡únh

,4.!fr hilé ofrrud NÞr o¡Èr wt

Erfw.floi.¿'tot lJ6mi

rlt

son¡tuipùr+ú.d
74

FOSTEA Ctt
r em tu hrrú d àÈh ñr *pãtaut- r¿]ln.Þ. oEù úl *h ñ¡!

D 9t6d

:)) {ñ6tr lild' ¡'d ølch

t1,46 a\

I,619_71

s Edrûchbd.t.eÈd
,6è5 rom 

'iEdM sd Èrr¡i¡d
ru ouroL r.ô65numþhr rkù.dd

wu¡vr 5trq¡wÐr(¡¡,ærurrr\ r¿31r4: wc(o ñù16 or *e¡ *qh3
!tu æô Fb!nrrre ilqir {t(

18,752 *

l¡4tth

MII¡RAD
uu nmr¡'r ndsi tu ro25 bot&tsbrruvd æ,i.. Ì,ffi ¿fùmié syÐ¡ ?t, cut,cú ôt¡ù<
¿ñyd

¡5,595q

6S 7l z,.s¡5 20¡3X
,þuocYro ûr c$s!4d ¿¡ !ùb,cr;!

pq{!E\,ord¡@ m¡r..@ of$
ii drùn d¡ pigiB / s9 ùiq.

16,¡6t q 4r,btt e èds¡n.nilé ca,k d oept;-
YcãlÈ,E dko¡r.4tr*kÞb!

I ñik olrñ*¿¡{ FÞñrh
,,Eiqa'oiltq+Frtuirh(on¿ I,S?51t

r,t13 5t

rrr û!û?<ilrlñ,rtl ¿y üùriì 1685q(ch
itu¿Lùdi 2,1úcJ&H k@y.di

;ïi:i*3ii]:l- ".Ùlú* 
Hrulns l ilr '

Jr J !!¡fer ñqñ¡y/rrrdGi
6,Jotch rúÉ døú (torjq*üù)

63 1S0 59

ssl8!

¡ 
^. 

trlrE offrÊ sw¿r t,4ø c, dc*
tuY4 *(rûdrqbtÈ oùràcfr rd

d¡ ñ3 0E

SNlRTNO
2E 5 ryolùbrstù4 tonì8ql bc f¡,218$ 3¡,415 2¡

15,4356

37,es *
llémdzr
chùêt 11,æ3 6

rlf uroEc¡{rcq ór¡,õltE6Mfr' r2,192 S 27 5øm

ãìä

ñruEcan,úNtdrdrruil! tør
¡*qè dEftt(Fjúr útdtú Èr)

11,917 7o 22.7t8 1t ró'ùr or ðno w.r'ñìlEptor¡n Cdo
brd.¡d r.ared rbpdçs Cr!.k br
ñlol ol .tu9êñt4@tic v.ælêtion

13!01 33 5.¡9,00

s/ü r4EO
trr{r rÞ.!Êr¡{r r3,0mcùrbrnit6 hdt* 2ù cu^
ild¡*fl ilt rna'$.nc., ilð,ú lru ¡eqû rùrh'qNktt

usrrdrd ¿6rkr^ùkß 2 a2l -,-v ¡{4 u¡sc¿rilqú* ørB dch I 2óU

tìõ

eæild otrÈß ¡wsr Mt[M 2am
ùh ntr hFdd¡il@..!;ñüh¡

ikadd lnnùDr,¡r¡o,ñwkb

w0oDsD!
62 

^B ùirk$ s*+, r.oúiv 11 62ñils ol st¿rl $Þot oernbnth 2,310J! 2,4n æ
2S01 ot

skærrÈÐtdo:5 5Cyôr 3S7
rrJ nÙr6nÍ,óü Þ.Êr o¡.¿F, hâ,h

6sr ¡
Lftù¡SflbrJ ?,241 ¡ùÈ N:pr



240



SAN MATEO COUNTY

AB I546 LEVERAGE

Congestion Management Stormwater Pollution Frevention
Jurisdiction AB 1546 $ Total $ Leverage AB 1546 f Total $ Leverage

ATT{ERTON
12,481 285,096 228 12,481 t'7'704.69 14

BELMONT
43,683 554,756 12.7 33,575 33514.93 1.0

BRISBANE 6,240 1,3s1,758 216.6 6,240 9321.48 1.5

BURLINGAME
48,676 2,469,423 507 48,676 4914',78 98 10.1

COLMA 2,496 3,545,290 1420.3 1,293 1293.31 10
DALY CITY

136,665 1,304,805 9.5 139,096 I75924 98 13
EASTPALO
AT,TO 40,921 40,921 10 5.720 57 19.83 10
FOSTERCITY 51,172 3,084,954 60.3 51,172 641 8 1.3 1 13
HALFMOON
RÁV 22,466 486,679 217 22,466 39492.98 18
HILLSBOROUGH

18,721 1,285.221 68.6 16,5s5 1441830 87 1

MENLO PARK 52,420 169,424 3.2 52,420 88997. l6 17
MILLBRAE 36,195 47,729 13 19,4441 qZssse .zzl z1.e
PACIFICA

67,396 674,993 10.0 67.396 36362.83 20
PORTOLA
VATJ,EY 7,127 316,697 44.4 7,489 9826.16 13
REDWOOD CITY 121,396 270,627 2.2 124,690 124'703.68 10
SAN BRUNO 72,390 120,371 17 72,390 110473.01 15
SAN CARLOS 48,676 2,065,431 42.4 48,676 81204 17
SANMATEO 162,252 491,669 30 162,252 50927',7.I9 31
SOUTH SAN
FRANCISCO 106,088 265,613 25 106,099 1048603 6 9.9

WOODSIDE
9,985 56,615 57 9,985 1t473.98 11

COL]NTY OF SAN
l\if ÂTFô 111,080 1,019,572 9.2 111 ,080 716168 64

San Mateo County
1"178,527 19,907,633 16.9 1,119,194 5,543.478 5.0

Note: 1- when total cost unknown assumed same as AB 1s46 allocation.

241



1..)à
b..)

AB 1546 M¡les Swept
55 0t

Storm Oralns
cleãnedJurisdiction fotal Milês Swcrrl qB 1546 % Share {B I 546 Storm

ATHERTON 110 50 00%
AE 1546 % Share

50.00%
50 00%

129 5CBELMONT 1 875i 50 00% 9375
BRISBAI.{E 1347 60 00% 808.2i 0 0.0001

000 Estrmated Per Centaqe
BI]RLINGAME 2699¿ 1â Ân0¿ 4481 0(

000
COLMA 437 50 000¿

0 0 0001 000
DALY CNY 4265C 65. 1 9%

0 0001
27829 61

320 50 00% 160 00
=st¡mated 

Per Centaoe
EAST PALO ALTO 0 00% 000

16 50 00% 800FOSTER CNY 0 o oool 815 69 300/0
=sumareo HeT uentage

IIALF MOONRAl o o ooo/,
564.80

HII,LSBOROUGH 0 0001
70 100l..

000 594a
59.21o/o 186 48

MENLOPARK 8800 1 4Oo/c 83 2:
00c61 68 8C o oo%MILLBRÁE 1 606 4 430/, 71 15

Average er Centaoe
PACIFICA 356 45 00ol 160 20 c

28 3Oo/ô '198.10

154 58 600l
0 00% 000

90 24 0 0.00%
'100 00%

000REDI,¡/OOD CITY 13747 1 00,00% 13747 0A
SAN BRIJ¡TO 268 €

SA}J CARLOS
SA}.IMATEO

0
37224

0 000/" 0.0c000 63 90%
000

43 OQo/a 16006 32 0 0 00%SOUIH SA}I
FP A\larsaô 27390 11.00% 301 2 s0 1 337 11 OOo/o 147 07

COIJ}ITY OF SAN
MÂTFô

3456

23312

87 .21o/o

1 6,63%

301 3 9€ 0 0 0001 000

3876.79 0 o oo% 000
TOTAL 89089 21 1 5080 6849.0s

fotal Remova¡l
AB 1546 Share

Street SweeDino Pounds Per Mile Removed

i5 Pounds Per lvlile 7232452 5
75 Pounds Per Mile 7Í 15498112 5 ri6E1690 97:

{B 1546 Share
ilorm Dra¡n Ðounds Per Drain folal Removed emoved

1 0 Pounds Per Drain I 5080C
25 Pounds Per Drain 25 37700C 171227.3

------= ---------+ l-------_-l

-----= _=
= =

\t 50% ttow¡ng inro bay yietds - í.SM rõ 3MTãiñãsãlJSõr lons to lJs0lõns Ï


	20080811180426.pdf
	20080811180542.pdf
	20080811180717.pdf

